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ADDRESS REFLY TO ' L
(

NAVY DEPARTMENT

o WASHINGTOMN 25, D. C.

J-l.ﬂ:l:ﬁl.l'.};eka
00-Nakamura, Kazuo, et al/
A17-10/0Q  (B-16-L8) 162658 83 AUl [uaH

In accordance with the recommendations of ths convening and review-

ing authorities in the foregoing trial by Military Commission of former
First lieutenant Kazuo Nakamura, Imperial Japanése Army, Chihiro Keokubo,
former sergeant major, Imperial Japanese Armmy, and Yoshimori Nagatome,

— forher carporal, Imperial Japanese Army, trisd in Joinder, ths sentences
of death, to be executed by hanging by the neck until dead, of f ormer
Flrst Lisutenant Kazuo Nakamura, Imperial Japanese Army, and Chihiro
Kokibo, former sergeant major, Imperial Japanese army, are herehy commuted
to imprisonment at hard labor for the term of t heir natural lives.

Secretary of the Navy
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| ADDERERS REFLY TO “. % ‘
il T s aiinn f t NAVY DEPARTMENT .

e OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
WASHINGTOMN 28, D. C.
JAG:I:G1G:ks
00-HAKANURA, Keazuo, et al/
A17-10/00, (8-16-48) 162658 17 2.5 108

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY:

Subj: Military Commission case of former ¥irst Lieutenant
Kazuo Nekamura, Imperial Japanese Army, et al, tried
in joinder by order of the Commander karianas Area
on January 1948.

l. Attention is invited to brief of Japanese counsel for the
accused, dated 2 February 1948, and attached to the record, re-
questing a new trial in the case of Nakamura and Kokubo. The
point: is therein raised that timely objection was made at the
trial to the seating of three members of the commission, on the
ground that they had sat as members of the commission whioch had
tried-one Ajioka for the same incident that formed the basis of
the specifications in the instant case alleging the killing of

one Charlie Smith. They cite Naval Courts and Boards, section
388(e). Their objection was properly overruled by the court, for
by paragraph "5 of the precept the commission "is permitted to
relax the rules for naval courts to meet the necessities for any
particular trial"™. Each challenged member stated that he could
truly try without prejudice or partiality the case then pending,
according to the evidence adduced before the commission, the rules
‘prescribed for that trial, the customs of war in like cases, and
his own conscience. SCAP rule 4 (o) is also deemed applicable, in
which it is provided as follows: "The convenlng authority may
specify particular offenders to be tried before any commnisslon ap-
pointed by him",

2. The letter prepared for your signature addressed to Japanese
counsel denies the request for a new trial.

3., Attention is further invited to the recommendation of the con-
vening authority in his action on the subject case and to the
petitions for clemency submitted on behall of the accused who were
sentenced to death. The convening authority recommended that the
Secretary of the Navy commute the death sentences of Nakamura,
Kazuo, and Kokubo, Chihiro, to that of life imprisonment. The re-
viewing authority concurred in tnat recommendation.

L. The actionpepared for your signature comuutes the sentences of
death of Nekamura, iezuo, and kKokubo, Chihiro, to that of life im-
prisonment at hard labor, and is submitted herewith together with
the letter of promulgation prepared in accordance therewith.

— P

Acting Judge Advoocate General of the Havy




e r' t Navy DeranTMENT ﬁw*’

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL QPERATIONS
: Wasmiveron 25, D, C.

/5 '. « 8 AUS 1948 /.,L?l | b
T Roetst oF Frosesting 5‘!5

]
OO-NAKAMURA, Easuo, ot Al/A17=10 3
- I (7-13-48) GLG:glg 162658 dated F:
. 30 July 1948, . g

From; Chief of Naval Qperations.
To; _~Judge Advooate @General,

i.:d:jnh Record of Proceedings of Military Commission at
Guam in the ocase of Eazuro Nakamura ot al.

1. mhrﬁpd. contents noted.

. »
direotion.
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OONAKANURA, Kasuo, et Al./A1710
I (7-13048) GLsglg 162688

MEMORANDUM IN THE MILITARY COMMISSION CASE OFt Nakamura, KEamuo, former First Lisutenant,

| % 2% W
KOKUBO, Chihire, former Sergeant Major,
I-;J-I
) HAGATOME, Toshimori, former Corporal,
It:n‘.l-
Place of Trialt Date Tried: Date Recelved:
Guam, Marianas Islands 6 January 1948 8 June 1948

l. The record of trial in the case of the above named persons has
been examined by OCM Pamel # 2, and found to contain no substantial error.

2. The record of the case 1a as followst

CHARGES) I =« NURDER .
1944,

Spec 1 = September 4,/Babelthump Is., Palau Is., the three accused
and other members of the armed forces of Japan, names to the rela=-
tor unknown, when a state of wur existed between the U.8. and
the I.J.E., killed, by beheading with swords and shooting with
firearms, three unarmed American prisoners of war, names %o the
relator unknown, then and there held captive by the armed forces
of Japan, in vieclation of the law and customs of war,

(¥otes all execept  Spec 2 - Nakswura, December 29, 1844, at Babelthuap Is., Paleu Is.,

the let spec of 1 when a state of war existed between the U.S5. mand the I.J.N., killed,

apply to Nakamura by thooting, one Charlie th, alias James, an unarsed British

only.) national, then and there held captive by the armed forced of Japan,
this in vioclation of the lav and customs of war.

Il = VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR,

Spee 1 = Nakamura, September 4, 1944, l} Babelthuap Is,, Palau Is,,
while serving as Commending Officer of “irst Detachment, South

Seas Military Felice, when a state of war existed between the U.S.
snd the I.J.E., did disregard and fail to discharge his duties as
C.0. of sald lst Det,, to control the operations of members of his
detachment, permitting said Kelubo and said Nagatome, and others, to
kill, by beheading with a sword and shooting with firearms, one
unarmed American prisoner of war, name to the relator unkmown,

then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan, this ia
vialation of the law and custome of war,

Spec 2 = Nakmmura, September 4, 1944, at Babelthuap,Is,, Palam Is.,
while serving as éM‘iu Officer of First Detachment, South

Seas Military Police, when a state of war existed between the U.S,
snd the I.J.E., 414 dlsregard and fall to diascharge his duty as

C,0, of said 1st Det,, to take such measures as were within his powe
wr and appropriate in the circumstances to protect thres unarmed &
American prisomers of war, namee to the relator unlmewn, then and '
there held captive by the armed forcee of Japan, as it was his
to do, in that he permitted the unlawful killing of said pri
of war by beheading with swords and shooting with firearms
Kokubo and Nagatome, and other members of the armed forces
this in violation of the law and customs of war,

Spec 3 = Nakamra H.llllﬂ
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by shooting with fireamms, one Charlie Emith, alias James, an un=
armed British national, then anl there held captive by the armed
forcea of Jmpan, this In viclation of the law and customs of war,

Spec 4- Nakamurs, nu-b.:- 29, 1944, at Badelthuap Is., Palau le.,
while serving as Commanding Officer of Pirst Detachment, ~outh
Seas Military Police, when a state of war existed b-tn-n the {
U.5. and the 1.J.3B., 41d dlsregard and fall to d1scharge his duty
as C.0. of said let Det, to take such measures as were withis his
pover and appropriate in the clrcumstances to protect, as 1t was
his duty to do, one Charlie Smith, alias James, an unarmed
British natiornal, then and there hllﬂ. eaptive by the armed forces
of Japan, by permitting hies killing, by shooting with firearms,
by by named warrant officer and sergeant and others, names to the
relator unknown., this in violation of the law and customs of war.

PLEAS: 1« Not Yudity; II - Wot Oullty.

oy ™ o
FINDINGS: As to Nakssurat I= OGuilty (°pec 1 proved in NL}I Il Gui1tyl” pecs 1

ind 2 not Mﬁ
As to Kokubol 1 only, proved in part).
A to Nagatome: I-Iot ullty (“peo 1), Acquitted.
SENTENCE: As to Nakamura sand Kokubo: to be hanged by the neck until dead, two=
thirde of the members conwurring.

CA ACTION; Recommends to SecNav that death sentence be commted to life improison~
ment, because accused were acting under orders.
Subject to remarks, proceedinge approved, findings of guilty and
sentences as to Nakamura and Kokubo approved, endation.
REVIEWING AUTHCRITY: P.F.& S,& mction of CA mnproved:concurs in CA's recomn,/
3. PACTSt—— Late in August 1944, an American B=24 airplens wes shot
down in & raid over the Palaus, and three U.S. Army fliers parschuted. The three were
captured by mem of the 14th Division, which was then under the command of Lieutenant
General Inoue, His chief of staff, Colonel Tada, ordered Colongl Miyasgkl, the officer
in charge of the Japanese military police, the Scuth Seas Kempeital, to dispose of
these three prisomers, On September 4, 1944, Miyaszaki led a party which took the three
prisoners to a spot in the jungle where graves had already bheen prepared, The sxecu-
tion party consieted of Nakarpps, then & first lientepant, Sergeant Kokubo, snd several
other members of the Kempeital, including Nagatome, then a corporal., Ouards from divi.
#lon hepdquarters accompanied the prisoners,

Hlm%n one of the prisoners a cigarette, and as he puffed 1%,
Miyasakl shot him in the k of the head. He then ordered Nokarura to behead the sec-
ond prisoner, which he 4id. He then ordered, and ¥ ra relayed, that Kolubo cut the
third prieoner. The evidence ir conflicting as bo whe Kokubo cut the prisomer's
collar, or cut hie neck to the degree of the width of the sserd, but, in any event,
Hiyasaki then fired several shots into the prisoner, sc that he was definitely killed.

A witness testified that Kokubo had brought with him a box containing
the ather of a friend recently killed in an air rald, and that he hanied the bax to
Nagstome before striking with the wword, and said that he was taking revenge for his
friemd. EKokubo, in his unswern statement, admitted Saking the ashes llil him, but
stated that his motive was thereby to gain strength and protection. “agatome denied
holding the arhes, and stated that h's only resson for being there was that by chance
he wos susmoned by Nalkhsursa at the last minute to put on a sword belt and go along
with the partyl He understood that he was a guard during the truck ride to the sceme
of the execution, but claimed that hile sole function after that was that of a spectator.

it Zach of the accussd slaimed in their unswern statements to have been
© prompted solely by the necessity of orders from a superior,

e, et B Y e e




l of December, 1944, Nakamura ordered other members of his detachment of the Kempelitai,
including Sergeant Major Ajioka and Sergeant Yamada, to form a party to take Bmith
into the jungle. There he ordered Yamada to shoot Smith, which he Aid,

In August of 1945, Nakssura led onme Iwamoto to a spot at OGasupan, and
there ordered him to dig until he eximmed the remains of Smith. The corpses of Smith
and others were them cremated, and the remains were again buried.

4. APPLICABLE LAW AND DISCUSSION:—= There was ample evidence, plus
their confessions, to sustain the findings of the court as to Nakamura and Kokube.

At the ocutset of the trial, counsel for the accused objected to three
members of the court, vis., ILieutenant Colomel Vieter J. Garbarine, CAC, USA, Lien-
tenant Colimel Henry K. Roscoe, CAC, USA, and Eear Admiral Arthur G. Rebinson, USN, on
the ground that they had sat as members of the commission which had tried Ajlicka for
the same Iincident that formed the basis of the specifications alleging the killing of
Charlie Smith, citing Neval Courts and Boards, section 388(e). W%y brief dated the
2nd day of February, 1948, by the Japanese counsel for the accused, attached to the
record, a new trial was requested for Nalkasurs and Eokubo for the same reason. This
objection to the challenged members was properly overruled, for by paragraph "5" of
the precept the commission "is permitted to relax the rules for naval courts to meet
the necessities for any particular trial®. Moreover, each challenged member stated that he
could traly try without prejudice or partiality the case then pending, according to the
evidence pdduced before the commission, the rules Funrib-d for that trial, the cus=
toms of war in like cases, and his own conscience.” SCAP rule 4(c) 1s also deemed ap-
plicable, in which it 1s provided as followst "The convening suthority may specify par-
ticular offenders to be tried before any commission appointed by him."

6, CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION ;== Accordingly, 1t is recommended as
followst :
(A) That the case be passed as legal without commenty and
(B) ™at the request for a new trial, contained in the aforesaid let-
ter dated the Znd day of Pebruary, 1948, on behalf of Nalkamura
and Kokube, be denied, for the reasocns hereinabove given; apd
(C) That & letter denying said request for a new trial he prepared
at such time as the case is submitted to Seclar for approval.

U Lol

/1

Lieut., USH
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Subject to remarks, proceedings approved, findinge of gnilty and santences
ar to Nakasara and Kokubo approved. 24 April 1948.
Nakamurs and Kokubo being held in confinement at the War Criminal Stocksds,
U.S. Marine Barracks, Guam, pending instructions from higher anthority.
Hagatome released from arrest and returned to Japan.

Heviewinz Aunthority Action:

Proceedings, findinge of guilty end sentences as to Nakamura and Kokubo, app'd.
cncure in CA's recommendation that death sentences be commuted to 1life impris.
Record, in conformity with App. D-14, N.C. & B,, 1937, and CHO ser. 01P22 of
28 Nov. 1945, referred to SecHav.

- = = s e

NAVY DEPARTMENT

Office of the Judge Advocate General

30 JuL 194

From:! The Juige Advocate General.
Tot The “hief of Naval Operations (Op=22)

The proceedinge, findings and sentences in the foregoing military
commission caere, and the actions of the convening and reviewing authorities
thereon, in the opinion of the Judge Advocate Ceneral, are legal.

Referred for information.

G.L. EFSSELL
Judge Advocate eneral of the Navy




GCM REFERRAL [I—;H] £l Gepsral Court Martisl Cpse Fo. 162668
Hame? HEmnk or Bating: Date Hecelved:
| Eazuo NAKAMURA then a first lieut., ILJA 17 May 1948

Chihire KOKUBO then a sergeant major, IJA

Yoshimori NAGATOME then a corporal, IJA

(Tried in joinder) .
Trial Held (Place): Date of Trialt

Guam, Marianas Islande 6 January 1948
OFFENSES:

I - MURDER.

Spec 1 = September 4, 1944, Babelthusp Ie., killed by beheading with swords and
shooting with firesrms three unarmed American priscners of war, unkmown.

Spec 2 = December 29, 1944, Babelthmap Ia., killed by shooting named unarmed
British national held captive by armed forces of Japan.(Nakamura unlﬂ

11 « VIRLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR. (Nakamura only)

Spec 1 = September 4, 1944, Babelthuap Ie,, falled to control persons under his
command, and allowed them to kill one unnamed American prisoner of war.

Spec 2 ~ September 4, 1944, Babeltmap Is., failed to protect three unnamed
American prisoners of war, akd allowed members of the armed forces of
Japan to kill them.

ap:c 3 — December 29, 1944, Babeltimap Is., allowed persons under hie command
to kill named unarmed British national held captive by armed forces.

ec 4 = Uec ar . ' elthuap le,, fall to protect named unarme

Spec 4 - December 29, 1944, Bab 1 failed ed a
British national held captive by armed forces of Japan, and allowed
members of sald armed forces to kill him,

Pleas:
Not Guilty to all.

Mndingst

As to Nakamurat I - OGullty (Spec 1 proved im part); II- Guilty (Specs 1 and 2
not proved),

As to Kokube: I- Guilty (Spec 1 only, proved im part).

As to Nagatome: I- Not Quilty (Spec 1), Acquitted.

Sentencesy

As to Hakamura and Kokabot to be hanged by the neck until dead, two-thirde of
the members concurring.

C.A. Aotiom}
Recommends to SecNav that death sentences be commmted to 1life impréscnment,
becanse accused were acting under orders,
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HAXANURA then & fived Lewd., A 17 Ny 1040
::“ . WA
Mivtos ta fetater) '
*ﬂ-.“ Slmary 1088
I - IRDER .
fpee 1 - Saptesher 4, 1044, Babeltimay Is., by bahaading with swerds and
) ahosting with fivesrss thres wmarmed prisemers of war, unlmown.
Spee 8 - Decesher 59, 1944, Babelthmay Is., killed by sheeting nnk el
British notisnal held capbive by armed forses of Japas. ealy)

IT - VIBRARION OF TNR 1AV AND OUSEOMS OF WAR. (Nelmsurs enly)

Spee | - Seplenber 4, 1944, Badeltdmap Is., falled to cembrel pereems wnder M
command, snd alloved them %0 Nill ene waaned Anericen priseser of war.

l’nl-‘oﬁﬂ-l.lm.m Is., fadled Se pretest three wanamed
Amaricsn prisemers of war, allewed members of the armed fereces of
Jugsn %o kill them.

“poe 8 - Docesber 59, 1944, Babeltimny Is., allowsd persens wader his cemmmnd
%o ki1l nened wnarmed British matienal held capiive by armed foress.

hi-“!,lﬂ.“ﬁh..mhm—lﬂ

H““mmmm' feress of Japan, and allowsd
nenbere of said armed foress S0 kill him.

' ————— S
Hl!hﬂl- —
uh!_uhﬂ.lﬁihl“h“hﬂ-ﬂl'_l“!ﬂl

£ 3 Tammtemer 1- ot Raiy (opos 17 Deitiod




| S

Office of the Juige Advesate Ommeral

30 JuL 1948

fo1 Tha of Naval Opevations (Op-28)
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8 -« Deaauher 39, 1044, Nabelilmap Is., Milled nheoting e, e,
"-'. munni—anuut;-lm:d:—u.ﬁ—.w‘l

11 - VIBRARION OF THE LAV AND CUSTONS OF WaR. (Nalesmra only)

Spee 1 - Seplesber 4, 1944, Badelttmap Is., falled %0 combrel persens wader his
comund, and alloved then §o kill one wmaned Anerican prisener of war.

Spee 8 - Septanber 4, 1944, Badal Is., falled to protect thres wmnamed
Assricsa prisensrs of war, alleved membars of the armed foroes of
Jagsm %o kill them.

*pll-h_-l.uﬁ.lﬂ Is., allowsd persens wnder his commmmid
%¢ kill named wnarmed Britich national held caphive by armed ferees.

Spee 4 = December 29, 1944, Babelthmap lo., failed S0 proftect maned -u-l

British national held eapiive by armed forees of Jagan, and allowed
mesbers of said aysed foress to kill Ma.

h“ = ———— ——
Bot luu_t, o all.

As %o Ngissmra: I - Guilty (Spee 1 preveld ia part); II- Guilty (Spees 1 and 2
not yproved).

As %0 Eshubet 1. Guilfy (Spee mu ).
As %o Nagatemet I- Ned lwﬂpn-‘{. i

‘-l-nn
As %o Velmsmra end Relubot %0 e hanged bWy the neck watdl dead, Swe-thirds of
She mesbors censwrving.

0.A. Aetiems
Heoommends to Secluv th i death sentences be commbed Yo life imprésommeand,
bosaies esoused wers asting wder orlers.
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U.5. Nerine Barvashs, Susn, pending instructions frem higher swtherity.
I-HI“ﬁ-ll'lﬂIth*-

Enge
Reviewing Mthority Aetiem!

. Tindings of gailty snd semfences as S¢ Nalasurs snd Tolmbo, app'd.
in GA's recomendation that death sentences Yo commbed %o 1ife impris.
Resord, in emmfornify with B34, N0, 4 0., 1997, and OND ser. OLPES of
28 Nov. 108, referred %o .

BAVY DEPARTVWRNT
Offiss of the Juilge Advecnte Osmearal

80 JuL 1948

Prem: n-g-mm.
ot ™e “hef of Naval Operations (0p-28)
The proceslings, findings and senbtenses in the foregoing wilitary

osauission case, spd the aotions of the comvening and reviewing smtherities
thereen, in the epinion of the Juige Advecate Ogmeral, are lagal.

Refarred for iafermation.
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FF12/P13=10(3) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

02=MEC- sk COMMANDER MARIANAS

Serial: 1030 " 8 JUN 1348
From: The Commander Marianas Area.

To The Secretary of the Navy (JAG).

Sub ject: NAKAMURA, HKazuo, former first lieutenant, IJA and

KOKUBO, Chihiro, former sergeant major, IJA - petitions
and documents for clemency.

fiaf srence: (a) ComMarianas Area action, file FF12/A17-10(2) over
02=-JDM-ro, serial 4542, dtd 24 Apr. 1948, in the case
of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al.
(b) CinCPacFlt action, file Al17-25, serial 2212, dtd 11
May 1948, in the case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al.

Enclosures: (A) Seven petitions from ISHIMITSU, Shikaichi and eleven
others, in behalf of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, in English,
dated 29 Feb. 194LE.

(B) Four petitions from SAITO, Hideichi and eleven others,
in behalf of KOKUBO, Chihiro, in Japanese with fZnglish
translation, dated 27 Feb. 1948.

1. A military commission convened by this command on Guam tried
subject named Japanese in the case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, former first lieutenant,
IJA, et al for war crimes committed against three American prisoners of war.
NAKAMURA, Kazuo and KOKUBO, Chihiro were convicted and sentenced to be hanged.

24 [he record of proceedings in this case was acted upon by The
Comnander Marianas Area on 2i April 1948 and forwarded to the Commander in Chief,
Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet, the reviewing authority. By reference (b), it
was referred to the Secretary of the Navy.

3. Enclosures (A) and (B) were received by Commander Marianas
subsequent to the trial of subject war criminals and are forwarded for such
action as may be considered appropriate, .

cc: CinCPacFlt
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Yamaguchi, Feb, 29, 1948

CHARACTER
oF
KAZUO NAKAMURA (War Criminal Suspect)

Home Address: Helkoya, Kagawa, Yamaguchi City,
Yamaguchl Prefecture, Japan.
Born : July 7, 190€.

Stated by: Shlkalchl Ishimitsu,
Nakamura's elder brother;
Teacher at Yamaguchl Middle School,

Address: 2,305 Hlrai Yamaguchi City.
Born : July 16, 1901.

(A) I should state at flrst that his character is ex-
ceedingly affectionate towards his famllies and
relatives, the fact of which is due to his sincere
belief in Buddhlsm. Following items, I hope, would
explain the fact more clearly.

{1) On October 7, 1932, hlis father dled at his
native home: hils mother had been dead since
December previous year. Indeed he, belng the
youngest, had been much loved by our late
parents, but he mourned his parents' death
more bitterly than any other of his brothers.
And he, desplite being the youngest, suggeated
to us brothers that he, together with other
brothers, would furnlsh our house with a fine

[ Buddhist altar and set up tomb-stones for the
i late parents as a memorlal service. He spon-
sored this service and finished 1t at last.
Although such a deed as his might seem to be
a superficial, yet the deed was chlefly due
to hls keen affection for parents. We have
got much satlsfied with thls memorlal service.

[2) On August 3, 1938, when his nephew, (my
eldest son) past away on a sudden attack of
illness, I burst into tears. He, then, was
in Tokyo, and being very busy, was not able
to come home to mourn, but I recelved a
mourning letter from him which, I cannot
forget to this day, deeply impressed my heart
with his kindness and sympathy. He was one
of the most sincere mournersof all of my re-
latives, I believe.




(B)

(3)

Although the cilrcumustances compelled him to remain

i ¢ g )

On May 15, 1943, when hls second-eldest
daughter dled iIn Matsuyama where hls then
official post required to live, there was
a period of great grlef, Since then, de-
voting himself to the falth In Buddhlsm,
he would recite the Buddhist Sceriptures
every annlversary of hla daughter's death.
It has been relterated to this day, I be-
lieve. Some kinds of the holy siitra, he
has recited so often as to know them by
heart, I think.

in army after finishing his compulsory service, he
was rather fitted, in hls character, for trade or
manufacturing than any sort of officlal profession,

civll or mllitary, and, when young, he really intend-
ed to be engaged In manufacturing or trade.
observe the fact in following.

(1)

(2)

13)

You w{ll

Having finlshed primary school, he in-
tended to be a man of business and was
apprenticed to a tradesman in Shimonoselki,
Yamaguchl Pref. During his epprenticeship
he was pralsed by the master for his dili-
gence and honesty.

Again, he was apprenticed to a foot-
wear=maiter. In thlis aphere of trade, he
showed remarkable skillfulness, having
mastered the arta so soon.

After flnlshing hls compulsory service
in army, he should have been back into the
world of trade, the artas of which he had learn-
ed so completely, but he was persuaded to
remain in army thereafter, perhaps driven by
the condition of the world in that time.
After enlisted, he dld hls best to carry his
dutles with exceedingly keen sense of responsi-
pility, I believe. During his service, some-
times he felt inclined for being a civilian
again. When I went up to Tokyo, where his new
post had called him shortly before (maybe,
towards the end of 1930 thereabouts), then I
saw him and-heard him telling me that he would
rather be resigned from his post for being back
into civil trade.
Thereat, as I dldn't 1llke to see him giving up
his poat I persnaded him to remaln what he was
then, I remember. Later on he was tossed about
by the waves of wartime, and was not allcowed to
pay attention of his own future. .




C t

(C) Being of keen sense of responsibility, he treated
his men with great affection. He was willing to do
everything that might do good for others, while he
was preclse, thoughtful and lntellectual 1ln actlons.

Although I am not aware how he actually carried his
officlal dutles, I belleve as follows, conaldering
from hls character:

(a) He carried his duties with responsibility. |

(b) He treated his men with great affection.

(¢) He behaved himaelf according to justice.

I have describfed his character hereinbefore so
far as I know. Hls case 1s now on investigation as
war criminal suspect, I suppose.

I,mith other relatives and friends of hls, really
hope that he would come héme agaln as a clvilian,
and become able to contribute himself to the develop-
ment of our soclety.

Signed: ' 2 { | ? AL
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TO:

Kagawa, Yamaguchl City, Feb, 2B, 1948

PETITIUN
UN
KAZUO NATAMURA'S WAR CHIMINAL CASE l

Patitioner:

. e
ﬁeizukaﬁ&ﬂgﬁra, Yagawa, Yamaguchi City. ’
Shuichi Munehlsa, .

Yasutaro Watanabe, i
Yashio Watanabe, -
Kuraichl Watanabe, o

3ir,
We hereby beg your ilnd conslideration over
Kazuo Nakemura's war c¢rlminal case.
His character is ss follows:
(1) Good in nature, considerate, kind to others.

(2) Wise and intellectual, full of originality
in everything.

(5) Hespects hls superlors, klnd to comrades,
and treats his men with greatest affection.

{4) ¥ind to hls parents since he was young,
Reapects hls elder brothers and slsters,
while harmonlous with neighbors, and
Spoken well of by many a nelghbor.

(6) PFPrecise in everything, full of keensense of
reaponsibllity.

(6) Full of justice, behavling himself always
according to it.

Signed: ,;{/Maﬁm
‘ Y ﬂ 7,
_Nvacehie Weamate.

:ll"l,;l.'.ll"-'l .
H‘\,l{,!:.. -g

ik

"'-llnu
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Yamaguchti,

Feb. 28, 194B

CHARACTER
up
KAZUO NAKAMURA (42 years old)

Stated by:

Zenlichl Tanalta, Kazuo's brother.

J2)i Seamzo Nalkamura, n

We hereby state that Kagzuo Nakamura,

(1)

i1s mlld tempered, thoughtful, and kind to
his parents,

of delicate constitution, not able to stand
hard work.

Unselfish, never made his own fortune to
this day,

reapected by nelbors since demoblillzed, and
working as a fermer, retired from any itind
of offlcial post, and

has beewe neveéry bEEn punithed on
any kind of offence.




Kelkoya, Hagawa, Yamaguchl Clty, Feb. 2B, 1948

CHARACTIH
OF \
KAZUO NAKAMURA

Stated by: Ellechl Fujltsu,
Chief of Kellkoya Farmers’ Association,
Kagawa, Yamaguchi City.

I hereby state that;

Kazuo Nakamura
(1) 1i1s conslderate and good-tempered,

(2) since demoblllzed, has been an honest farmer,
devoting himself to agriculture in this village,

8 respected by nelghbors.

]
i

(4) Hls wife and four chlldren are now staying 1ln
his brother Kanzo Nakamura's,
not having any fortune,
being exceedingly poor, piltlable.

{1) Cur village conslats of farmers, (52 households),

(2) Tanze Hakamura, Sen-lchl Tanaksa
(both belng hils brother) are good farmers
deserving respect.

(3) Shikalchl Ishimltsu (hls brother),
teacher at Yamaguchil Middle School,
1s highly virtuous, and one of the
best teachers over thls prefecture.

Slgned: gﬂ-ﬂfv ki -Jﬁ:'ﬂ"'a"‘-"




5, Ezakl, Yamaguchl Clty, Feb. 28, 1948,

CHARACTER
UI' ¥
HAZUO NAKAMURA

Steted by: Michlhiro Okamura,
95, Ezakl, Yamaguchl City.

In 1926, when I was 1in service at 42nd.
Infantry Regilment, Yamaguchl,as a second
Lieutenant, then Kazuo Nakamura, ex=-provost
captaln was reculted lnto 9th. company there-
of as a private.

As T come from the same vlillage as his,

I was somewhat surprised to see him enlisted.
Therefore, I, belng a recults' tralner, payed
speclal attentlon to him,

So far as I remember, he was good-tempered,
somewhat shy, and thoughtful in actlons.
Consequently he was waverlng in decision, and
short of spontaneity, I belleve.

Signed: Puchihiro (Chamera.




Keikoyan, Kagawa, Yamaguchl City, Feb., 28,

CHARACTER
oF
KAZTO NAKAMURA

1248

Stated by: Fujlko Nakamura,
Kazuo's wife.

I hereby state that;

Kazuo Nakamura

(1) 1= mild in temper, full of affection and

justice,

(2) 1s loved by neighbors,and everybody that

becomes acqualnted with him,

(3) 1s especially affctionate towards his

Tamilles,

(4) has been an honest and earnest farmer

after demobilized, and

(9) 1s rather dellcate In constitution.

Signed:]‘}‘?j"? }Laj&mwm




Kagawa, Yamaguchl City, Feb. 28, 1948

CHARACTER
U
KAZUO NAKAMURA

Stated by: Rika Watanabe,
Nakamura's elder asilster,
(Born on Apr. 22, 1881)

I hereby state that;
Kazuo Halkamura

(1) has been preclse in actlons since his
childhood,

(2) has been good and full of affection
towards families,

(3) has been franik and sincere towards his
brothersa, slaters and other relatlves,

(4) has been friendly in soclial relations and

(5) has been of justlce and free from selfish
actlona, very severe towards any breach of
justice.

Therelinbefore I have stated what he haa
been. What he is now I cannot be aware of,
because we (Nakamura and I) are not living
together today.
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24 Februnry 1948.

To whom it may concerng
Mr. Chihiro Kokubo graduated from this school in 1932
(7th yeay of Showa). While in school, he was mild-manner~d {
and a boy of prineiple, too, anc enjoyed the utmoat confidencse
of both teachers and classmates. Bealdea, e was a reat
lover of aports enc always proved himself to be a good sportman

In any zame.

Enjiro Kitaura,
Principal of the Hokkaido Preiectural
Sapporo Firat Mlddle School .
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4 March 1948.
io whom i1t may concern:

Chihiro Kokubo (Born on March €, 1913) is our own younger
braihar, and when a child, he was adopted into the Kokubo
family. AW for hisas chlraafur, wecan say wlth confidence {
aa followa |
1. He 18 aimple anc honemxt and has a strong sense of
righteousness and reaponsibllisy.

2. He has a tender feeling evan towards birds and animalas,

and makes it a principle to take sides ‘H:.t:'.'l the weal, aspecialv .
nan-rﬂli’tlnt.

3. He 1s obedlient o his nerents anc faithful to his ¥rothers
and friends,

4. In his home, he was a good husband and fether, but hls home
life was very short.

2. With-his yesars, these tralts of nis have become more and

more matured and have been Blended into a mild charactar,

S8eilchl Igaryshi, and
Emnjl Igarashl,
No,l, North 5, Weat 11, Sapporo.




% Kk 748
,Zﬁ,w—ZrM- A ey conclIM )
M'/Lo M(M}LM%MJ“:/?KJ)AM e i B
M% %@-ﬂ{tﬂ/ and ko &M/ &mmaﬁr/ﬁﬁq/
M% X;M/“"‘”‘:%- /ﬂﬂ/»ﬂb'ﬁ‘«dﬂé#lﬁ,ﬁrm# A {
C G 4‘7”{,3{ c:.m.%-icﬁc-uﬂ—f_ ﬁ&,/tr‘éﬁ[—:’?ﬂw.
/,  fle e gl %meﬁfﬂbww
,,fm?,w and Wb«z«#{»&?
-2‘ ,H& -fa,.e, ﬁ,,_ﬁ/'u!,d,»‘-’?, M«/ e _Zowucands Lnds ar g
W%,ﬂn#ml@ﬁmwﬁva}'&& /za,-&'-féé‘_r‘ul‘iéﬂ MZ‘L/
ke M@é 2eprcialtly rem — e lay
3 Mo o odediont Ao Kb parento and fuithfud B
&&d M‘Mﬂ an A f’lt‘-bﬂ,t{,-ﬂ

O »»u',gd C/ZML&&‘L,

Jganashs

No, ), Worlk & Waed /[ Sepfrio




- W
KEI g N Ko #

B ERI+ I REKaoNEAEREEDEAE < » r<EERII
XS+ KkaBR<>rPPFRPI0anENERII&IE
FIIZR+-Kans y=
M F T R T <C(FHEARRKNECEKE D *PCCE Sk
A2 ERESEGEHEABREERL=
2P EEE " EN YR E KB A WIW A
YRFx

FRII+-MNEIIXI]|+Km

¥ R Y &R E N s
% ;

e K % e R o %
A

Il
Il
|
I

19, % 4,000 ¢fERLIT




26 Pebruary 1948,
To whom 1t may concerns - &
/ Wr. Chihire Kokubo {hm oh March &, 1913) joined thias
i, compiny onSsptember 6, 1mﬂm--nr-rm-mr-r
'-I Advartisement Seetion of tl Business m-:t. and
ntuu_ on December 16, 1847 on mecount of having-been J
Pﬂl.“w for nr erime on August 16, 1947. Wnile in nrnu:?
he was Iil.ﬂllnnl#-ﬁ and -uil{?nhnv-l, diligent and harde

working and had a |strong sense of responisibility, and his

ability was very éxcellscnt. Therefore he anjoy#d the utmost
|
confidence of his| colleagues.

i

Shizuo Abe.
President of the Hokkeido Shinbun Sha.
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T712/P13=10(3)

Qe RO ok

Serdal: ~ 13 y JUN 1348

F rom: The Cosmander '‘arianas Area. b
To 1 The Sesretary of the Navy (JAG).

Hub jeet: NAKAMURA, fazwo, former firet lisutenant, IJA and

l rOKUE0, Chikire, formmr sergeant major, 1. - petitions
and dooumsnte feor elemenay.

1af ereneet (a) ComMapianas Ares astien, file FFL2/AL7-10(2) over
OU3=/Dl-po, serial ASAR, dtd 24 Apr. 1948, in the case
of m’ ‘“l ot al.
(b) CinCPaslly setiom, file AL serial 2212, dtd 11
day 1948, in the case of s Fasuo, ot al.

Englosures: (A) Seven petitions frem LSILMITID, Shikaiehi and eleven
others, ia behalf of NANAMURA, Kaswe, in ‘nglish,
dated 29 Feb. 1948,
(3) Pour petitions frem SAITO, Hideichi and eleven others
in behalf of KOXUBO, (hdhire, h#wuutthw
mmnrﬁ.lm-

1. A mdlitary comalscion comvensd by this somcand on Cuam tried
subject numed Japanese in the case of NAKAMURA, Xaswo, former firet lisutenast,
LA, ot sl for war crises committed against three imerican prisomers of war.
NAKAMUKA, Lmzuwo and KOKUBD, Chikdre were convicted and sentenced to be lnaged.

24 /he resord of prooeedings in this case war agted upon by The
mﬂm“-&hﬂlﬂ.ﬂfﬂrﬂuthmmm’
Pagifio and U.5. ‘scifie Fleet, the reviewing suthority. &y reference (b), it
was raferred to Lhe sesretary of the Navy.

» 3o ‘nolosures (L) and (B) were ressived by Comander ‘arissas
subsequent to the trial of subjest war ariminals and are forwarded for such
astion as nay be considered appropriste,

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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FF12/P13-10(3)
02-MEC~{ sk

Serial:

A From:
To :

Sub jects

heference:

Enclosure:

1.

2

3

cect CinL‘-Pncl:" 1t

o .. \‘ : » ﬁ"
2 SN Y ) s B

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET T JuNIgW
COMMANDER MARIANAS !
10565 ' 25 MAY
The Gumn;dnr Marianas Area.
The hnﬂtu;r of the Navy (JAG). / C < 6 ‘6-5
KOKUBO, Chihiro, former sergeant major, IJA - M‘I
petition for clemency. ——
(a) Comarisnas Area action, £ile FF12/A17-10(2) over gt

02-JDM-ro, serdal 4542 dtd 24 Apr. 1948, in the
case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al.

(b) CinCPacFlt action, file A1l7-25, serial 2212, dtd 11
May 1948, in the case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al.

(A) Petition from MATSUKI, Hiroshi, brother-in-law, dated
December 20, 1947, in behalf of KOKUBO, Chihire, in
Japanese with English translation.

A military commission convened by this command on Guam tried

subject named Japanese in the case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al for war crimes
comnitted against three American prisoners of war. KOKUBO, Chihiro was con=-
victed and sentenced to be hanged.

The record of proceedings in this case was acted upon by The

Commander Marianas Area on 24 April 1948 and forwarded to the Commander in
Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet. By reference (b) it was feferred to
the Secretary of the Navy.

gnclosure (A) was received by Commander Marianas subsequent

to the trial of subject named war criminal and is forwarded for such action
as may be considered appropriate.
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PETITION

To His Excellency General of the Army Douglas MacArthur,

Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers.

8ir,
I, the undersigned, MATSUREID Hiroshi by name, beg to present
this petition to Your Excellency on behalf of Ailko, my sister,

" and wife of KOKUBO Chihiro, formerly a warrant officer of the i

Japanese Army. 1
Your Excellency will greciously permit me the liberty to
" plead for KOKUBO, ¥ for the sake of truth and out of anxiety
for his family.
He was summoned, as a witness, by Colonel Carpenter, Legal
Section, GHY, 7 July, 1947. As his brother-in-law, I know hiws
i peruon&ll‘+ well, and' I am extremely afraid that his erroneous
sense of sacrifice has led into unnecessary trouble. If, out
of this mistaken idea, he took upon himself the responslbility
of others, his superiors or subordinates, he may have satisfied
his own sense of sacrifice and resignation, but in such a case,
the trial must suffer in respect of truth,
KOKUBO was indicted for having carried out the orfder of
Colonel MIYAZAKI, commandel of ;he Gendarmerie Unit, and Captain
NAKAMURA Kazuo, a superior, to execute three U,8. soldiers on the
Island of Palao.
In the situation in which he was placed, refusal to obey th
order, 1 need hardly say, was. out of the quiltion!:;? he so i-;ir-d. :

L]




e o

I myself served as a conscript before cnallélnn of hostili-
ties, though for a short period of three months. From ﬁiriet
experience, I know that a superior's command was absolute, and
a slight deviation in fulfilment was instantly visited by a ) {
slap on the ear, if not by anything worse. There was no liberty,
except in sleep. The command of a superior, sald the Hescript
toc the Defense Forces, is the Emperor's command, and the Bmperor,

declared the Constitution, is sacred and inviclable, This

stringent system of subordination nobody was permitted to question,
Under. this system, ‘orders of the superiors had to be carried out,
whatever their nature, i

Under such condition, KOKUBEC was commanded to carry out the
order of execution. If another warrant officer had been the
racipient of the command, he would have had to carry out the com-
mand, rl;lrdlu;a of his own will,

KOKUBO was ordered to kill the unfortunate soldiers with hii
sword. When he failed in the attempt, Cnptafh'IlLiIUHi was
furious, and ordered two of the Japanese soldiers on the spot
to shoot them,

As they were absolutely defenceless, his failure must be in-
comprehensible, unless his Christian conscience held him back

in spite of the ltringent'nrdur he had received ad a gendarme.

For his failure, he certainly thanked God for His guldance.




-

KOKUBO was a school-mate of mine at the Sapporo Middle School,
where he was known by the nickname of "saint", for he was a
Christisn. I have talked with several men, who returned from the
south after the event above referred to, and all of them have
assured me that he was perfectly ﬁln.ul-t: in private life.

Heverend Jenks, a Seventh-Day missionary, and his wife, who
lived in Sapporo, near the house of my family, liked Al-ko, and
when they were going back to the United States, they said they
might teke her with them as an adopted child.

Al-ko married KOKUBO since, She and his old mother are now
praying day and nignt_fnr his return, taking the hardships of life
as a trial of Ged,. \

I humbly present this petition to Your t:c-ilaner praying "
that after a full inquiry, with account taken of the pﬁlitiun in
which he had been placed, and out of commiseration fer his family
he may still be permitted to return to Sapporo.,

December 20, 1947. MATBUMSE™ Hiroshi,
s Petitioner,
8 Kitatera-machi,
Mita, Minato-ku, Tokyo.
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SECOND RNDORSEMENT 1
Japanese Defense Du':.:l-l 2 MAY 1948

letter dated 2 February H=/C 2 58

1948. 'PM I

Fromi Commander in Chief Pacific and U, 5. Pacific Fleet.
Tot Secretary of the ¥avy (0ffice of the Judge Advocate
mm}-

| Bubject: HMAKAMUBA, Kasuo, former first lieutenant, IJA, and XOKUEO,
} Ohihire, former sergeant major, IJA - request for new trial.

1. Yorwarded for such action as may be considered sppreopriate.

e

2. The Commander in Chief Pacific and U, 5. Pacific Flest con-
curs in parsgraph 4 of the firet endorsement.

| ad Assistant Chic quStarf
| " i (3ma only) for Admimistration
ComMarianas (2)
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CINCPAC FLT.
FINST ENDORSELENT on UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Japanese D-:a fence Counzel COMMANDER MARIANAS
1-.'1'i' dt‘d rﬂb l'l',l'li."_.‘. o L‘.
MY 9 8 2n A 1948

FF12/A17-13(1)
02=JDl-ro 8‘“2 n Y 1448

A ' ' '

Front ) The Commander Marianss Area,

To & The Secretary of the Navy (JAG)

Via 1@ The Commander in Chief, U. S. Pacilic Flect,
Subject: NAKAMURA, Kaguo, former first lieutencnt, IJA, and

KOKUS0, Chihiro, former sergeant major, IJA = request
for new trial, ’
Referencet (a) Commander Maricnas action, serial 4542, dated 24 April 1948,

(b) JAG (War Crimes :Ilivr‘ln 1) eonfidential despatch }L 125 of
March 1946 to Commander """‘l""" ’.,

(¢) Commander Marisnes confidential despatch @403552 of July
1946 to Secliav (JAG).

(d) JAG eonfidontial despeteh 116353 of July 1946 to Commander
larianos,

1, Forwarded readdressed vie Commander in Chief, U, 8, Pacific Flest.
2e Suhiect naned Jopanese, tosether with MACATOLE, Yoshinori,
ormer corporsl, IJH., nere triﬁu by & 1:1_11‘:.4.;1"' comudisslion on Guam, l.AK-’LI.UrLa
end KOKUBO were convicted, .m.._“_ n oa the wsie reguest hame been celsy red by

The Commander Larianss Ares until after corrlotion of his metion, dated Z4
April L,.-’_.., viich aperoved the record of proceciinse end forwarded it to the
Commander in Chief, U, S. FPacific Fleet,

3a The basis of the request for a ncw. trisl eontained in the basic
letter was the refusal of the military cormission %o susiain the challenges
mede to three membere under Section 382(e) of Hmral Courte and Boards, Each
challenged member replied that he could truly try without prejudice or partiality
the case now devending according to the ewviden ce adduced before the mmmismcn,
the rules preseribed for this trial, the customs of war in like ceses and his ovm
conseclence.

L As outlined in Appendix Dels of llaval Courts and oa:'-:l.s, 1937,
it is nect mandatory ;'ﬂ:r nilitary commissions to conduct their pro oceedings in
the menner provided for naval couwris martial, cnd in view of the ’-."_':.Cific
authority granted by m:‘me ces (b) and (d), The Commander Mariunas Area does
not consider the reasonh piven for the request sufficient to warrant the granting
of a new trial,

B The basic request is forwarded for such action as may be

consldered appropriate.
c? a. ; ne éC
o A THALL

cecs Japenese Defense Counsel,
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E Guam, February 2, 1948.

From: Japanese Defense Counsel for the accused war criminals
on Guam, ‘
| Tos Yowr Honor, Becretary of the Navy of the United States.
Via: [1} The Commander Mar lanas Ares.
(2) The Judge Advocate General, U.8. Navy Department.

| |
|Eubject: New trial in the case of NAKAMURA, Kazuo and KOKUEBO,

Chihiro, request for. '
| 4 i
|

|May it rlease ¥our Honor:

i In the joint trial of the accused NAKAMURA, Kazuo charged
| with murder and viclation of the law and customs of war, and the

|accuaed FOKUBO, Chihiro charged with murder, the accused NAKAMUFA,
| Eazuo by counsel challenged three members of the commission, name-
| 1y, Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robineon, U.S8. Navy, Lieutenant Colonel
| Henry K., Koscoe, U.S.Army, Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarine,
|U.8. Army, for the following reason. '

|
|
In Specification 2 of Charge I and in Specifications 3 and I
i4 of Charge II, the accused is charged with the responslibllity |
for *he incident in which an alleged English national, Charlie |
Smith, allias, James, was shot to death on Babelthuap Island, Pa-|
lau Ieslands on or about 29 December 1944, but this is exactly the
|same incident as in the Ajioka case (Serial 2233 datww d 6 Dec. |
|1947) which was tried rreviously December 15 to December 24, 1947
by the commission in which the saild three persons sa' as members)
In thies AJioka trial, the accused NAKALURA was summoned as a wit+
nese for the prosecution and testified. Thus this comes under
'the clause in Naval Courte and Eoards, Section 388 (e):

I
' g8 - (e) That he sat as a member of a court which tried nr|
|inveat igated another person uvon charges based on the same tran-|

jeaction concerning which the accused i1e& on trial. i
i

| The Judee Advocate rerlied to the challenge made by the ac- |

1cuaﬂd that the challenge gha:ld not be sustained, because the |

|recula tions governing the challenge as set forth in Naval Courte |

|and Boarde have been relaxed in this court.

I -

I The 8=21d accused members admitted the facts on which the ch#l-

|lengee were based, but the challenges made by the accused were

inot sustained.

I

f | In Sectlon 388 of Naval Courte and Boards, however, it 1is |
'eet forth that a c-allenge made upon the above ground, if admitted

|by the member, shall be sustalned desnite any declaration the

ichallenged member may make.

Navy regulations Article 74 states no bureau or office can
|change Naval Courte and Boards.

In accordance with Section 477, Naval Courts and Boards, the
accused NAKAMURA, Kazuo and KOKUBO, Chihiro regquest a new trial.

- The following two cases mre cited from Court Martial Orders |
1La precedentes In which a new trial wae granted for the reason of

1mp;oper denial of the challenge: C.M.0. 2-1924 and C.M.0. 151~
1919.
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For the reasons set forth above, in view of the objections
made, the motions and pleas entered and of what was set forth in
Ith- closing arguments of the defense counsel, the accused NAKAMURA
and KOKUBOZpray that they be granted a new trial.

Respectfully,

] 5 /
SAMAGI, Ejm.' i e

EUWATA, Hideo.
P Ty

KARASAWA, Takami.

(2)




12 MAY 1948
u
of

Fleet sva-
Faslific and U, 5. Pasifis
e domander in Ghier

1.
e

endorn saent.
sure in pasegreph ¢ of the fired

ef of Stare

PAUL JACKSON
or -ldministratinn

tant Cchi

r

desis

i (and i,

Form Ha Cluspasfis-gs













! T 2 ')

arun THE PACIFIC COMMAND

sertad ? 2220 L2l i oF Tan conminpen mn carer

!
e e b
J
1=.:uu 3 Pebruary 12 MAY 1348
1948,
From: Commander iz Ohlef Pacifie amd U. 5. Pasifiec Fleet. .
fot Secretary of the Nawy (0ffice of the Juige Advecate
Geneval ) .
Subjeet: BAIANURA, Esswe, forser first lieutessmt, LJA, end KONURO,
Ghihire, former sergesnt majer, LJA - reguest for mew trial.
1. Forwarded for such action as may be comsidered spprepriate.
2s The Gommander in Ghief Paoific and U. 5. Pacific Fleel con-

cars 1n paregreph 4 of the firet eadersement.

PAUL JACKSON
dssistant Chicf or Stare
for Administration
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Cimepaelh  File

A17-11 THE PACIFIC COMMAND

AND UNITED BTATES PACIFIC FLEET
S.rlllﬂ . AEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIRF
@228

£500X0 EDORSNENT on -2 MAY 1948
Jernnese Lefense Counsel
lattar dated 2 Fehraary

1948,
Froni Commandar in Chief Pacific and U, &, Paelifiec Fleet.
ot Searefary of the Havry (Office of the Judge Advocate
General ).
Sabjeet ) FAKANUEA, Easuds, former Tiret lieutemamt, IJA, amd XOKUMO,
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of Trial by a Military Comsdssion
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THE PACIFIC COMMAND
AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Headquarters of the Commander in Chief

Cincpacflt File ¢/o Fleet Post Office,
A17-25 San Francisco, California. |
11 MAY 1948

serial 2012

The proceedings, findinge of guilty and sentences as to NAKAMURA and
KOKUBO in the foregoing case of NAKAMURA, Kagzuo, EOKUBO, Chihiro, and NAGA-
TOME, Yoshimori, and the action of the convenlng authority thereon are ap-
proved.

The reviewlng amthority concurs in the convenlng anthority's recommen-
dation to the effect that the death sentences of the accused MAEAMURA, Kazuo
and KOEUBO, Chihiro be commuted from death to life imprisonment.

Prior to the execution of the death sentence adjudged in the cases of
NAKAMUBA, Easuo and KOKUB0, Chihire, the record ie, in conformity with Appen-
dix D-14, Naval Courts and Boards and Chief of Naval Operations serial 01P22
of 28 November 1945, referred to the Secretary of the Navy.

Qe sllaows sy

Admiral, U. 5. Huvy,
Commander in Chief Pacific
and United States Pacific Fleet.

To: Secretary of the Navy (0ffice of the Judge Advocate General).
Re: Record of Proceedings of a Military Commission in the case of NAKAMURA ,
Kaguo, EOKUBO, Chihiro and NAGATOME, Yoshimori.

Coples toi
ComMarisnas
Cincpacflt War Crimes Officer, Ousm




THE PACIVIO COMNAND
AND UNITED STATES PAOIFIO FLEET
Headquarters of the Commander im Chief

Oingpasflt File e/o Flest Post Office,

AlT=25 San Frameisoo, Califeraia.
SRS T

Berial- 2212

The proceedings, findinge of guilty and sentences as o NALANURA and
KOKUBO im the foregeing case of NAKLANURA, Kaswe, KOKUBO, Chikite, and NAGA-
TOME, Toshimori, and the actien of the conveming suthority thereon are mp-
proved.

The revieving suthority concurs im the comvening smthority's recommen-
dation to the eoffest that the death ssntences of the ascoused NALAMUEL, Kagus
and KOKUBO, Chikire be commuted from death %o 1ife impriscmment.

Frior to the sxsoution of the death semtence adjudged in the cases of
HAKANURA, Kmsuo and EOKUBO, Chihire, the recerd is, in conformity with Appeadix
D=l4, Navael Courts and Boards and Ohief of Naval Operations serial 0133 of
2R liovember 1948, referred to the Secretary of the Havy.

DeWIT™ O. RAMBEY
‘“ﬂl. . 8, Havy,
Oommander in Ohief Pacific
and United Btates Pacific Fleet.

To: Becretary of the Nary (O0ffice of the Juige Adveoate General).
o1 fecerd of Preceedings of a NHilitary Commission in the ease of NAKANURA,
Kasue, KOKUBO, Ghihire and NAGATOMNE, Toshimeri.

Copies 01
Oinspaeflt War Orimes Officer, Ousm







-

o gy

ackinald L

admi tted
""'..].J 1'jt r‘" ’ - FS e ~ L.l 1 l::
Exhib Character of - in

Evldence

Hazuo 15

B T A

b5

[ # - i@ @ ® - = -

=

Report of Faychiatric B
Revort of Hiral, Iyocahl
wport of Hiral, Eycshl
of Nakamura

)

cf Nakamwra, Kazuco, In
'y i
X

3

Faguo, In English. « o« « 4« = » 70
=0

® & ® ® ® @& " '?r:

o

s L

of Kokubo, iro,
" " = s

Chil
of Hokubo, Chihlre, In

=3 ¢




.y

FP12/A17-10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET | .
OR«JDM~=rh) COMMANDER MARIANAS
3 Nov 8 1947
) | Serials 2097
‘Frut The Commander Marianas Area,
_. To ¢ ! Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, S, Navy.
!Euhjuuh Preocept for a military commission,
1, Pursuant to the authority vested in me by virtue of my office

as The Commander Marianas Area and further by the specific authority vested
| in me by the Commander-ineChief Pacific and U, S. Paecific Fleet and Righ
Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U, S. Pac.
Flt. serial 0558 of 8 Mar, '46; ComMarianas Desp, 2923362 Sept, '47; CinCPacFlt
| Desp, 0201032 Oct. '47; SecNav Desp, 081946Z Oct. '47; CinCRacFlt, Desp. '
| 0923532 Oct. '47), military commission is hereby ordered to convene at the

| Headquarters Commander Marianas on Guam, Marianas Islands at 10 o'clock a.m,
' on Thursday, November 20, 1947, or as soon thereafter as practicable, at the
| call of the President, for the trial of such persons as may be legally h'wchr.
'| before it.

Il
iﬂ s The military commission is composed of the following members,
| vim:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, S, Navy, President,
Lieutenant Colonel Hemry K, ROSCOE, Coast Artillery Corps,
United States Army,
Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J. GARBARINO, Coast Artillery Carpe,
United States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, LEE, junior, U. 5. Nawval
| Reserve,
Major Andrew I, LYMAN, U, 5. Marine Corps, and of Lieutenant
‘ Commander Joseph A, REGAN, U. S, Navy, Lieutepant James P, KENNY, U, S,
Havy, and Lieutenant David BOLTON, U. S. Navy, as judge advocates, any
of whom is avthorised to act as such,

XUWATA, Hideo, and KARASAWA, Takami, both furnished by the |
Japanese Oovermment, and Commander Martim E, CARLSON, U, S, Nawal
Reserve, all of whom are lawyers, and SANAGI, Sadamu, a former captain,
Imperial Japanese Navy, furnished by the Japanese Government, are
available and aanthorised to act as defense counsel, This authorisation
does not preclude as defense counsel others who are available and are
desired by the accused,

In trials of accused charged with offenses against nationals
of foreign governments and natives of islands of the Trust Territory of
the Paeific Islands duly accredited representatives of the governments
and natives concerned are authorised to participate as observers,

3 The military commission shall be cempetent to try all of fensed

referred to in the Commander Merianas despatch cited in paragraph 1 abow,
It shall have jurisfidction ever all Japaness nationals and others who worked
with, were by or served in counection with the former Japanese
Imporial Government, 4in the custedy of the gonveming authority at the time
of trial, charged with offenses committed againmst United States nationals,
mﬂmuhmmmﬁ.:plmmhml
above white sons whose natiomality prior to
Bdhﬁnﬂahﬂlﬂl‘mm . lc&l
limits the jurisdiction of the military commission as to persoms

e —

L " (1)




FF12/A17-10 UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
02« JDi=rh ] COMMANDER MARIANAS
Nov B 194%
Serial: 20971
Subject: Precept for a military commission,
denacnsncscnasnnnne s sn e nen..n e — L ——
b The military commisaion upen conviction of an accused is em-

powered to impose upon such accused any lawful punishment including the
death sentence, imprisonment for 1life or for any less term, fine or such
other punishmenta as the commission shall determine to be proper,

e The proceedings of the military commission will be governed
by the provisions of Naval Courts and Boards, except that the commission is
permitted to relax the rules for naval courts to meet the necessities for

any particular trial, and may use such rules of evidence and procedure, is- |
sued and promulgated by the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, (Letter

General Hoadquarters, Supreme Comnander for the Allied Powers, APO 500, 5
December 1945 A.G., 000,5 (5 Dec. 45) LS, Subject: "Regulations Governing
Trials of Accused War Criminals", and modifications thereof) as are neces
to obtain justice, The commission may adopt such other rules and forms, not
inconsletent herewith, as it considers appropriate,

6. Detachment of an officer from his ship or station does not of
itself relieve him frem duty as a member or judge advocate of this commis-
sion. Speelfic ordors for such relief are necossary,

7. Power of adjourmment is granted the commission, and adjourned
sossions may be held at such times and at such places as the commission may
determine,

C. A. POWNALL,
Rear Admiral, U, 5, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area,

Copies to:
Members of the Commission,
Judge Advocates,
Judgoe Advocate General, U, S, Navy,

A true copy. _j.tt.aut-s

[—J%ﬁ.ﬂf?nefaé?fﬁﬁ, USN.

Judge Advocate,

ng [2]!
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UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
perial 22660 COMM/LNDER MARIAMAS :
12 DEC 1947 |
| |
ront The Commander Marlanas Area, :
ot Rear /dmiral /rthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy =
| : . President, Military Commission, Guam,
&ubjaetl Tomporary relief of member of commission,
15 Lioutenant Cormander Bradner W, Lee, junior, U, S, Naval '

Reserve, is hereby temporarily relieved as a member of the military commission | |
orwened by my precept of November 8, 1947, during the perioed of his auth- '
prised emergency lcave grantod by my ordnrn of December 11, 1947.

C. h. POPNALL,
Rm -"ldmiml’ u:. S. hw.

Judge Advocate, Military Commisasion,

|
|
po: Licutenant Cormander Bradner ¥, Lee, junior,
I
I Judge Advocate General, U, 3, Navy,

|
4 true mpy. Lttest: . ‘

i |
lLiaut.ehant Commander, U, S, Navy, !
Judge Advocate, ’
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el UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
sorial: 22661 COMMANDER MARIANAS
' 12 DEC 1947
i~.
romt The Commander Marianas Area,
o1 Roar Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy =
i- President, Military Commission, Guam,
|
ﬂuhjant: Appointment of member of cormmission,
I; 1. Lisutenant Commander John S, Cheredes, Medical Corps, U, 8,
avy, 1is hereby appointed a member of tho military commission of whieh you
re president convened by my precept of November 8, 1947.

|' C. A. POWNALL,
Roar Admiral, U, S, Navy,

Lt Lisutenant Commander John S, Cheredos, Modieal Corps, U, 5. Navy,
- Judge Advoecato, Military Commission,

Judge Ldvocate Generel, U, 8, Navy,

Cormanding Officor, U, S Ha'ml Lir Station, Orote,

|
“'I tone copy. Attest:

[l essc (Si an

—_KWOJEPE A, REJAN,

'Lieutenant Commander, U.5. Navy,
Judge Adveocate,




A17-20/¥F12 UNITED STATES PACTFIC FLEET
#2-JDM-hn COMYIIDER VARI M8
Seriel: 85
3 JIN 19,48
|
I From: The Commrnder Merirnes Mfes,
To: Reer /dmirs) Arthur G, ROBINSON, U. 5. Nevy,
President, I'ilitery Commission.
Subject: Chenge in Merbership of Filitery Commission.
1, Mejor Donald B, COOLEY, jundor, U, S, ¥Frrine Corps, is

| hereby anpointed s member of the n.i.lit?r:r commisaion of whish you ere
| president, convened by my precept of B November 1947, vice Major fndrem I|
, Iyman, U, S. Mrrine Corps, hereby relieved, upon the completion of trirls
| alreedy begun, end except in event of revision of crses alreedy tried.

C. &, POVNILL,
Rear fdmirel, U, 5., Nevy,
The Commander Marienas [res,

Copy to:
Fejor Donald B, Cooley, jumior, USKC,
Msjor fndrew I, Lymen, USKC,
Judge fLdvooete, Militery Commission.
Judge ldvocete Generel, U, 8, Nawy,

| A true copy. Attest:

1 Lieutenant Commander, 17.5. Navy,
Judge Advoca‘'e,
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FF12/117-20 UNITED ST/TEX P/CIFIC FLEET
02+JDV -gh COMMANDER MARTAN'S
Seriel: 136 6 JLN 1948
From: The Commender Merienss res,
To: Reer ‘dmirel [rthur G, ROBINSON, U. &. Nevy,
| President, Militery Commission.
Subject: Chenge in Kembership of Militery Commiseion,
1. Lieutenont Commender Edwin M, KOOS, U, 5. Nevy, is hereby

eppointed » member of the militery commission of vwhich you ere president
convened by my precept of 8 November 1947, wice Lieutenent Commender John
8. CHEREDEf , Fedicrl Carps, U, S. Navy, hereby relieved, upon the cem=
pletion of triels rlready begun, end except in event of revision of cesesd
ctlrenrdy tried.

C. .. FOVNLLL,
Reer Admirel, U, S. Havy,
The Commrnder Mrrianns ‘ree.

Copy to:

LCDR Edwin M, KOOS, USH.

LCDR John S. CHEREDES, MC, USN,
i CO, Ni§S, Orote.
Judge [dvocrte, Militery Commis<ion.
Judge [dvocete Generrl, U, S, Newy.
CO, N'S, Lgenr.

T8 COpY. tteat: !
..;j—aﬂﬂ @ ligy .
CRSEM L. REGAN i

Lieutenant Commander, U.5. Navy,
Judge Advoeate,
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MOTION FOR [ BILI OF P'RTICUL/RS

By
Cormender M, E. Cerlsen, U,S.N.R.

Mey it plerse the Commission:

In behnlf of nll three necused we meke this motion for r more defi-
nite stetement of the chorges and for s bill of perticulrra iy order to
ensble the nccused to orepare for tricll (See Rule 12(e), Federsl Rules
of Civil Procedure for the District Courts of the United Stetes rnd Hermeh
v Mutuel Iife Insurence Compeny (CCL 3d4) 108 F(2d) 670, 127 /LR 1458, e
pray that specifications 1 end 2 of Cherge I set out the law end customs
of wrr specifieslly whiech it is ellegod wes violeted. In specifications
1, 2, 3, end 4 of Cherge 1I which sllege neglect of duty end frilure to
protect ve pray the lav rnd clistoms of wer which it is rlleged rerc vi
ted be set out specificelly. The object of this motion is to mrke more
definite rnd certain the rges., See Felton v Beecher, 59 N.Y., 176,

17 im,Rep. 337 cnd 41 fe.duri, "Plending®, sectien 276,

It 18 necossery thet the rccused definitely know vith r certrinty
Just whet lrw ond whrt customs they ere chrrged with hoving violrted perti-
culerly as to Chrrge II, ncgleet of duty. Ve know of no internsrtionsl
or customs of wrr or snvthing in #11 history vhich justifies such » chorg
agrinet Nekamure as set forth in Cherge II. "Internetionrl lew mrkes no
attempt to define the dutiecs of » commender of an army esder eomstrnt
nnd overvhclming nssrult; nor does it impose liebilitice under such _
l circumetrnccos for fnilure to mect thc ordinery responsibilitics of combhnbd,

-==To find en unley ful devirtion from duty under bettle conditions '
roquires difficult end speculrtive ccleulrtions. Suech eeleulrtions hwl:llﬁ
highly untrustvorthy vhen they sre mede by thc victor im reletion to the
actions of o vrngquished commender. Objective end reelistic norms of cone
duct rre then cxtremely unlikely to be used in forming ¢ judgment rs to
devirtion from duty" - From thc dissenting opinion by Mr, Justico
in the crec of Genern] Tomoyuki Yemnshitr, Commending Generel of the
Fourteenth 'rmy Group of the Imperiel Jrpenese Army ih the Philip-ine
Islrnds, cited rs Yamashita v Styer 327 U.5. 1.

The eccused ernnot properly propare n defense to cherges bessoed
upon vaguc rnd indcfinite rcferences in certrin of the Hogue Conventions
end Geneve Red Cross Convention No. IV of October 18, 1907, We oite the
ersc of Groes v Big Creek Development Co,, 75 '.Ve, 719, 84 G.E, 75, IRL;
1915 E 1057 In 41 Lm.Jur, "Fleading", Secetion 271, the generel rule rs
to when e bill of perticulnre will be ordered is rs follows: "ls e
genorrl rule bills of prrticulers wil) be ordered in every erse in vhich
the porty cen setisfy the court thet it is nccessery to ¢ foir triel m:ﬂ

he should be eppriscd beforehrnd of the perticulers of the che which he
is to mect.” Citing Vey v I1), C.R. Co., 129 Tenmn, ' w B.,W
477, » 1925 7 781, Lm, Cre. 1916 &L, 213,

=t ==

——

e e—— 2




—

L bill of prrticulers should be granted in furtherance of jystice
eiting the following cases: Tilton v Beecher 59 N,Y, 176, 17 Anm.Rep. 3
Hawkins v Lassell, 43 S,D., 191, 178 NV, 731 citing R.C.L.; May v Ill,
C,R.Co., 129 Tenn. 521, 167 S5.Y, 477, IRA 1915 A 781, Am, Cas, 1916 A 2
Richmond and D,R, Co, v Payne, B6 Va, 481, 10 S.E, 749, 6 IRA B49; T
v Creat Northern R, Co., 15 "ash, 213, 46 P 243, 55 Am,St, Rep, £83,

4 bill of perticulars should be granted for purposes of effectuating
Justice and in order not to impese en undue burden upon the accused,
citing the ceses of Villieme v Chettanocoge Iron Works, 131 Tenn €83, 176
5.V, 1031, &m.Ces, 191€ B 10}; and May v Ill, C. R. Co,, 129 Tenn 521, 1E7
S5.¥%. 477, LRA 1915 A 781, Em,Ces. 1916 A 216,

As 18 required by Rule 11, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, I heve
reed the cherges end specificetions end it is my belief thet there is gopd
ground to suppert this motion. This metion is not interposed for deley
but to meke the charges and specificetions more definite and certsin and
in order to effectuste justice end to insure e feir trial for these

three accused,
Y G

rtin E, Cerlson,
Commander, U.5.H.R.,
Counsel for the lAccused,
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May it please

to inform the

In such cases

g0 far as the

d

OBJEOTIONS TO THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS IN THE GASE OF NAKAMURA, KAZUO,
BT AL, DELIVERED BY MR, KUFATA, HIDED,

All of the accused object to the charges and spocifications for the
follewing reasons:

1, Despite the clash of interests, not only are these accused joined in
trigl to the prejudice of each one individually but they are joined with
Fother membors of the armed forces of Japan, namos to the reletor unknorn®
in Snecificatien 1 of Charge I. It is en essential requisite of an indictmernt

them so that shoy may be sble to prepare proper defemse. Therefore, this
Joinder is most prejudicinl to the substantive rights of the accused beoause
| pomg of th-se
are included in the term "othor members of the armed forees of Japan, names
to the relator wnknown,® Therefore, it should be cleoarly speoified who thesq
"sthor members,.,, nanes to the relator unknovn®; are; gtherwise the torm
sheyld be stricken out of the specification,

2 Spocification 1 of Charge I, Murder, and Specification #"of Charge II
. Wegleot of Duty, and also Specification 2 of Charge I, Murder, and Specifi-
eation 4 of Charge II, Neglect of Duty, are cloarly duplication, because
uttorly identical facts are alleged in thom from two difforent points of ﬂclp
| namely, commission and omission. As I exvlained in detail in my objections
to the cherges end specificotions and my fimal argument in the Ajioka oaso,
onisalon is lesser in the degree of its unlawfullnoss than comniseion so far
8s they concern tho same fact, so this way of indictment is in violation of
Section 19 of Naval Courts and Boards which reads: "Where the offense falls
| apparently equally within the scope of two or morc articles of the Articles
of the Government of the Navy, er where tho legal character can not be pre-
| eipely knorn or obtained until develoved by the proof, it is quite proper to
spgeify the offense under tyo or more charges; but there is, of course, no
| redpon for doing this if one charge 1s lesser than and insluded in the other.

The judge advocate may try to mointain these duplicate charges by refer-
| ing to the rules "Tho law pormits as many charges to be preferred as may be
neeessary to rprovide for every possible contingency in tho evidense.® But

4 of Charge II, Neglect of Duty falls under the above cited exception of tl:ilL
mile, nocessity to prokide for every possible contingency in the evideneo it

Ro% be the proper ground to sustain these duplicate charges. Specifi=-

ng 2 apd 4 of Charge IT should, therofore, be quashed es duplication,

s In Specifications 2 and 4 of Charge II, there is the tern, "as
vas his duty to do", The main point of these specifications 1s “unlawfully
digregard and fail to discharge his duty", Either "disregard his duty® or
"fail to discharge his duty" is essontially composed of omdssion, while mere
#.l.qnll.nndnu not copstitute & or{me, If a man Who hap a duty to de a cere

4t'4s Tight that this specification alleges "as it was his duty to do.* But
ﬁtshty,- eo far as'it requires lege]l pupishment agoinat ite violation, is *4*
F w morel duty but

il

q!::t-m..hn; duty 1s derived, It is insufficient only to state, "Thig
b, : ¥ .

the commission,

accused fully of the nature and cause of the amccusation againgt

accused ean proporly propare his defemse without knowing who

the specification should be laid under more serious charge,"”

rolation between Charge I, Murder and Specifications 2 and

should be a legal duty, Then it should be clearly shown

*K (1)*




renders the person charged with the pcrformence of each duty guilty of o em

L ¢* 3

in viclation of the law and customs of war” wilhout clearly shoring vhat
the derivation of this legnl duty is. Section 205, American Jurisprudence)
Vol 26, "Homicido", reads: "As o gemeral rule, where one porson éwes

to another either a legal or a contraoctunl duty, an omission to perform
that duty resulting in the death of persons to whom the duty was owing

culpable homicide, ...The duty imposed, however, must be a plain duty.

It must he one on whic" different minds muat ogree, or generally ngesee, and
vhich does not admit of any diseussion ne to its obligatory forece," As
shorn in this section, the duty, omission of vhich causes criminal liabi-
1ity, should be plain, But how can this legel duty be clarified ~ithout
shoring from what law and what oustoms the duty of protection of prisoncrs
is derived? Since the mere allegation "this in violation ¢f the law and
custons of war® does not fully inform the accused of the mature and dause
of the accusation ageinst thom, it is locking in the cssential requisite of
an indictnment and is most prejudicinl to the substantive rights of the
accused, Therefore, the allegation is improper,

44 Spocification 1 of Cherge II charges the ascused Nakarmura with
nogleet of duty in supervising his subordinates, while Specification 2 of
the same charges his negloet of duty in protceting the prisoncrs. The
alloged liability in these specifisations cones from the fnet of murdoring
three American prisoners nlleged in Svecifieation 1 of Charge I, However,
it is clear, as alleged in S-ecifieation 1 of Charge I, Miyasaki, Ariteune,
then en army licutenant colonol, participatediin this incidont. If eo, it
is not the accused Nakemurn, but Miyasaki, /ritsune, direct superior of
Nokamurn, who is linble for the superdision of the subordinates and pro-
tection of the prisoners. Specifications 1 and 2 of Charge II allege neg=
lect of duty which clearly does not exist, Therefore, I maintain that these
specifieations should properly be quashed.

Respectfully,
KUPATA, Hideo,

I certify the foregoing to be a true and complete translatien of the
original objection, to the best of my abdlity.

E. KERRICK, Junior,

Li nant, U, 8, Naval Res A
Interpreter.




| Corpe, and Licutenant Cormander John 8, Choredes, Medieal Corps, U, 8,
| Navy, was convened for the trial of Ajloka, Misac and Yameda, Kiyoshi and

| their trisl cormoncud on Konday, Decenber IF, 1947. On tho first day of the
, trial, Nekarmurr, Eaguc, the accused in this euse oppeared as a proscou-
| tion wltness, He testified regarding the murder of Charlie Smith, nlias

| Charlic Smith tut alsc with negleet of duty in failing to control Ajioka,

| that he pernitted the unlawful killing of said Charlic Smith by shooting with

g e 9

PLEL TO QUASH CRARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS ON GROUND OF FORMER JEOPARDY IN
CASE OF NAKAMURA, KAZUO, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER M.E, CARLSON, USNR,

The accused, Nakamura, Kasuo, makes this special ploa of former jeo-
pardy. On Monday, December 15, 1947, this present comnission ecomposed of
Rear Admirel Arthur G. Robinson, U.S.N., Lieutenant Colonel Hemry K. Roseos,
Coast Artillery Corps, U, 8. Ammy, Lieutenant Colonel Victor J, Gerbarino,
Coast Artillery Corps, U, 8. Arny, Eajor indrew I, Lynan, U, 8, Marine

Jamos, alleged to have becn cormittod in that case by Ajioka, Misao and
Yamada, Kiyoshi,

In this present case he is now charged with not only the murder of
Miseo and Yamada, Kiyoshi, and vith failing to ptoteet Charlic Smith in
firearns by ljicke, Miseo and Yemnda, Kiyoshi,

Nekamura wvas on the witness stand the first dey of that trial, the
second day, and the third day. During thot time Nokanura testified as a
prosecution witness hc tostified in part as followms:

Lnsver to Q. 14, "The Englishman at thc Gasupan Kempeitai Detachment
is to be exeecuted, This ie an ordor of division hecadquarters to First Lieue
tenant Nakamurn, Go to the Gasupan Detachment right eway end have the Gasge
upan Detachment earry out the exeocution. ...Do not leave everyipng up to
the head of the detachment, but you, too, go along to the scene and directly
supervise the execution..." Answor to Q, ™...s0 I relayed the orders of
Cormanding Officer Miynsaki by saying to Yanada, 'Do 1t]?..." Question 188,
"But you still insisted in earrying out the killing even if it was pitiful?®
Lnswer to Q. 188, "This vas an order received from the ecommanding officer,
Yananda, /jioka, and myself, we all had this pitiful feeling, I, as an
officer, mas pent to sce that this was carried out, I eould not have refused
to carry out this order,” Question 189, "Instoad of earrying it out your-
self you got & poor little sergeent to do thc job, Is that right?™ Answer
to Q, 189,. "That is not true, I was told by the commanding offieer and I
ordered hin,® Quostion 190, "So you forced him to do it even though he
didn't vant to do 1t?™ /ipawer to Q. 199, "e all were reluctant, L jioka
apd I, too, were reluctant but es I relaved thet this was an order of the
cormanding officer, ve carried it ocut," Quedtion 197, "When did you tell
Miyagaki thet you had killed Smith®"® finsver to Q. 197, "I said it right afto
I got back,” iLnswor to Q. 233, "To Yareda I said, 'Yamada do it,' and I
relayed the orders of the cormanding officer to .jiokn,” Question 256, "8o
that you never exanined the body to see whethcr he was dead or not?™ Answer
to Q, 256, "I 416 not inspect the body, Irﬂu-t looked at the body with my
eyes for m little while," Question 257, "Then you ordured people to begin .“|-
shoveling dirt over hin?" .Answer, "Yes," Anawer to Q. 282, ",.,I did not
have the nuthority to give Ajioka any orders\" Question 289, "Did you mee
that Miyasaki's ordors were carried out that dayl" Answer to G, 289, "Yep
I did," Lmswer to Q, 292, "I wns told to supecrvise the oxecution so I
wuperviged it and I was not ordered to direet the execution,”

‘L ()




| Misao and Yamada, Kiyoshi,

The record of the trial of "Jioka and Yomada does not show that Maka-
pura was warned that he did mot have to answer inerininating questions nor
was he varned thet ho did not have to answer ineriminating questions. The

answers to the above questions made by Naknrura, Kasuo, did inerininate him,
Nekamura should have knorn this, The Judge advocates did kmow it,

Fe mointain that the testirony of Nakamura, Kazuo, given by him during
the firet, second and third day of the trial of aJicka, Misao and Yamada,
Kiyoshi, was the tostinony of a person mentally unbalanced, However, Nakae
murs, Easuo A4d testify according to the record of the trial of Ajioka,

| 4Jiocka, Misao and Yanada, Kiyoshi, did constitute f

same offense," eciting 131 U.S, 176, 195 U.S, 100, from CMO 10-1921, page 13,

|| Japanese ‘ray, Palnu Islands,

The testimony of Nekamura, Kasuo, as shown by the record of the trial of

or-er jeopardy as a
ratter of fact,

"The test in each case 1s not rhethor the defendant has already been
tried for the same act, but vhethor he has been put in jeopardy for the

Fo maintain thet, s a matter of faot, Nakenura, Kaguo, was specifi-
cally the person in rind and included in the specification of charge one
which reads as follo-s: "In that ijioka, EKisno, then a warrant officer,
1J.., Yanada, Kiyoshi, then a sergoant, IJi,, and others, namss to the relator
unknown, all attached to the oilitary installations of the Imperial
and while so sorving at said military installg:
ations, did, cach and togethor, at Babelthuas Islond, Palsu Islands, on or
about Docember 29, 1944, at n tire vhen stato of war existed between the
United Stotes of inerieca, its allies and dependencics, and the Ioperial
Japanese Empire, wilfully, feloniously, vith premcditation and malice afore=

lation of the law and custons of war,"

thought, and without justifiable cousoc, nssault, stiike, kill, and couse to
be killed by ehooting rith firearms, cxmet deseription to the relator une
knorn, one Charlic Smith, nlias Janee Sally, an unormed British national,
then and there held captive by the armed forees of Japan, this in vio-

We point out to the judge ndvocates that the proper way to have had
rey, Kazuo, tostify as a yitnoss would have been to have sharged hin
with the drine of nurder and then entored e nolle prosequi as agaihst

Nakamure, Kesuo, in order to use him 28 a witness,

The aceused therofore

prays that the charges and specifications againgt
hir be gquashed,

fully, m‘

L]
Cormander, U.S.l.ﬁ.




MOTION TO SUPPRESS THE USE OF EVIDENGCE OF THE TRIAL OF AJIOKA, MISAD AND
YiMLDL, KIYOSHI, ON BEHLLF OF NLKAMUR., KAZUO, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MARTIN
E' m‘-mﬂ“‘

1' In behalf of the accused, Nokanurn, Kasvo, we make a motion that all

| evidence introduced at the triul of Ajioka, Miseo and Yamada, Kiyoshi and

| any refercnee to such evidence nnd any information gleaned therefron be
sunpressed,

; Nakarura, Knguo, was regularly demobilized on January 10, 1946( On
| Jamuary 20, 1947, h: was arrested without warrant, On March 24, 1947, he was
confined in Sugaro Prison, Tokyo, Japan and there kept in solitary confine=
nent, On October 3, 1947, hc was sent to Guam where he was placed in sol-
itary confinement nnd held incommunicado,

Although thc judge advoeate knew that Naoknmura, Kaguo, participated
in the killing of Charlie Smith, they 4id not charge hin by n2ne but charg-
ed hin undor the phrasc, "and others, neaes to the relator unkmown,"

Nekarura, Kazuo, ras never given the benefit of counsel but was required
to testify ot the trial of Ljioka, Kisao, and Yamada, Kiyoshi, WPithout the
| benefit of counscl and without any rarning he was required to answer inecrim-
imating questions, He did answer inoriminating questions,

Sueh procedurc is in vioclation of irtielos V, VI., and XIV of the Con-
stitution of the Uniter States o Aperies,

Fe move, thereforc, thet all such testinony as was given by Nekamura,
Kaguo at the trial of .jioka, Misao, and Yanade, Kiyoshi, end any reference
to such teatimony and any information gleaned therefron be suppressed,

ful

in E, Carlson,
[ ] UiSIH.R.
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SPECIAL PLEA IN BAR OF TRI/L ON BZHAIF OF
NEKMNURE, KAZUO

by

Commender Martin E. Cerlson, U.5.N.R.,
Counsel for the Aecused.

Gentlemen of the Comtission:

On behalf of the accused NAKAMUR', Fasuo, we hereby make this

plee in ber of trirl end for the errest of further proceedings rs to
NIEAMURS , Kesuo.

T'e shell show by witnesses thrt NAK:MUR', ¥ezuo wee insene et the

time of the elleged offenses, September 4, 1944, rnd December 29, 1944,
end thet he is stil) insene. ;

*t the time of the elleged offenses the rind end personclity of
NLELMUR. wee so disersed by genersl prresis end his mentrl epd emotionel
processes so derrnged end hie intelligence werkened end perverted so that
his mind wee so unsound thot he wrs ineepeble of distinguishing between
right and wrong.

Due to the fect thrt NIK/MUR., Keguo wes st the time of the #1leged
incidents efflicted with syphilis which geve rise to ¢ disturbed mentnl
condition combined with the physicel disesse, N KIMUR., Kasuo wns unrble
to distinguish betwcen right ond wrong ot thet time.

The generrl physicnl condition of N'K/MUR’', Kezuo is todey poor,
He ernnot sleep; he hes no eopetite; he hes A continuous ringing noise
in his errs end hc feels re if his heed were burning up« an the inelde,

fs to his nentr] condition, he is depressed, sed, rnxious rnd per-
plexed, Fe is slow of speech. Fis trein of thought is discomnected and
fragmentrry,

In view of the present physicrl end ments) condition of N YIMUR! ,
Krguo, we pove thet if there is eny doubt on the part of the Commission
rg to his mreeccnt insenity thet N.K MUR., Kezuo be exemined by two
quelified exnminers,

On the informetion mvriloble there is good ground to support this
ples end it 418 not interposed for deley but in furtherence of Justice,

We pray therefore thet the cherges end specificetions be que shed

gs to N E/NUR!, Kezuo,
ctful az ‘

US C/RISON
Commender, U.S.N.R.
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From: President, lMilitary Commission, Headgquarters, Commander
Earianas,
(Tos The Commander Marianas Area.
|
'Subjﬁctt Flea in bar, insanity, case of NAKAMURA, Eazuo.
Reference: () Section 415, Naval Courts and Boards.
1. This commission convened this date, for the trial of the

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COLANDER MARTAMNAS

6 January 1948,

ahava-named accusad,

25 The accused, NAKAMURA, at the time of the arraignment, pleaded
insanity as a bar to furthnr procaadingu.

3. In accordance with the provisions of reference (a), the
Gunvening Authority is hereby requested to postpone the trial, and that
|the accused be placed under observation of medical officers to determine

his sanity, %

ARTHUR G. iﬂ&ﬂﬂ,
Rear A y U8, Navy,




1,
{hereby granted.

s

Serials 207 "-

Froms The Commander Marianas Area.

Tos President, Military Commission, Headquarters, Commander
Marianas,

Subjects Plea in bar, insenity, case of HAKANURA, Kasuo,

|Reference: () President, Military Commission ltr. dated 6 Jamary 1948,

[subject named accused be placed under observation of medical officers,

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET ]
COMMANDER MARTANAS '

The authority requested in paragraph 3 of reference (n) is

By separate correspondence it has been directed that the

*
C. H, ﬁﬁ.ml-ﬁ",
Rear Admiral, U, S, Navy,

The Commander Marianas Area, Acting,




= =
~|Lieutenant Commander, U, 3. Navy,

g g 9

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARTANAS

Serial: 206 7 JAN 1948
Frem: The Commander Marianas Area.
To: ledical Officer in Cemmand, U, S. Naval Hespital, Guam,
Subjects Examination of NAKANTTA, Kaszuo,
References (a) Maval Courts and Beards, sectien 415.

le In accoerdance with reference (a) the President o~ the VAT

erime military cemmission convened by my pracept of 8 November 1947 has this
|date informed me that the subject eccused has entered a plea of insenity as
|a bar te further preceedings ageinst him,

24 Tou are directed to pluce the subjeet accused under ebservatid
and following adequate examination submit e repert to this command at the
earliest possible date relative to his mental status,

3. The necessary interpreters will be supplied by this command,

/e/ €. H, Tiright
C. H. WRIGHT,
Rear Admiral, U, S, Favy,
The Commander Marianas Area, Acting,

A true copy. Attest:

W

Juidge Advecate,




FLEA IN BAR OF TRIAL
of

HAKAMURA, Kasguo
KOKUBO, Chihiro
NAGATOVE, Yoshimori

Delivered by Commander Martin E, Cerlson, U,S,N,R., et Guam,
Marienas Islands, on January 15, 1948,

May it please the Commission:

These three eccused, Nekamura, Kazuo; Kokubo, Chihire; end Nagatome,
Yoshimori, meke this plee in ber of triel on the grounds of the statute

of limitations, :

All offenses are elleged to heve been committed on September 4,
1944 and December 29, 1944, The chergee and specificetions are deted
Dacember 2.4, 1947, more than three yeesrs after the firast offense was
committed and almost three years sfter the second offense vas commitied.

Appendix B, Nave] Courts and Borrds, hes this to say regarding the
lawe governing the administration of justice in the Navy:

"The lsws governing the sdministration of justice in the Navy ere
codified in section 1200, title 34 of the United States Code under the
title of 'Lrticles for the Government of the Newy!."

On June 30, 1926, Congress emacted the Code of Laws of the United
Stetes of Americe, referred to es the U, S. Code and cited es "U,5.C,"
The present code is the 1934 edition of the United States Code and is the
official restetement in convenient form of the general and permenent
laws of the United States in forece Janusry 3, 1935, It is composed of
50 titles, Title 34 conteins the laws releting to the Navy end section
1200 of thet title conteins the Articles for the Government of the levy.
In enncting the U, &, Code, Congross did not enact any new laws, nor wes
eny law repealed. To provide for eny errors that might be made, the
enscting clause conteins the following:

The matter set forth in the code ,.. shall esteblish prime facie
the laws of the United States, generel and permanent in their neture,
in force ...j but nothing in this act shell be construed as repealing or
amending any such law, or as enacting ee new lew any metter coptelned In
the code, In game of any inconeistency rrising through omission er
otharwige between the provieions of emy oection of this code end the
gorresponding portion of leglsletion heretofore enacted effect shell be
given for 211 purposes whatscever to such ensrctments,

The code is presumed to be the law,

|
|
|




The Nevy of the United States shall be govermed by the following
articles {RIE"- sec, 162&):

Ertiele 61. Limitation of triale; offcnses im general, - No person
shall be tried by court mertisl or otherwise punished for eny offense,
except as provided in the following srticle rhich apneers to heve been
committed more than two years bafore the issuing of the order for such
trisl or punishment, unless by rerson of having absonted himself or of some
other manifest impediment he shall not hava been rmeneble to justice within
that period (R.8. sec. 1624, Art, 61; Feb. 25, 1895, o. 128, 28 Stet, 680),

This we maintain is the stetute of limitetions which is apnlicable in |
this present cese, l

The cese of U.S5. v. *hite (cc Dist.Col. 1836) Fed. Ces. Noe. 16675,
16676, holde, "The stotute of limitetions runs in faver of en offender,
slthough it vee not Jmown thet he was the person who comritted the offense.
(See ?ﬂﬂr 138 U,S,C, Annotated, Title 18 Criminel Code & Criminal Froce-
dure,

The eriminel chorge in thie cese wee not mede until the formel written
accusation wea mede on December 24, 1947.

"In the eyes of the lew a person is charged with crime only when he
is called upon in & legel proceeding to enswer to such a cherge., More
investigrtion by prosecution officers or even inquiry end considerrtion by
exeminetion magistretes of the propriety of instituting a prosecutiom do
not of themselves creete o eriminal charge. (Citing U,S, v, Patterson, 150
U.8, €5, 37 L. ed. 999, 1, S, Ct, 20", 14 Admericen Jurisprudence Criminsl
law, soc. 4, pego 758.)

This stetute of limitetion is like ell other statutes of 'imdtation
regerded with fevor by the courts end it is the consensus of the suthori-
ties thet the defense of the stotute of limitetions stands on the seme
plene ae any other legal defense (citing Wheeler v, Cestor 11 N.D, 347,

92 NV, 381, €1 L.R.A. 746, Miller & Co, v, Melone 11 Okle, 241, €7, P, 479
56, L.R.A, 620.) /ind 15 one to which, in proper circumstances, »1l men sre
entitled as a right. (citing Anaconds Mon. Co. v. Ssile, 16 Nont, 8, 39,

P. 909, 50 &m. St. Rep. 472; Certer v, Collins, 174, Okle., 4, 50 p. (2d)
203 34 {merieen Jurisnrudence page 23 rlso stetes:

"The defense is not technicsl (eciting U.S, v. Oregon Iumber Co, 260
U.8. 290, &7, L. Ed, 26), 43 &, Ct, 100) but is deemed to be legitimete
(citing O'Melley v, Sume, 51 ‘ris. 155, 75 F. (24) 50, 115, A.L.R, €34)
substentiel, and moritorious," (eiting Guersnty Trust Co. v, U,5., 304 U,S,
126, 82 Led 1224, 58 8, Ct, 785; Dupree v, Mensur, 214, U.S, 161, 53 Led
950, 29 8, Ct, 548; McCleny v. S411imen, 3 Pot (US) 270, 7 Led 676; Iilly=
Breckett Co, v. Scnnemenn, 157, Cel., 192, 106 P, 715, 21 Am, Ces. 1279;
Fherett v. Forth, 108 ¥isc,, 291, 84, N.V, 441, B1 ‘m, St. Rep., 899,




In 15 Am. Jr. Criminel Law Section 342 pege 32 it 1s stateq:

[l

Stetutes of limitetion in criminel ceses differ from those in civil
cepee., In eivil eeses they ere statutes of repose, while in eriminal
coses they crerte ¢ ber to the prosecution (eciting Stete v. Steensland 33
Ideho 529, 195 P. 1080, 13 LA.L.R. 1442; People ex rol. Reibmen v. Tarden,
242, App. Div, 282, 275, N.Y.5. 59 citing R.C. L.)

L judgnent for the defendrnt on e ples of the stetute is necessarily
an eequittal of the ctarge, and not n mere rbrtement of the action.
Therefore, it hes been universelly clegsed rg & ples in ber epnd not in

abetement (citing U.S, v. Oppenheuner 242, U,S. 85, 61 Led. 161, 37, S, Ct |

63! 3 A.L.R, ﬂ'E‘; U6, v, Bﬂl‘h&l". 219 U.5, ?2'; £5 Led, 99, 31 5, Ct. 20¢%.

Since we hrve reised the issue of the stotute of limitetion in this
cese it is incumbont upon the judge advocetes to rffirmrtively prove the
commiseion of the offenses charged within the stetutory pericd.

Ve eite from 15 im, Jur,"Crimine]l Law" section 343, pege 32: "Where
the issue of the ststute of limit-tlons is reieed, the state must affirm-
otively prove the commission of the offense within the stotutory perioed.
In mony jurisdietions, if the stete relies upon on exception to remove the
bar of the stetute, it is incumbent upon the state to prove the exception,’

The cose of Hogoboom v, Stete, 120 Neb, 525, 234, N.W, 422, 79, A,L.R
1171 holds that Stetutes of Limitntion es applied to criminal proccdure.,
ere to be liberally construed in fevor of the defendent,

Tharton seys this same thing in speeking cbout stetutes of limitetion
in eriminel ceses rs being different than in civil ceses. Yet we know the
even at commoen low pleos of limitnrtion were ellowed long before there was
any stetute on the subject. (See 34 im, Jur. "limitetion of lctions",
Section 2, prge 14,)

But let us heer whet Yharton says: In Fharton's "Criminel Procedure, |

Volume I scction 367, is headed: "Siatute of limitstions construction to
be libcrel to defendant.” |

On poge 45 we rerd this regarding such stetutes in criminel cases:

"But it is otherwise when ¢ statute of limitetion is grented by the
Stete, Here the Btete is the grentor, surrcndering by ect of grace its
rights to prosecute, and declaring the offense to be no longer the sub-
Ject of prosecution., The statute is not & stetute of process, Hn be
scantily end grudgingly applied, but sn smmesty, declering that after a
certein time oblivion shell be cast over the offense; thet the offender
shell be at liberty to return to his eountry, end resume his immunities
es & citizen; end that from henceforth he may cease to preserve the proofs
of hies innocense, for the proofs of his guilt ere blotted out, Hence it
is that statutes of limitetion erc te be liberally construed in fevor of
the defendent, not only beceuse such liberility of construetion belongs
to all ects of amnesty snd grace, but beceuse the very existence of the

"”R(3)"




stetuto is & recognition rnd notiflcetion by the legislature of the fact
thet time, vwhile it gradurlly weers out proofs of innocense, hos assigned
it fixed end positive periods in which it destroys proofs of .guilt.{ig:‘]
Footnote (2): "This is well exhibited in & femous metaphor by Lord
Plunkett of which it is srid by Lord Broughmen (Works, ete., Edinb, eod. of
1872, IV 341) thet "it cen not be too much rdmired for the perfect appro-
priatences of the figure, its striking end complete resemblence as well rs
ites reising before us an imcge previously femiliar to the mind in all
particulars, except its connection with the subjeet for which it is so
unaxpectedly but nrturclly introduced.” "Time" so rung this celebreted
peesrge, "with his scythe in his hand, ie ever mowing down the evidence of
title; vherefore the wisdom of the low plente in his other hend the hour
glese, by which he metes out the periods of thet possession thnt shell
supply the plroe of the muniments his seythe hrs destroyed."

In other words, the defensc of thc strtute of limit-tions ie onc not
morely of technicel process, to be grudgingly applied, but of right rnd
viee rereon, and, thercfore, to be gencrously dispensed, The ssme thought
is to be found in cnother grest orctor, Demosthcnes, pro Phorm., ed, Reiske,
p. 952.

Independently of these viers, it must be remembercd thet deley in
instituting nrosccutions is not only productive of expense to the Etrte,
but of peril to publie justice in the rttenurtion rnd distortion even by
mere naturel lepee of memory, of testimony. It is the pelicy of the low
thet prosccutions should be prompt, opd thet stetutes enforeing such promp=-
titude should be vigor ously meintained, They ere not merely acts of grece
but c¢hecke imposed by the State upon iteelf, to exnct vigilont sctivity
from its subrlterns, cnd to secure for ¢riminsl tirls the best evidence
thht ecn be obteined,™

In U,5. Cofoc ‘nnoteted Title 18 See, 582, prge 138 in note €, the
cese of U8, v. "rtkine (cc Dist, Col, 1829) Fod. Ces. No, 16649 is cited
and the rale set forth:

"The time of finding the indictment will epperr by the ception, rnd,
where it sppeors therofrom thet the offense wes committed beyond the time
limited, judgment will be rendercd for defendent,®

These throe ecoused plerd the statutes of limitetions s » ber to

| their tricl for the offenses committed faptepber 4, 1944 ~nd Decerber 29,

1944, nnd chrrged under dete of December 24, 1947,

411 three of the accused proy of judgment of the charges ond specifi-
entions ond proy thot the eherges nnd specific-tions be quoshed.

M.RTIN €. C/RLSON,
Commender, U,S5,N.R,

!




| accused, Nakamura, Kasuo; Kokubo, Chihiro; and Nagatome, Yoshimori are not
| subject to the courts' jurisdiction and that the offense is not one cogni~-

| Scptember 4, 1944 and Decomber 29, 1944, Now martial law is not retrospeot-
| before martial law was proclaimed, Our authority for this is found in

‘law on the Palau Islands, BSee Winthrop page 837, ibid, and footnote 95,

These three accused object to being tried by this Military Commission
and hereby enter this plea to the jurisdiction.

This plea to the jurisdiction is made on the grounds that these three

sable by this military commission,
All three accused were regularly denobllised,

The precept for this military commission reads that this commission is
ordered to convene "for the trial of such persons as may be legally brought
beforc it." We maintain that all three accused are not legally brought hers
for triml,

Nekamura was demobilized January 10, 1946, Kokubo was demobilized arotmi
the samc time and Nagatome was demobilized at sbout the same time, Not umtil
Docomber 1947 were they sorved with the charges and epecifications for
offensés and neglect of duty as a Japanese army officer said to have ogcurred

ive which only means that an offender cannot be tried for ao crine commdtted

Finthrop's Military Law and Precedents page 837, wherein he oltes footnote
"5 Furalson, Corns on Mar, Law,, 53; Clode, N, L, 189, Thring, Crim. Law
of Navy, 42-3; Wols on Jurisdietion 5T7; 12 Opinse, Ait, Gen,, 2003 G,0.

26 of 18663 Do, 12 Dept. of tho South, 1868; Do 9, First Mil, Dist, 1879;
Digest 507,

Fe further hold that tho jurisdiction of this Military Commiesion is
linited by the period and torritorial extent of the Military Occupation of
the Palnp Islands by American Nawval Forces, In Soptember of 1944 apd
December of 1944 Japan was still in possession of and exercised sovereignty
over the Palau Islands, 8o the offenses chargod were committed long before the
United States Navy ocoupied Palau or declared oither martial law or military

We call the conmission's attontion to paragraph 273 of the Rulcs of
Land "arfare of tho War Department of the United Statos which provides:
"essBoing an ineident of war, military occupation confers upon the

foree the right to exercise control for the period of occoupation, It doce no§
tumﬁrthemmiptyhthammt, but simply the authority or power
to exorolse some of the rights of sovereiguty. The oxereisc of thosc rights
rmuummummmrnruummmmmmw
for maintaining law and order, indispensable to both the inhabitants and to
thu oseupying force.” (Basic Field Manual FN 27-10, 1940, 73-74,)
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The necessity for maintaining law and order by tho United States in
the Palau Island only commences on the date of oocupation, It does not go
back to September 4, 1944 and to December 29, 1944, On those dates Japan
oxorcised sovereignty in the Palau Islands, There was no rolinquishment
or transfer of power yntil after August 14, 1945 when United States foreos
occupled the Palau Islands,

It is believed that the govermment of the United States should ngnilf
the prineiple that occupation by the United States of the Palau Islands
] earries with it the responsibility for any ococurrences which may fairly be
| regarded ns being contrary to international law,

Thore can bo no jurisdietion by this military commission over Japansse
nationals long ago demobilised and now civilian citisens of Japan for offensés
| said to have been committed in the Palau Islands in Soptember and December
| 1944, (See Bigest of International Law by Hackworth, Vol, VI, "Military
| Occupation® See, 587, pages 385-414,)

hdrticle 42, See, III, Militery Authority over the territory of the
| Hostile States, Annex to the Hague Convention No. IV of 18 October 1907
provides: "Territory is considercd cecupied when it is actually plaecsd undey
the authority of the hostile army, The oecupation oxtends only to the
territory vhere such authority has been cstablished and ean be exereised,”
Therefore, even the Hague Convention of October 1907 relied on by the
prosecution to convict these accused of offenges lays down the prineciple

| thet there 1s mo jurisdiction until occupation and since there was no
occupation until after Lugust 14, 1945 there was no jurisdietion in September
and December 1944 and cannot therofore Be eny jurisdietion now.

i If this commiseion is to take judicial notice of the Hague Convention
| they should read all the articles of the Hague Convontion,

So with the Rules of Land Warfare, Read Sec., 275 which lays down the
rule distinguishing between subjugation and conquest: Sec. 275 "Military
| ocoupation in a foreijn war, being based upnn the faect of possession of
| enemy territory, necessarily implies that the sovereignty of the oecupled
| territory is not vested in the occupying power, The occupation is essentially
provisional,

. On the other hand subjugation or conquest implics a tronsfer of

sovereignty. Ordinarily, however, such transfer # effected by a treaty of |
peace, Then sovereignty passes, military occupation as such must of sourse |
cease; although the territory may, and usually does for a period at least |
continue to be governed through military ageneies which have such powers
| as the Fresident or Congress may preseribe,”

¥e move that the judge advocates inform us if these acoused are being
tried by Cormander Marirnas as head of o military occupation forece on the
Palau Islands or because the U, S. Navy has by military force sonquered and |
subjugated the people of the Palau Islands, If there hos boen a transfer of
soveraignty from Javen to the United Statee ns regards the Palau Islands, we
should be so informed,

Eugene Borel, the arbitrator in the Ottoman Debt rbitration, Hackworth,
Ibid p, 387, held that .mere military occupation did not opsrate as a trans-
fer of sovereignty.

"8 (2)*




| oeeidentale fruncaise the French court of Cassation, Criminal Chombers in
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There is the case of Alexandre Kemenye, Etat serbe-oroate-slovene
holding that an armistice egreement did not have the effoct of transferring
sovereignty. VIII Recueil des decisions des Fribunaux Arbitraux Nuxtes 588;
Annual Digest, 1927-28, Cnse No. 374.

In the case of Navum et Autres ¢ Min Public et Colonie de 1'Afrique

1919 held that territory under military occupation cannot be held to be part
of the National territory., Annual Digest, 1919-22, Case No, 312; Jazette du
Palais, 1920, I 62,

; In a case decided on November 17, 1924 the German Roichsgenet held valid
| & marriago contracted by a German subject, a member of armv of occupation

in Ruseian Polan® in 1917. The Germen subjeet petitioned for a declaration
that marriege was null, not in accordance with German law, Court held oce-
upied territory was to be regarded as foreign territory where German mar-
riage law did not epply.

This military commission has no jurisdietion over Nakamura, Kokubo,
and Nagatome, for an offense committed by them Soptember 4, 1944 and December
29, 1944, or for neglect of duty as a Japanese Army Officer. It has no
Jurisdiction over any of the three accused.

Commander Marianas, canmot in hia exercise of military government over
Palau legally bring to trisl before this military commission Nakamura or the
other three accused. In footnote 95 on page 837 of Winthrop ibid we read
rule of law "Martial law is not retrospective. An offender cannot be tried
& crimo committod beforo martisl law was proclaimed,” Pratt 216, And see Jo
12, The jurisdiction of such & tribunal is "determined and limited by the
period (and territorial extent) of the military oceupation,® C.0. 125,
Second Mil, Dist, 1867, .

4nd Winthrop lays down the rule: "Thus, a military commander, in the
exercise of nilitary govermment over cnegiy's territory occupied by his army
cannot, ith whatever good intention, legally bring to trial before military |
comnissions ordered by him offenders whose orimes wers committed prior to
the occupation,” Winthrop, ibdd, p, 837.

We hold that Cormander Marianns cannot legally assume jurisdiction be-
cause the Pnlaus were not within the field of command of the convening auth-
ority at the time the offense committed. The procept, serial 20971, dated
Nobembor 8, 1947 states: "Pursuant to the authority vested in me by virtue
of my offico as Commander Marianas irea and by the specific authority wested
in me by tho Commander in Chief Preific and U, 8, Paeific Fleet and Hih
Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islanis (CinCPacFlt Serial
558 of 8 March 1946, Com Marianas despatch 292368 Sept, 1947; CinCPacFlt
dispatch 0201032 Oetober 1947; Seclav Bespatch 081 October 19473 CinCPac

tro allege the crives were committed Septenber 4, 1944 and December s 1944.
On those dates Commander Marianas did mot have jurisdiction of Palau either
as Cormander Marianas or by special authority, The precept further states:
®by tho specific authority vested in me by the Commander im Chief U, S,
Pacific Fleet and High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pabifiic
Islands (CinCPacFlt serial 0558 of Marech 8, 1946,.,)" But the confidential
serial 0558 is dated March 8, 1948 and the offenses were ocormitted September

4y 1944 and Deeember 29, 1944. Thus neither by virtue of his office or by

ty of the confidentisl serial 0988 dated March 8, 1946 did the Com=

r Marianas Area have authority legally to assume jurigdiction of Palsu

slands on 8 ber 4, 1944 and December 29, 1944. Neither did Commander
ef, U, 8, Pacific Fleot and Pacific Qooan /reas legally have
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the Palau Islands on these dates, Neither did the Secretary of the U, 8,
haw Jurisdiction on these dates,

F1t despatch 0923532 October 1947.)" The specifications of both es ohe And
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tor state, by extradition warrants issued by the executives of these states,
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That holds for all the acoused vho were all demobilised and are now
civilians, Commander Maricnas is no lomger thg eivil administrator of the
Mﬂuﬂﬁnnﬁn&mnﬁpﬂwumdﬂ;mmmrcrmm

Te deny the right of this nilitary commission to try Nokamura, Kolubo,
and Negatome beeaupe they were 1llegnlly btrought within the jurildiiﬁon
of Qermander Mariamas fron Japan, All of these three agoused were regular-
1y returned to Japan by the United States Navy Department and were than
regularly demobilised, HNow they came back into custody of U, 8, Navy

nont and Cormandor Marianas is highly irregular,

Nakarura, Kaguo, was returned to Japan and regularly demobilised on
Jemuery 10, 1946, On October 3, 1946 he came to Guan as an involuntary
witness, Ho was placed in solitary confinement, Thus we have n Japanese
natioml, a eivilian, who on tho supposition thot he 1s to be a witness at a|
war orime trial here on Guanm is for that reason brought here to Guom and
then placed in sclitary confinement and served with charges and specifientiohs
accused as a war criminal after he teatified s a prosecution witness at the
trial of Ajioka and Yamada on December 15, 16, and 17, 1947, Now he is
accused of the seme defanse,

Kokubo was regularly denmobiliged on Jamuary 10, 1946, He vas arrested
without wafrant on July 7, 1947 ani on the dane day he was econfined in Suganp
Prison, Tokyo. Later he was sept to Guarm vhere ho was placed in solitary |
confinenent, ‘|

Nagatone was regularly defobilised on February 27, 1946, He was
arrested without warrant on Oc¢tober 23, 1947 and on Qetober 25, 1947 con=
fined in Sugamo Priscn, Tolge, On Jenuary 3, 1948 he was sent to Guan
where he was placed in solitary confinement,

In 14 Lim, Jur, Criminal Law section 217, page 919, the rule is that
there ore sonecases which deny the right of a court to try one who has been
illegally brought within the jurisdiction from another state or country,

In the footnote 4 supporting this rule we have the rule thats

"One seiged under a mistake as to identity by the United States soldiers
in the country of his residenece, end earried into the United States, not
having been kidnapped, cannot be tried there for offenses comnitted other

than that for which he was sefzed, until he has voluntarily submitted hinself

to the jurisdiction or consent #c his trial by the country of his residenge,

ih;."m lu-mad, m“‘ Vs atﬁtﬂj 90 Tex Crin, Rep, 92,' 234 si!p “’-
.L.R, §03, |

In re,. Hﬂmﬂ. 29 Neb, 1’5. ‘, H.'. m. - Lu.Rul, w. ﬁ An ﬂ‘h.
Rp, 378, a porson accused of cormitting a oerime in Nebraska was arrested in
Kansas by the order of a Kansas justice of the pecce and delivered to a
Nebraska eonstable, who foreebly, and egainst the will of the accused and
without any warrant, roquisition, or other legal process conveyed the
accused out of the state of Hansas into Nebrasks, Holding that the Nebrasika
eourt vas without jurisdiction, the eourt ssid, "In prineiple there is no
differcnce botween tthe ccse atbar and where & perscn is held for an offense
other than the one he was extradited for, In either cese it is an ufﬂlr
Judicial process, vhich the law doos mot allow, [mple provisions are made
the arrest nnd retwrn of a person accused of crime, who has fled into a sis=
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There is no excuse for a citisen or officor arresting, without authority of
law, a fugitive, and tnking hin foreibly and agninst his will into tho juris-
diction of the state for the purpose of prosecution., Ve cannot sanction the
nethod adopted to bring the petitionor into the jurisdioction of this state,
He did not come into the state wvoluntarily, but beccuse he could not avoid
it. The dlestriet court, therefore, did not acquire jurisdiction of the persan
of the petiticner, end his dentention is unlawful."

Nakamurs, Kasuo came to Guan as an involuntary witness and then without
any legal process vhatsoovor was placed in solitary confinement and then on
December 24, 1947, served with tho charges and specifications and today findsg
| hinself in court charged with murder, He objects to the jurisdiction of
this commission to try him,

The two other accused, Xokubo, Chihiro and Nagatone, Yoshimori, alsc
objoet to the jurisdiction of this commiseion the grounds that they were
illegnlly extradited from Japan,

| Simply because these persons are not citizons of the Unitod States does
' not put them cutside the protestion of the Constitution of the United States
:; of Lperica when we take them into custody to try them in our courts.

| Article IV Lmendnent to the Constitution reads:

| "The right of the pecple to be secure in their persons, houses,
‘ papers, end effedts, against unreascnable searches and seizures, shall not
| be viclated, and no warrant shall issus, but upon probable cause, supported
by cath or affimation, all perticularly describing the place to be
| searched, and the persons or things to be seiszed,"

| Each of those three accused persons statos that nc warrant was ever
|| served upon then, They were told by the Japanese police to come along

i| with them; then were takon to a Japanese police station and from there
taken to the United States «rmy Prison, Sugano, Tokyo, Japan,

Hor did those three persons get to Guanm? Is it emough to nerely say
that they were properly extradited? We hold that there was no proper
| extradition., International Extradition is governed by consideraticns of
| comity and the provisions of treaties with foreign mationms. In foctnote
one par, 1'cn page 243 of Volume 22, American Jurisprudence, we read:
"Since the United States cannot as a matter of conmity, surrender tc a
| forelgn government a citisen of the United States whose extradition is
| sought it does not seck the extrandition, as & matter of cimity, of
. citisens of other nations, Soe infrn, par, 4. sec, 4. Moore, Internatiocmal

Lew Digost, p. 246P. 560." ;

In this case we hold that it is necessary for this commission in
deciding whether they have jurisdiction to try these three porsons that they
decide the waolidity of the extradition prcceedings by which the three
accused were removed from Japan to Guam, To do so it is necessary thot the
Judge advocate produce the extradition papers in the case of these three
persons, Ve ask that puch papers be made nvailable to defense counsel in
order thet we may properly point out to tho commiselon our grounds for
i cbjection, Net to produce these extradition papers at this time is most
projudieinl tc the substantive rights of these three acoused,

' In Vol, 22, American Jurisprudence page 245: "In the United States the
| early casos indieated that extradition vas generally declined in the absence
of o conventional or legislative provision oiting Valentine v, U.8. U.3.
5., 81 L(ed) 5, 57 8, Ct, 100; Factor v, Laubenheimer, 290 U.S. 276, 78 Led
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| An, Rep, 116; Keller v. Butter, 246 K.Y, 240, 158 N.E, 510, 55 L.,R. 394;

| Stetes or were they porsonally present at the time the crime was committed
| within the demanding state, the United States,

315, 54 S.Ct. 101; Terlundon v, Lmos, 184 U.S. 270, 46 Led, 534, 22 8,Ct.
484; U8, v, Roushnor, 119 U8, 407, 30 Lod 425, 7 8,0t. 234.

Later coses, however, have mado it clear that in the absence of such
eonventional or legislative provision, the Executive has no porer to
surrendor the fugitive erininal to o forelgn government, Citing Velentine vy
US. 299 U8, 5, 81 Led, 5, S.Ct. 100, See also Factor v. Laubenheiner,
290 U.8, 276, 78 Lcd, 315, 54 S.Gt. 191."

In footonte 9 pago 249 ~f wolume 22 of American Jurisprudence: "Ex-
tradition proceedinss being bascd upon an act of Congress aond the Federal
Courts having deeldod that such act rust be strictly construed and that all
of ite requireomente must be respocted courts are without the power or auth~
ority to construe such act liberally, but will be econpelled to follor the
rule lnid dovn by the Federal C~urt an? requirc thot nll of the provisions of
the Fedcoral low relating to requisitions rust be strictly observed and res-
pected, Ex parte Owen, 10 Okla, Crinm, Rep. 284; 136 P, 197, im Cas, 1916
A. 682, Sec also Courts, Vol. 14, », 337, par, 117.,"

|
It is well thet re consider who nay be extradited, On page 235 of Vol,
22 of American Jurisprudence me read: "The persons against vhome extradition
proceedings are directed must, of course, be fugitives fron justice." eiting
Jenes v, Tobin, 240 U,8, 127, 60 Led., 562, 368 S.Ct. 290; Tennessce v,
Jackson (D,C.) 36 Fed., 258, 1 LRA 370; Jones v. Leonard, 50 Iowa 106, 32

Statc ex rel, Lea v, Brown, 166 Tern. 669, 64 8.7, (24) 841, 91 i,L,R, 1246,
#Tit of certiorari denied in 292 U.S. 638, 78 L.ed. 1491, 54 8.Ct. 7173 Ex
mﬂ' Hﬂnﬂniﬂl. ﬁ’ Tﬁ!.. l:'rin Hﬁp- m' 1'?3 3.7‘. Iﬁlﬂ, lﬂ:“. 191? Bq 335-

Annotationt 7 Ann, Cns, 1076; 13 Ann, Cas, 907.

The surrender of a person in one state for removal to another as o
fugitive is expressly or by necessary implication prochibited by U.S. Rev,
Sta, Par. 5278, 18 U.8.C... Para 662, where it clearly appears that the
person vas nct and eculd not have been, o fugitive from justice of the de-
nanding state, Jones v, Tobin, 240 0,3, 127, 60 Led 562, 36 S,0t, 290,

Ve o1ll the commission's attention thot these three porscns were re-
leased ns prisoncra of war by the United States and returned to Japan vhere
they were demcbilised from the Japanese Armmy, Clearly thereforc they are
not fugitives from justice nor did they fleo from the custody of the United

Ve continue to quéte from 22 An, Jurisprudence pege 2551 "The langunge
of the Fodernl stotutes seems to contemplate that the orime shall have been
cormitted by ono, who, at the time, was personally present within the demand=
ing state, Thus, it refors to a demend by the Executive of a state for the
surrender of a person as a fugitive fro~ justice to the exeocutive of a state
*tc which euch person has fled,' and it requires the pruduetion of a copy of
the indietnent found, or the affidavit nade, beforo a maglstrate, containing
the neeessary charges and properly certifiod by the executive of the state
or territcry "from whioh the person sc charged has fled,',.."

Can it be snid that any of those three persons were personally
within the United States or the territcries over which the United States
claimed jurisdiotion at the tine the orime was conmitted, Septenmber 4 omd
Decenber 29, 19447 This seens to be cne of the requirements of the Federal
statute,
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It is o universal rule that a person to bo extradited ~ust be charged
with a orime against the laws of the state from whose justice he is m-m
to have fled. These three persons did mot fleej they were demobiliged a
having been turned cver as released prisoners of war tc the Japanese authe
orities, Even now they are not charged with erimjs against the United
Stateos but are charged with violations of the law and oustoms of war,

Page 265, volume 22, Jmerican Jurisprudonces

"It is the universal rule thet it rust appear % the governor of the
asylur state to whom a demand for en alleged fugitive fron justice is pre-
sented, before he ean lawfully comply vith the demnt4, that the person de~
nanded is substantially chorged with a orime against the laws of the state
from whose justice he is alleged to have fled, by an indiectment or.en affi-
| fnvit certified as nuthentic by the governor making the demand is thus not
| only the right byt the duty of tho govermor to determane whether a erime
against the laws of the demending state has been subsiantially charged,"
citing menyeascs such as: Merbles v, Crreey, 215 U.8, 63, 54 Led 92, 30
8Ct 32; Compton v, Alebama, 214 US 1, 53 Led 92, 30 8Ct 35; Plerce v. Creecy,
210 1S 387, 52 Led 1113, 288 5Ct 714 (rule recognised); Illinois ex rel
Mclicholas v. Poase, 207 US 100, 52 LE4 121, 28 SCt 58 (dictum); Appleyard
v. Mags, 203 US 222, 51 Led, 161, 27 SCt 122, 7 inn Cas 1073, Lnnotation: |
81 A,L,R, 555; 1, LRA 801; 11 LRL (N.3.) w&i. '

Persons camnot be extradited for political erimes and most treaties

| expressly so provide, There is mo question but that all erines associated
| with netual confliot of armed forees ore <f o political charactor and that Rthe
| perpetrat.re of ther onmnnct be extradited, 411 the specifications allege that
these three persons were all attached to the military inatellations of the
Inperinl Japanese Lrmy at Palsu Islands, ,.. at a time wvhen a state cf war
existed between the United States cof imeriea, its allies and devendencies, pnd
the Inperial Japanese Empire, ,.." Thcse three pers~ns are charged with a
pclitienl orine,

I would 1like to rend tc you rhat is said in Volume 22, American Juris-
| prodence cn mage 271 |

EXTRADITION

#31. .olitienl Crimes, = The development of extraditicn has evolved
prineiple that there shall be no intermationsl extradition for politieal
erices and offenses, 20 (Citer "Annotatiom: 112 im.St,Rep, 127. See 1
Mcore, Extrndition, p. 303, 205; 4 Moore, International Law Digest, p. 332,
604.") In keeving with this tenet ~f Internmational Law, most extradition
treaties with foreign govermrents expressly provide that they do nct apply
to chargos cof pelitienl erimes, 1 (Cito: "annotation: 41 LEA 1047. See 1
| Mcore, Extradition, p 206, 207.") Many of the treaties, however, between

the United States and foreign ecuntrice expressly provide for extradition o
persons charpged ns assassins or murderers of the heads of the various gove
nents where, although such murder may bo clesses ns one in furtherance cof a
political move, it is accomplished vhen there is no state of opem rewolt or
war in existence, 2, (Cite: "See 1 Moore, Extraditiom, p. 310, 208; 4 Moore
Intornational Law Digest, p. 332, 604,") Vhile the question of rhat conse
titutes 2 crime of a politieal charaeter hns not as yet been fully -ete
by judicial suthority, yet fuzitive eriminals are not tc be surrendered for
erimes specified in the treaty as extraditable, if such crimes are ineld

end formed a part of political disturbences, 3 (Cite Amnotation: 12 AmStRep
[' 126,") Lecordingly, #uring the prcgress of a revolution crimes of an
F atroeious and inhuman charaseter pay be eormitted by the contending foreces, hnd |
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still the porpctrators of such crires may csecape purdshnent ns fugitives
beyond tho remch -f extradition, It docs not dewolve on the courts in ex=
tradition proceedings to determine rhat acts are, or are nct, within the
rules of olvilisod warfare; and, while men in heated blood often do things
which are ngainst and eontrary to reascn, none the lees, note of this des=
eription may be done fer the purpose of furthering a political rising even
though the nets may he deplored as oruel and ageinst all reason, Hence,
all orimes associnted with the actual conflict of ermed forces are of n
litical charaetor and the perpetrators of them ecanmot be extradited, 4
ngtal "Anpotations 112 An/StRep 126)," .n extradition magistrate has the |
Juripdiction and 1t is his duty to decide, with competent legal evidence |
before hin, whether er offenso charged is politienl erime. 5. (Cite: "0 as
v. Ruis 161 1S 502, 40 Led 787, 16 5Ct 689.") Lnd a decision by a commission~
er in favor of the extradition of persrns charged with murder and other eritas
during a raid into an edjoining country, even though there is scme evidence
that their purncse was to fight against the foreigm governnent, eannot be
roviered on the welght of the evidence and is fimal for purpcsa of the
prelininary ex:mipntion unless palpably erronecus in law, 6 (Cite: Ibid,)®

Since these three persons are charged vith politieal crices and extrae
41tion is oxpressly forbidden of personscharged with politicel crires we moin-
tain their extradition is illegal and thorefore this commissicn has no Jurig-
diction of these ghree porsons, Since we object to the jurisdiction on thede
grounis we insist that the judge advoeat eproduce the extradition papers ac
that we may inspect then, ¥e feel that this commismsion cannot legally deecide
this question without seeing the extradition papers, Unless such extraditidn
papers and varrants are produced by the judge advoeats for our inspoection
hold that the burden of proof ie upon the Judge advocate to prove that thes
three perscns are legnlly before thia commisaion,

Te have pointed ocut to the commission and the Juige advocates have nlldped
it in the specifications that thesc three perscns were in the Palau Islands
on Septerber 4, 1944 and December 29, 1944 and that the Japanese govermment
8t1ll held ecntrol of Palau Islands on that date, These three perscns were
not within the United Staotes vhen the orimes were committed and this cormissd-
ion should discharge these three persons.

I egain eite for you the ruling in wvolume 22 in Aneriean Jurisprudence
on page 294:

PAlthough 1f it is clearly shown that he was not within the denauding
state wvhen the crime was alleged to have been committed, and his extradition
is sought on the ground of ccnstructive presence only, the court will ordani
rily diecharge hinm,®

Until we sec the extradition papers wo cannot know for what offense thIn

three persons were extradited, The rule is now well settled thot a person
who has been 'reught within the jurisdiction of n court by virtue cf prooee
ings under ~n oxtradition treaty can only be tried for ome of the offenses
deseribed in the treaty and for the offonse with which he is charged in the
proceedins for hip extrodition until a reasonablo time and opportunity have
been givon him after his rolease or trinl om such charge to retwrn to the
country frem rhigh he was taken for the purpose alone of tricl for the off
specified in the depand for his surrender, Both English and Conadian sases
are in aecord vith the modeyn Aneriean view, the rule boing that they limit
the prosecution to the crime of which tho fugitive was extradited, eiting
Buek v. Rex, 55 Cen, B.C. 133; ” D.L.R. m. hl'n“I 1“- n. 1023- Jes
page 299 of volume 22 American Jurisprudence,
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Bathgate, 246 US 220, 62 LEA 676, 388 SCt 269; U.8. v. Eaton, 144 US 677, ,+
Manchester v, Mass. 139 US 240, 3% LEA 190, 11 SCt 538,

_ed Docenber 4, 1945.

statute define it as o misdemeancr or & felomy. Thet pumishpent does the
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What is the orime for which these three persons were extradited? Unleds
we have the opportunity to see the extradition papers we sannot know, Kot
to produce the extradition papers is prejudicial to the substantive righte
of these three accused,

Once having been demobilised, these three persons are no longer in-
dividunls of the eneny's army or navy. They are therefore mot subjeet to
the jerisdiction of this cormission,

Fe nsk that the ocommission take jufieisl notice that the Palau Islands
was a possession of Japan in 1944 and the military and mavel foreces of Japen
were in full possession and eontrol of the Palau Islands notwithstanding our
pany bombings all during the time these orimes were alleged to have been
committed that is September 4, 1944 and Deccmber 29, 1944, and that the
United States did not take over or assume any jurisdiction as to Palou

after fugust 14, 1945, rnd that Palau vas not aetually surrendered to the tad
States until After August 14, 1945,

The cormission ean therefore have sio jurisdiction of any of those

acoused for ¢rincs committed on Palnu Islands Septecber 4 and Decenber 29,

Feo olsc maintain that the offense of murder alleged in Chergc I is one |

not ecgniszable by this commission,

Sinsc thore are no ¢ommon law offenses against the United States the |
orime of murder must be statutory surder, In 14 im, Jr, Criminal Law, Sec~- |
tion 15, page 766, the rule is clear and unsontradicted, ",..it is nov well
settled that except ms to trenscn which is defnined by the Federal Consti-
tution, there are no cormon-law offonses against the United States (ociting
Donnelly v. US 276 US 505, 72 Led 676, 48 8Ct 400; U.S. v, Gradrell, 243
US 476, 61 LEA 857, 37 SCt 407. Anmotation: Ann, Cas, 1918, 991,)

In ordor that an aet may be proseeuted as a erime in the courts of the
United States, stotutory authority therefore rust exist, (otting U.S. v

The courts of the United States in determining what bonstitutes an of-
fense ngninst the United States must resort to the statued of the United
States cnacted in pursusnce of the cometitution, Re, Kollock, 165 U8B 526,
& LA 813, 17 B0t 444,

Th courts have no richt to treat an ast dome vithin a mtaunaai
ageinst the United States unless Congress has deglared it to be such, ci
U.S. v. Reese, 92 US 214, 23 LEA 563,"

8o to punish thesc accused we must lock to the 6th Artiele for the
Government of the Nawvy, before itwas smended,, Clearly these socused are nok
punishable for murder under the 6th LGN befcre it ves amended, It was emend

Spooification 1 and 2 of Charge II doss not set forth a erice. Again
singe therc mre no gommon law crimes against the United States it camnot be
cognimnt by this eommissiom Af it alleges a ecommon law offepmd,

If it 18 & statuatory offense vwe ask what is the statute and doop the

statute provide nnd what courts have cognisance of the offense?

ks to spegificotions 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Ohargs II, we hold that neglect
"3 (9)"

of duty is no erime,




g * 3

|I In 14 ineriean Jurisprudence Criminal Law, Section 14, page 764, we

| find the rule that "In some statos nc act is to be regarded as a crime un-
| less it is so declared by statute", citing Bradley v. State, 79 Fla, 651;
| Soper v, State, 169 Ind, 1§7; Steward v. Jessup 51 Ind. A13; State v,
Camnbell 217 Iowe 848; State v. Koontz, 124 Kansas 216; State v. Shaw, 79
Kan., 396; Kennan v, State, 86 Neb. 234; People v. Lewis, 260 N.Y. 171, 183
N.E. 353, 86 A,L.R, 1001, vrit of certiorari denied in 289 U.S. 709, T
LEd 1464, 53 SCt 786; Poople v, Enapp 206 NY 373, 99 N.E, 841, Ann, Cas,
1914 B, 243; Toledo Disposal Co. v. State, 89 Ohio St. 230, 106 N.E,

6, L.R.A. 1915 B, 1207; Johneon v. State, 66 Ohio St. 59; State v. Ayers
49 Ohio 61; Ex parte Lingenfelter, 64 Tex,Crim,Rep. 30, 142 S.T. 55, Ann,
Cas, 1914 C. 765; Annotation: Ann, Cas, 1513 E, 1252; ann. cas. 1918 A. 9?3.

In this eame footnote we find the rule; |
"What is knovn as the higher law has no place in the jurisprudence of |
?ﬂ?horm. Lickfield v. State, 8 Okla,Crim,Rep. 164, 126 P, 707, 45 LRA
NS) 153,

And vhat does the state of New York say about this question of neg= |
lect of duty? This same footnote (2) sets forth tho New York rule of law: |
QUnder the New York Penanl Law a bare neglect of a legal duty is not a |
erime unless a statute so prescribes, as there is no common law erime in |
the state, Peovle v, I'mapp, 206 N,Y. 373, 99 N.E, 841, Aon,Cas. 1914 !
1

|

B. 243,
What does the International law have to say about neglect of duty?

There were dissonting opinions by two members of the Supreme Court of |
the United States in the YAMASHITA Case,

Mr, Justice Rutledge said of the YAMASHITA Cases

"Much lese have we condemned one for falling to tcke aetion...I have
not becn able to find precedent for the proceeding in the system of any
nation founded on the basic principles of our Constitutional demoeracy,
in the laws of war or in other internationally binding authority or usage."

¥r, Justice MURPHY of tho U.S. Supreme Court in his dissenting opinion
said;

"International law mokes no attompt to definc the dutics of & com=
mander of an army under constant end overvholming assault; nor does it |
impose liability under such circumstancos for failure to meot tho o
responsibilitics of command, The omission is understandable, Duties, ns
well as abdlity tc eontrol troops, varying neccording to tho nature and in-
tensity of the particular battle, To find an unlawful deviation from duty
under battle “sonditiona requires difficult and speculative ealeulations,
Such calculations arc usually highly untrustvorthy when thoy are madc by thd
victor in relatisn to the actions of a vanquished commendor, objective and f
renlistic norms mndugt are then extremely unlikecly to be used in forming -
a judgment as to ations from duty. Tho probability that vengeance will .
forn the major wr the victors' judgment ies an unfortunate but uncs cap- '
able faoct. So gront is the probability that international law rofused to
recognise such a juddyent as a basis for o war crime, howover fair the judg-
ment may be in a partiwilar instanco. It is this consideration that under-
mines the charge agains\ the petitioncr in this case. The indictment per-
mite indeod compels, the militery commission of a vietorious nation to sit

=. "3 (10)"




-
-

T 3

| in Judgment upon the military strategy and motions of the defeated enemy

| to use its conolusions to deternine the eriminsl 1liability of an enemy com=
| Dpander. Lifo and liberty are made to depend upon the biased vill of tho vi
| tor rather than upon objective atandards of conduet,"

, All of the accused pray of judgment of the chargos and specifications pnd
| proy that the charges and specifications be quashed,

| Rospe »

MA . ON,
Corrander, U,8, Naval Reserve,
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PLEA TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE COMMISSION
On behalf of NAKAMURA, Kazuo
by
Mr. Kuwata, Hideo, Counsel for Defense
May it Flease the Commission:

The accused Nakemura, Kazuo, objects to the jurisdiction of thias
Commission to try him and hereby enters his plea to the jurisdiction.

This plea 1s besed on the ground that the offense is not one nngnim*ﬂe

by this )ilitary Commiselon. In other words, elthough Specifications 3 e
4 of Charge II charge Nekamura with the responsibility of killing a Britiulq
national, Cherlie Emith, elias James, by shooting on Bebelthuap Island, '
Felau Iglands, on or about 29 December 1944, Charlie Smith was neither a
priecner of wer nor a person who should have been treeted es a prisoner of
war, end at the time of the commission of this erime, nemely, on or sbout
29 Dgcember 1944, Bebelthuap Island, Felsu Islands, wes & part of the
asovorign territory of Japan, This alleged crime is not & wer crime but a
common murder, Therefore, we hold thet the elleged erime does not come
under the jurisdiction of this Filitary Commission.

In accordence with peregraph 10 of the Potsdem Declerstion, namely,
R.se8tarn justice shall be meted out to sll wer eriminels, including those
who heve visited cruelties upon our prisoners™, Article 5 of the Cherter of|
the International Military Tribunel for the Far East issued end promulpated
by the Supreme Commander for the )llied Povers enumerates the crimes which
come under jurisdiction of the Tribunel, Then the war crimes whieh can be
tried by this ¥Militery Commission should be the seme o8 provided in thet
article. Since General Douglas Mcirthur, Supreme Commender for the /llied
Fowmers, holde the highest authority to effecturte the terms of surronder by
Japnn, the cherter issued end nremulgeted by him is, so fer es it concerns
the punishment of the Jepanese War Criminrls, the fundamentsl rule which
comes next to the Potadam Declnretion, Whereas, if such a locnl court
(in the sense of a war crimes tribunnl) es this militery commission cen
punish erimes other than those provided in Article 5 of the charter, the
defendents who rre tried by thie Commission, slthough they ere likewise
Japancee wer erimipela, must be plrced im & much more unfevoreble positiom
then these whe rre tried et the Internetional Tribumel, Needlese to say,
this 15 prejudielrl to the defendonts,

Paragraph 2b, Lrticle § of the charter only provides: "Conventionnl
war crimes: Nemely, viaolations of the lews cnd customs of war," But os
I stated in detail in =y plea to the jurisdiction end finel argument in the
Ajicka case, this provision should be interpreted like the corresponding
peragreph of the "Charter of the Internctione]l Militery Tribunal® concerning
the trial of Germen wer criminals, nemely, persgraph 2b, Article & thereof
which reads: ®far ecrimes, Namely, viclrtions of the laws rnd custome of




wer, Such violations shell inelude, but not be limited to, murder, 111-
trertment or deportrtion to slave labor or for eany other purpose of eivil«
ian populetion of, or in, occupled territory, murder, ill-trertment of
prisoners of wer or persons on the seas, killing of hostegee, plunder of
public or privete nroperty, wanton destruction of cities, towns or villeg
or devestation not justified by military necessity." As you will unde D
by this stipulation, war crimes ore crimes committod in occupled territorde:
or on the sees except those against prisoners of wer,

It is clear thet, on or nbout 29 December 1944, ot the time when the
incident of the shooting of Smith heppened, Babelthusp Island, Paleu
Islende, wos not en occupled territory of the imerican forces but o pert |
of the domein of the Jepenesc Empire, ond Chorlie Smith wns not a prisone
of wer held ceptive by the ermed forces of Jrpen. The judpe advocete I
himsclf did not cllege in the chorges end specifiestions thet Charlie Smith
was & prisoner of wer,

The judge advocate will hold, however, that Charlie Smith should havg
been trerted 1ike a prisoncr of war so for as he wes interned, even if he
was nmot e prisoncr of wer, becruse Jepan ogreed through the Swise Gove n’
to apply the provisions of the Geneve Frisoners of Var Convention of July
27, 1927 to prisoners of wor under ite control and elsc as fer es procti-
coble to interned civiliens, But es r prisoner of wer is en enemy person
vho ie deprived of his liberty for stretegic rersons, tn enemy civilian
internee in the territory of e belliperent in time of wer will not be .
trested as & prisoner of wer unless he is interned for stretegic reasons,
4 civilien who is interned for thc investigrtion of & crime or other non=-
strriegic rensons is not trected ea n prisoner of wrr whatsoever,

It is truc thot Cherlie Smith was deteined at the Gesupan Detochment
of the South Seas Kempeitai, But witness Sano testified thrt Smith wes d
teined becruse he wra suspected of heving committed an oet of spying,
namely offering intelligence of the Jopanese forces by signel to Imerican
plenes which then nttecked the islond in repid succession, £n ect of o
ing will be deemed ¢ erime within the criminol lsw of any country of tode
Even if he wee kept in custody end wes trosted as » prisonmer of war befor
he wre sent to the M,P, Detachment, cfter he beeeme en object of imvesti=
getion, he could no longer enjoy trertment 1ike thet eccorded e prisoner df
wer, &8 I hrve mentioned, Charlic Smith wes neither o nrisoncr of wor
o person who should heve been treeted rs ¢ prisoner of war, 8o, if murde
wae committed egeinst Smith, it is not o conventioncl wer crime, nemely,
violation of the laws snd customs of ver, so long rs the crime was commit
ted within e portion of the eovereign territory of Japan, In other words
thie is not ¢ wer crime which may be tried by this commission,

Article 71 of imericen "Rules of Lend ¥Warfrre, 1914" rrovides: "Crime
committed before cepture = L prisoner of wer remeine nnswereble for his
crimes committed egainst the esptor's ~rmy or peop’e, committed before he
was enrpturcd, end for which he hes not been punished by 'is own army,” Aq
to the epplicrtion of the nrinciple shorm 4in this provision, /mericen
prectice mekes no territorial distinction; thet ie, it is immeterisl whetHe.




the territory in which the erime vans committed wee under the sovercignity
of the captor's or of the prisoner's state., The judge sdvocate, by rolyl
upon this provision, may hold that the erime in this omee ie still o wrr
erime, though Smith was neithor a prisoner of war nor a person who should
heve been trenrted rs o nrisoner of wnr, end though the shooting of Emith
wee committed rithin the sovereign territory of Japon, But "Rules of Land
Werfere® sets forth the provisions whieh should be observed only by the
personnel of the /mericen foreces in time of wer, end 4t is not eppliceble
to Jepancee such rs the ocoused in this oree, e principle shown in this
provision is only applied by the United Stetes, end it is neither the lew
nor custom mniversrlly recognized in internetional soclety, Beeldes, therq
are such nrovisions in "Riles of Land Verfere®™ cs {rticle 366 which hrs
never been end will never be applied in this court. If provisions which age
favorable for the punishment of the accused apply vhile unfevorable cnee
do not, how can justice be realized? Thereforo, I hold thet Artiele 71,
"Rules of Land Terfere, 1914" should not be applied in this court,

The judge ndvoceto moy ineist thet this military commission is euthors
i1zed to try this crse by relying upon persgrrph 3 of the precept for this
militery commission which rerds: "It shall hrve jurisdiction over rll
Japencde petionnls ... cherged vith offensce committed egeinst Undited Statde
netionels ... ond white persons whose nctionality hos not prier to orderind
of the tria) been estoblished to the satisfection of the convening author=
ity." However, Jrpencec notionals sre subject to triel in foreign or -
international eourts only +ithin the limit nrovided in the Potsdam Decla-
ration, /s the Declrretion strtes, thie court mey try persons vho rre wer
erimincls who committed vor erimes., The killing of Smith is not & wor
erime, so I em convinced thet there 1s no rerson that it should be tried by
this commisasion.

The killing of Smith who wrs noither a prisoner of war nor o person
vho should heve been trorted as r prisoner of wer end vhich wee committed
on Bobelthuep Islend, Peleu Islends, vhich ves then a portion of the
sovereign territory of Japan, ies r common murder, not e wer crime, The
punishment of the erime is entirely a domestic nffeir of Jepan ond should
not be interfered with by internationel lew, Therefore, I hold thet this
cese is not subject to the jurisdietion of this military commiesion,

Respectfully,
/s/ XUVITA, Hideo,

I certify the forcgoing, consisting of three (3) typerritten peges,
to be » true rnd complete trrnaletion of the eriginel document im Jepanese,

to the best of rmy obility. ,7 5’ , (
k. KERIGB&‘AI:—/(}

connt, U,S, Nevel Reservo,
Interpreter,




FF12/A17-13(2) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
02-JDM-gfe COMMANDER MARTIANAS

Serial: <U113 2 1DEC 1947

From: The Commander Marianas Area.
To 1 Lisutenant Commander Joseph A. REGAN, USN,
Military Commission, Commander Marianas.

Subject: Charges and Specifications in the case of:

HAKAMURA, Kazuo
KOKUBO, Chihiro
NAGATOME, Yoshimori

1. The above named persons will be tried before the Military
Commission of which you are judge advocate upon the following charges and
specifications, You will notify the president of the commission accordingly,
inform the accused of the date set for trial, and summon all witnesses, both
for the prosecution and for the defense.

CHARGE I
MURDER
Specification 1

In that NAKAMURA, Easzuo, then a first lieutenant, IJA, KUKUBO, Chihiro,
then a sergeant major, IJA, NAGATOME, Yoshimori;-then a-vcorporel, IFA; and
other members of the armed forces of Japan, names to the relater unknown, all
luttu.hnd to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese Army, Palau -
Islands, and while so serving at said military installations, acting with
MIYAZLKI, Aritsune, deceased, then a lieutenant colonel, IJA, did, each and
together, at Babelthuap Island, Palau Islands, on or about September 4, 1944,
jat a time when a state of war existed between the United States of America,
its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire, willfully,
feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought, and without justi-
Ilﬁl.hlu cause, assanlt, strike, kill and cause to be killed, by beheading with
swords and by shooting with firearms, exact description to the relator
unknown, three unarmed American priscners of war, names to the relator
unknown, then and there held uptinhrth-uﬂdfm-mnfhm, this in
violation of the law and customs of war, -

Specification 2

In that NAKAMURA, Kasuo, then a first lleutemant, IJA, attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese Army, Palau Islands, and
lﬂd.h 80 serving at said military installations, acting with other members
of the armed forces of Japan, did, at Babelthuap Island, Palau Islands, on or
about December 29, 1544, at a time when a state of war existed between the
United States of America, its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial
Japanese Empire, willfully, feloniously, with prund.‘l.t.lﬂnn and malice afore-




Recelved true and correct coples, both in English and '-Jlmnatg, ot

—

Cherges I 4W8.II, and epecifications thereunder, on the

of December, 1947.
Vi

Nekamura, Eaguo

WA 18 v &

Kokubo, Chihiro

e

R

Nagatome, Yoshimori

The above acknowledgement read to the accused in Japanese before they

signed. .
)

E E. Kerrick
I:F“amnt, U.5. {I
Interpreter,




thought, and without justifiable cause, assault, strike, kill and cause to be
killed, by shooting with firearms, exact deseription to the relator

||one Charlie SMITH, alias JAMES, an umarmed British matiomal, then and there
held captive by the armed forces of Japan, this in vioclation of the law and
customs of war.

CHARGE II
VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR

Specification 1

In that NAKAMURA, Kasuo, then a first lieutenant, IJA, attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese Army, Palau Islands, and
while so serving at said military installations as Commanding Officer of the
Firet Detachment, South Seas Military Police, did, at Babelthuap Island,
Palan Islands, on or about September 4, 1944, at a time when a state of war
existed between the United States of America, its allies and dependencies,
and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge
his duty as Commanding Officer of sald First Detachment, South Seas Military
Police,to control the operations of members of his detachment and persons
subject to his control and supervision, namely, EOKUBO, Chihiro, then a ser-

relator unknown, then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan,
this in violation of the law and customs of war.

while so serving at said military installations as Commanding Officer of the
Firet Detachment, South Seas Military Police, did, at Babelthmap Island, Palag
Islands, on or sbout September 4, 1944, at a time when a state of war existed
between the United States of America, its allies and dependencies, and the

Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard and fail to dis his duty

!

t was his duty to do, three unarmed American

as Commanding Officer of the said First Detachment, South Seas tary
to take such measures as were within his power and in the ciroum~
i
the




| Specification 3

In that NAKAMURA, Kazuo, then a first lieutemant, IJA, attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese Army, Palau Islands, and
while so serving at sald military installations as Commanding Officer of the
First Detachment, Socuth Seas Military Folice, and as Chief of the Police
Section, Headquarters, South Seas Military Police, did, at Babeltlmap Island,
Palau Islands, on or about December 29, 1944, at a time when a state of war
existed between the United States of America, ite allies and dependencies,
and the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge
his duty as Commanding Officer of the First Detachment, South Seas Military
Police, and as Chief of the Folice Section, Headquarters, South Seas Military
Police, to control the operations of members of his command and persons sub-
ject to his control and supervision, namely, AJIOKA, Misao, then a warrant
officer, IJA, YAMADA, Kiyoshi, then a sergeant, IJA, and others, names to the
relator unknown, permitting them the aforesaid persons, on or about December
29, 1944, at Babelthuap Island, Palan Islands, to kill unlawfully and ecsuse
to be killed unlawfully, by shooting with firearms, one Charlie SMITH, alias
JAMES, an unarmed British national, then and there held captive by the armed
forces of Japan, this in violation of the law and customa of war.

Specification 4

In that NAKAMURA, Eazuo, then a first lieutenant, IJA, attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese Army, Palau Islands, and
while g0 serving at said military installations as Commanding Officer of the
First Detachment, South Seas Military Police, and as Chief of the Police
Section, Headquarters, South Seas Military Police, did, at Babelthuap Island,
Palau Islands, on or about December 29, 1944, at a time when a state of war
existed between the United States of America, its allies and dependencies,
and the Imperlal Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard and fall to discharge
his duty as Commanding Officer of the First Detachment, South Seas Hilitary
Police, and as Chief of the Folice Sectlon, Headquarters, South Seas Military
Follice take such measures as were within his power and appropriate in the
glr tances to protect, as it was his duty to do, one Charlie SMITH, alias
JAKES, an unarmed British national, then and there held captive by the armed
forces of Japan, in that he permitted the unlawful killing of said Charlie
SMITH, by shooting with firearma, by AJIOKA, Misao, then a warrant offlecer,
IJA, YAMADA, Kiyoshi, then a sergeant, IJA, and others, names to the relator
unkmown, this in violation of the law and customs of war.

—D
i:'. f.:lt- /Ml t’l-/...
C. A. POWNALL,

Rear Afmirel, U, S. Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area.
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FIRST DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marlanas,

Guam, Verianes Islande.
Tuesday, January &, 194E.

The commission met at 9:30 a.m.
Presant:

Rear Admirsl Arthur G, Robinson, U. 5. Navy,

Army,

Iieutenant Coleonel Victor J. Gerberino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
Stetes Army,

Kajor Donald B, Cooley, junior, U. S. karine Corps,

Iieutensnt Commander Edwin ', Koos, U. S. lavy, members, and
lientenant Commander Jeserh A, Regan, U, 8, Newvy, end

Lisutenant James P, Kenny, U. S. Navy, judge advocates.

gnd reported as nrovoet marshal,

The judge edvocete introduced Stewert R. Smith, yeoman first cless,
U, §. Vavy, end Archie L. Haden, junicr, yeoman first class, U, 5. Navy, as
reporters, snd they were duly sworn.

The judge advocete introduced Iieutenant Bugene E, Nerrick, junier,
U, 8. lavel Reserve, Mr. George Fumai, snd Fr. Teuji, ¥Kimio, es interrreter
and they were duly sworn. .

Bach of the sccused requested thet Cormender Fertin E. Carlson, U. S,
Nevel Reserve; Mr. Senagi, Sadamu; Mr. Karesaws, Tekami, and Vr. Kuweta,

¥r. Kuwete took seat as counsel for the accused.

The judge advocete read the precept and modifications thereof, coples
prefixed merked "A," "B," "C," "D," and "E."

An interpreter reed the precept and rodifications thereof in Japanese.

been entered into by the defense counsel end the judge advocete under the
terms of which, when classified dispatches are referred to during the cours

stance of these dispatches will be made in open court. llo reference to the
dnte-time group, or other means of jdentificetion of clessified matter will
be made, but defense counsel represented by Commender Cerlson, U. S. Naval
Reserve, will be given full opportunity to verify the accuracy and the
authenticity of any statement regerding the content of such dispatches., Th
reason for this stipulation is primarily one of cryptographic end comnmunica
security. Counsel for the defense have all, individuelly end jointly, agre
to this procedure.

The commission ennounced thet the above was approved.

Lieutensnt Colonel Henry K. Roecoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

Cornorel Reymond E. Gardner, U, S, lerine Corps, entered with the mccuseqd

Hideo, act ss his counsel. Commender Carlson, Vr. Senagi, Mr. Karasawas, end

The judge sdvocete informed the commission thet an orel stipulation hed

| of the proceedings of this cormission, reference only to the content and sub=

Ey

a

-
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The Judge mdvocate did not object to any rember.

¥r. Fuwate, Hideo, & counsel for the accused, resd a written objection
to Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garberino, Coasst Artillery Corps, United
States Army, on behalf of the accused Nakemurs, Kezuo, in Japanese, prefixed
marked "F, W

An interpreter rerd en English translation of the sccused's objection as
- | follows:

| For the following ressont the sceused liekemure, Kezuo, chellenpes Lieu-
tenant Colonel Vietor J. Gerbarino as e member of the militery commissien
which is to try the cese of the said eecused. In specificetion 1 of Charge I
end in specifications 3 and 4 of Cherge II the sccused is charged with the
responsibility for the incident in vhich an English netional, Charlie Smith,
| elles James, was shot to desth on Bebelthuap Islend, Faleu Islands, on or
ebout 29 December 1944, but this iz exactly the seme incident as in the
Ajioke case which wes tried previcusly by the commission in which Lieutenant
Colonel Victor J, Gerbarino sat es a member, Thus, thie comee under the claupe
in Vevel Courts end “cerds, Section 3&8(e): "That he set &8 = member of &
court or boerd which trled or investigeted enother person upon charges besed
on the seme trensaction concerning whieh the accused i= on trisl."™ TFurther-
more, the sccused Nelamure in the ebove menticned Ajioke triel was surmoned
es a vwvitneas for the rrosacution end testified to the effect that he was -
ordered by Comrending Officer |'iyezeki to heve the Gasupen Detschment perform
the execution of en Englishmen, Smith, who wes sentenced to deeth by the
division heedguartera; also thet he recelved ordere not to lesve everything
up to the detachment, but to po tc the scene an directly superviee the exe-
cution, and thet he went to the Gepupen Deteclhment on thet dey sand with
Ajioke end Yameda brought Smith to the scene of the execution snd there he orj
dered Yamads to shoot Smith with s pistel. Therefore, there sre sufficient
reaeone to believe that Ideutenant Colonel Victor J. Garberino, who has heard
a2 n menber of the commission this testimony of Nakemure snd testimony of
other witnesses adverting to liskerura, enterteins & definite oplnion that the
acoused Nakemura ies en sccomplice with Ajioke end Yomade in regard to the
| execution of Cherlie Smith, and he is guilty et Jeast of the Smith incident
in the present cherges and specificetions., This comes under the cleuce of

[.Fal

Neval Courte snd Boerds, section 28&(e), which reeds in part: ",..or that
he has formed a positive and definite opinion ee to the guilt or innoccence
of the sccused.” Therefore, the sccused Halemure hereby chellengee the

f member of the commission, Ideutenant Colonel Vietor J. Gearberino.

The judpe edvocete replied as follows:

If it plesse the Commission:

it known that he has two dispateches releting to the challenge of members of
this commisslion. Since it hes been stipulated that such clessified materiel
_ will not be reed in open court, it will suffice to stete that the first dls-
' patch iz from Commender Verianes to Secliav, JAG, requesting permisslion to

' relax, in these wer crimes trials, the rule steted in Section 388(e) of Naval \
Courts end Boards snd the second i1s & reply in the affirmetive., It is deesired i
that the commission consider these dispetchees in deciding upon the challenge
of any member of this commission, °

.f
1
Before the challenged member replies, the judge edvocete wishees to make J




o

L t 2

The certified true copies of the two cispatches were presented to Com-
mander Carlson, counsel for the eccused, and to the commireion,

The challenged member rerlied es follows:

I, Vietor J. Garhberino, sclnowledpe thet the stetements of the defense
coungel, with the exception of the contention thet I heve formed an opinion
as to the guilt or innocence of the accused Nakamura, are substentially cor-
rect; however I wish to assure sl) parties to thie trial of my belief thet I
cen truly try without rrejudice or pertiality the crees now depending,

according to the evidence sdduced before this cormission, the rules prescribed
for thies triel end the custome of war in like cases snd my own coneclence,

An interpreter rerd this reply of the chellenred rember in Japenese,
The comrission wee cleared. The chellenged member withdrawing.

The commiseion vas orened and ell perties to the triel entered. The
commission announced that the objection of the mcevsed wae not sustained.

to Lieutenant Coloncl Henry L. Roscoe, Coest Artillery Corps, United Stetes
Army, on behalf of the eccused liekamura, Kazuo, in Japenese, prefixed marked
II{‘..‘I!

An intervreter read an Epglish trenslation of the eccused's objection as
followa:

For the following ressons the accusged llakarura, Kasuoc, challenges Iieu-
tenant Colonel Henry ¥, Foscoe as & member of the militery commission which
ie to try the case of the said sccused. In gpecificetion 1 of Charge I and
in specificetions 3 end L of Cherge II the mccused it charged with the respon-
sibility for the incident in which an Englieh netionel, Charlie Smith, alias
James, wee shot to death on Babelthusp Island, Peleu Islends, on or shbout 29

Decerber 1944, but this is exmctly the seme incident as in the Ajioke cmee
which wee tried rreviously by the commission in which Iieutenant Colonel
Roscoe sat es a member. Thus, thie comes under the cleuse in Nevel Courts
and Boards, Section 358(e): "That he set es & member of & court or board
which tried or investigeted another person upon charges based upon the same
transection concerning which the accused is on trial." TFurthermore, the
accused lekamura in the above mentioned Ajicke trisl wes surmoned as & wltnegs
for the prosecution end testified to the effect that he wes ordered by Com-

* manding officer Viyazaki to have the Gesupan Detechment perform the executi

of an Engliehrmen, Smith, who wae sentenced to desth by the division head-
quarters; also that he received orders not to leave everything up to the
detachment, but to go to the scene and directly supervise the execution, and
that he went to the Gesupen Detechment on thet dey end with Ajiocke and Yama
brought Smith to the scene of the Execution end there he ordered Yemsdas to
shoot Smith with a pistol. Therefore, there are sufficient reesons to belieye
thet Iieutenant Colonel Henry K. Rosece, who hes heard ag a member of the
commission this testimony of NHekamara and testimony of other witnesses ade
verting to Nekemurs, enterteins a definite opinion that the accused Nekamura
ie an accomplice with Ajicks and Yamade in regerd to the execution of Charli
Smith, end he is guilty st leest of the Smith incident in the present charge
and specifications. This comee under the clause of Naval Courts and Boerds,

Section 388(e), which reeds in pert: "...or thet he haes formed a positive
and definite opinion es to the guilt or innocence of the accused., We call

'3




the commission's sttention to the fact thet the sixth member of this commis-
sion, Ideutenant Commender Bradner W. Lee, is on authorized leave. We also
call the attention of the commission to the dete of the dispetches. Surely
eonditions ere not the ceme as et the time the dispatchees were sent snd
received. Therefore, the eccuced Nakemure hereby challenges the member of
the commission, lieutensnt Colonel Henry K. Roscoe.

The challenged member replied as follows:

I, Henry K. Roscoe, acknowledge having rerticipeted es & member of the
rilitery commission in the trial of Ajickas and Yemaede; I esn, however, truly
try without rrejudice or nartislity the ceses now pending, eccording to the
evidence adcuced before this commiseion, the rules rreseribed for this trial,
the custome of wer in like ceses, and my own conscience,

An interpreter read this reply of the chellenged member in Jepenese.

The cormission ennounced thet in view of the fect thet the ressonc for
this chellenge were precticelly identicsl with the first objection, the
objection was likewiee not susteined,

Ire Euweta, Hideo, e counsel for the accused, read & written objection
to Reer Admirel Arthur G. Robinson, U, 8§, Navy, on behalf of the accused
Nekamure, Kezuo, in Jermenese, prefixed marked "H."

An interpreter rersd an English translation of ile ecoused's objection
ag follows:

For the following ressons the accused NHakamure, Kazuo, chellenges Hear
Admirsl Arthur G, Robinson ss 2 member of the militery commission which is td
try the cese of the said accused., In specification 2 of Cherge I and in
epecifications 2 end 4 of Cherre II the eccused is charged with the responsi<
bility for the incident in which an English nationsl, Charlie Smith, alias
James, was shot to death on Bebelthuap Island, Faleu Islands, on or sbout 29
December 1944, but this is exmetly the seme incldent es in the Ajicke cese
which wae tried previously by the commission in which Resr Admirsl Arthur G,
Robinson set as the president, Thus, this comees under the c¢lsuse in Naval
Courts end Boarde, Section 3C€(e): "That he sat es & member of 2 court or
board which tried or investigeted enother person upon charges based on the
game transaction concerning which the eccused ie on trial." Furthermore,
the accused liakemure in the above-mentloned Ajioks trial wes summoned as a

witness for the prosecution and testified to the affect thet he was ordered
by Commending Officer Kiyeseki to have the Gesupen Detachment perform the ex
cution of an Englishren, Smith, who was sentenced to death by division head-
quarters; elso that he received orders not to leeve everything up to the
detachment, but to go to the scene and directly supervise the execution and
thet he went to the Gasupan Detachment on thet dey end with Ajicke and X
brought Smith to the scene of the execution end there he ordered Yemada to
shoot Smith with = pietol. Therefore, there are sufficlient reasons to be=-
lieve thet Reer Admirel Arthur G, Robinson, who has heard sse president of
the commission this testimony of Nakamura and testimony of cother witnesses
adverting to Hakamura, entertains a definite opinion thet the esccused Naka-
mara is an acecomplice with Ajicka end Yemeda in regerd to the execution of
Charlie Smith end he is puilty at least of the Smith inecident in the present

T —




charges and srecificotions. This comes under the clause of Havel Courts end
Boerds, Section 30E(e) which reeds in part: ",,.or that he has formed a
positive and définite opinion ms to the guilt or innocence of the accused.” 5Hﬁ
We call the commission's attention to the fact that the sixth member of this
commission, Iieutenant Commender Fradner W. lee, is on suthorized leave. We
also call the ettention of the cormiseion to the date of the dispatches.
Surely conditions are not the seme es et the time the dispatches were sent
and received. Therefore, the sccused Helemura hereby challenges the president
lof the cormission, Rear Admirel Arthur G. Robinson.

The chellenged member replied as follows:

It ies true thet I, Arthur G, Robinson, sat in the previcus triel
imentioned by defense counsel; however, I wish to assure all parties to this
trisl of my belief thet I ecen truly try without prejudice or partiality the
ceses now depending, eccording to the evidence adduced before this commission,
the rulee prescribed for this trisl, the customs of wer in like coses, end my
own conscience.

An interpreter resd this renly o the challenged member in Jepanese.
The commission snnounced thet the objection was not sustasined.
The accuseé did not object to any other member,

The judge advocetoe and each member were duly sworn.

The accused Nekamura, Kezuo, and Kokubo, Chichiro, steted that they had
received a copy of the charges and specificetions preferred ageinet them,
both in English end in Jerenese, on December 24, 1947. The accused liagatome,
Yoshimori, steted thnt he hed received a2 copy of the charges end specificetior
preferred egeinst him, both in English end in Jepanese, on December 31, 1947.

o

1
The judge edvocete acked the accused if they hed eny objections to make
to the charges and specifications,

The sccused replied in the aeffirmetive. Cormander lertin E. Cerlson,
e counsel for the sccused, read a written motion for e bill of partlculers,
prefixed merked "I."

The defense counsel waived the resding in Jepanese of this motion in
open court.,

The judge advocete renlied.
The commission snnounced that the motion wes denied.

Mr, Kuwsta, Hideo, & counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the charges end specificetions, in Japanese, prefixed merked "J."

An interpreter resd an English transletion of this objection, prefixed
merked "KM

It The judge advocate replied.

The sccused waived the reading of the judpe advocate's reply in Japanese
in open court.

<
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The commission wes cleared.

| The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered, The
commission ammounced that it found the charges and spocifieations in due form

and techindeally correct.

Commander Martin E., Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read e written
| plea to quash the charges and specifications againat the accused Nakamura,
Kazuo, on the ground of former jeopardy, prefixed marked "L."

An interpreter read a Jarenese translation of the plea of Commander .
Carlson,

The judge sdvocate replied.

The accused walved the reading of the julge advocate's reply in Japunesq

o
in open court,
The commission announcsd that the motion was denied,
: Commander Martin T. Carlson, a counsel for the sccused, resd a written
motion in bohalf of the mccused Naokemura, Kazuo, to suppress the use of any
evidence of the trial of Ajioks, Misao and Yamada, Kiyoshi, ageinst him, pre-
fixed marked "M,"

An interpretor read & Japanese translation of the motion of Commander
Carlson,

| The judge advocate replied.
r The accused walved the reading in Japanese of the judge advocate's replys
The commission &nnmounced that the motlon was denied.

The accused read a written plea in bar of trial of Nakamura, Kaguo, on
the ground of insanity, prefixed marked "N.®

An interpreter read a Japanese transletion of the plea.

The judge advocate replied,

n L] " - 1 1
The accuszed walved the reading in Japanese of the judge advocate's reply.

The commission announced that the accused would be gllowed to introduce {
evidence on the guestion of the sanity of the accused but that no evidence 1
could be allowed at the present time on the question of sanity at the time of |
the alleged offenses,

The commission then, at 11:30 a.m., tock a recess until 2 p.m., at which
time it reconvened.




| A, Yes, I do.

.80 he had & wet towel on top of his head. By this, what I had presumed hafurr

Fresent: A1l the members, the judpe advoecates, the mccused, their
counsel, and the internreters.

Stewart R, Smith, yecman first cless, U, S, Navy, reporter.
No witnesscs not otherwise connected with the trial were nresent.

1Euwata, Hideo, & counsel for the mccused, wac ecalled as a witness in
behalf of the sccused lNekamurs, Kezuo, and wes duly sworn.

Examined by the judge sdvocate:

le Q. State your neme.
A, Kuwate, lideo.

Evamined by the mccused:

2. Q. Do you know the eccused lelemurs, Kaguo?

3. Q. Did you ever meet liekamure snd talk to him?
A, Yes, 1 have.

bs &. When did you meet him?
A. I first met hir on December 27, 1947.

4. Since ther sbout how meny timesg have you met him?
: I believe seven or eipht times,

5
A
6. Q. Did you notice enything out of the ordinsry in regerd to Nalamurs
while you were conversing with him?

A, Yes., I thought he wee inferior in understending end thinking rower.
T &+ When did you {iret notice that Helkamure's mind wee not ordinery or
unsound?

This guestion was objected to by the judpe mdvocate on the ground that
it wee leading.

The mccused withdrew the guestion.

E. Q. When did you first notice thet Hekamura's mentality wes different

from the ordinary person?

A. I answered in the last guestion thet he couldn't understend very well

end thie I noticed when I first met him. And I believe this presumption of
mine was confirmed by the ectual fect the next day.

9, Q. Fleesee explain by what ectual faet your presumptlon was confirmed.
A, The next dey while I wees talking to Nakamura in the hut in fromt of the
guard house at the stockade I ecouldn't see from where I was but from where
Hekemure was he sew the doctor and right sway, in the middle of the conversa-
tion, he stated that he wanted to be exmmined by the doctor cnce more.
Therefore I asked Nekamura, "What is wrongi® Then he seid thet he couldn't
sleep et night and he had no eppetite and there wes always e ringing in his
ear and his heed wes hot and particularly during the daytime it is hot and

!
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became clear, To very simple guestions he would give snewers but to more
compliceted questione he would not answer elearly end very coften his answer
was not responsive to the guestion and I thought that this was due to his
feeblemindednese.

10. Q. Did you ask Nekarura why he wes the way he was?

ffA« The next dey I talked to Nakemure about what he was charged with and
efter I finished with this I =2s8ked him sbout his femily. At this time Haka-
mura seid he had four children, The eldeet end the next were boys end these
two boye stuttered, especially the eldest son who was around fourteen years
old, but he wag en imbeeclle and only had the mind of a seven or eight year
old child, He went to s=chool but he couldn't teke the examination so he hed
just been sdvenced through the grades without taking examinations., He also
gseid he hed enother child and mlso one of them died and cne who was born afte:
he was demobiliged was born dead. Jevenese usuelly feel very ashared to talk
ebout wenereal disease go it wes not very easy to egk Nekarura tut I pushed
away thie ashemedneczs and as I knew & little zbout syphilis having something
to do with the mentelity of humens, I asked Nekemure if he wes infected with

syphilis.

The judge sdvocate recuested that the commisesion direct the wltness to
be more responsive to the guestions of counsel,

The commission announced thet the remarks of the judge advocete were
concurred in and directed thet the witness stay within the scope of the
questions ssked when replying.

A. (Continued) Then I will enewer directly to the question., I esked him

whether he hed syphilis. He enswered that et ithe ape of twenty-four he was

11, Q. Then from your observation did you feel that Nekamura's inferiority
|| was due to syphilis?

This question wes objected to by the judge edvocete on the ground thet
| it eelled for en oninion the witness wes not qualified to give.

The sccused made no reply.
The comrission arnounced thet the objection was susteined.
Cross-examined by the judge edvocate:

12. Q. From your observation and talking with the eccused Nakesrurs, is it
true that the only conclusion thet you ceme to was thet his intelligence was
not what you consider average intelligence?

A, I observed that we expect so ruch from an army officer and llakamura is
an arry officer but hie degree of expectation is lower than average.

13. Q. Other than reaching the conclusion thet his intelligence was below
what you consider average, did you reach eny other conclusion?
A, Vhat do you mean by other? Do you rean was he insane?

14. Q. I mean any other conclusion other themn the one you have stated;
namely, thet Nakamura's intelligence wes below whet you consider normal or
H‘lﬂ'ﬂrgg&-

infected by syphilis. T




| A, lNekamare, that is all,

3. Q. Are you a licensed physician?

| mara?

e° A

A. I felt thet hie judgment wasn't quic) or precise.

15. Q. Is that ell you concluded?

A, T was watching Doctor Iwenemi give Hakemura s mentel test end et this
teet I felt thet Nekemure wes poor in caleuletion end elec his coordinstion
wasn't good. :

lNeither the eccused nor the judpe edvocate desired to further examine
this witness.

The commission did not desire to exmrmine thie witnees.
The witness snid thet he hed nothing further to stete.
The witness resumed is stetus ag 2 councel for the sceused.

A witness in behelf of the eccused Naksmure, Fezuo, entered end wes duly
eworn,

Examined by the Judge edvocete:

Q&+ State your name,
Iwanami, Hiroshi.

B
L]

« Q. If you recognize the sccused stete as whom?
Emmined by the sccused:

A, Yeas.

b L« leve you had any experience in psychiztryil

A. Ye=, & little,

Se Q. liave you had an opportunity to observe the mentel status of hale=-
A. I didn't heve any epecie] opportunity. It wee just merely that I con-
vereed with him,

6. (. Are you not able to give an opinion as to the mentel stetus of Nakad

mure ¥
A. As I heve not had & chence to cbeerve him thoroughly, I am unable to

give an opinion.

o Q. When you telked with Nelamure did you not heve any doubt as to his
mentel condition?

This queetion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wae leading.

The accused withdrew the guestion.

B. Q. You heve stated that you talked with Nakemura. During this conver-
sation did you feel that there was anything wrong with the mentel status of
Hakamura?

A. In minor things such as celculation, recollection, diseases he had
caught before, judgment, and perception, I had e doubt that he was normal,

%
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- Q. What does thie mean to an ordinery human beingt
A. I believe one would have to telie speciel cere to hove such & person
mingle among ordinary hurans.

10. Q. Why would such a person have to be epecially cared for?

A, Because such e person's judgment power or thinking, perception, ete.,

and ides, is different from the ordinary persen, in conversetion or otherwise
or in other doinge he might have wrong judgment or wrong feeling 2o one must
guard ageinst this.

-

11, G. 7hen in regercd to Hekamure did you distinctly diseover such signs of
insanity?

Thie question wee objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thet
it wes leecding.

The aceoused withdrew the cuestion.

112, Q. Then by conversing with liekamura ¢ié you come to have any opinion
Eaﬁ to his mentel state, other then you heve previously testified to%

1A, To determine the mental condition of Nekemure it muet be done by at
leest two quaelified doctors with cliniecel mnd experimental facilities.

The commiesion direeted the witnees to anewer the guestion,

A, (Continued) ly opinion is that it is neecessary to mele verious exarine=
itiena of him.

13. Q. Does Hakemurs exhibit any mentel or psychoneurotic syrptoms?
A, I cannot say definitely.

HA. &. Do you recormend thet lakamurs be examined by qualified examiners
who heve the rroper fecilities to exemine him?

Thisz question wes objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wee irrelevant end immeteriel.

The accuszed racde no reply.

The cormiseion enncunced that the objecticn was sustained.

15. Q. In telking to Nakemure, could he do simple arithmetic and addition? P& _

This question was cbjected to by the judge edvocate on the ground that
it was repetitious,

The accused mede no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.,
16, Q. Isn't it true that since Nekamura could not do simple arithmetic and

subtraction thie wes & mental end psychoneurctic symptom?
A, Tt would reguire verious examinatione performed on him before this could

I he answered.

The judge advocate did not desire to cross-examine this witness.




| A.  Nakemure.

e ° 3

The commission did rot desire to examine this witness,
The witnees geid thet he hed nothing further to stete.
The witness wes duly werned and withdrew,

The commiseion then, &t 3:15 p.m., took a recess until 3:30 p.rm., &t
which time it reconvened,

Present: All the members, the judpe advocates, the accused, their
counsel, end the interpreters.

Archie L, Heden, junicr, yeomen first class, U, 8, Navy, reporter,
Ho witneszses not otherwise connected with the triel were present.

A witness on behalf of the accused lekamure, lazuo, entered and wes duly
sworn,

Eoamined by the judre advocate:

l. Q. ©G&tete your name.
A. TUenc, Chiseto.

24 Q. If you recognize these accused, state who they ere.
3. &« Do you recopgnize any of the others?
A. No, I do not.

Examined by the accused:

4e Q. Have you hed any experience in psychistry?
A, I am not & specielist in thet line but I have dealt with the petients.

5 U You ere m licensed physician®
A. TYes,

6. Q. If you heve had & chence to cbserve Nekemura, will you state if you
heve noticed any malformeticns of hie eyes or face, his tongue or palate, hig
nosge or ears?

Thies question was objected to by the judge edvocete on the ground thet
it was leading.

The eccused made no reply.
The commigeion announced that the cbjection was suetained,

7. §. Have you hed a chance to talk to or observe Nekamura?
A, Yes, I had an opportunity to give him a simple teet and elso ask him
gimple gunestions,

8. Q. What did you observe as to Nakamura?
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A, TFirst, es a metter of routine, I asked lekemura sbout the hisgtory of his
family. What I lerrned from thie wes that Nakamura's fether died at the ege
of seventy-ome before which his mental condition was such thet his mind was
very hazy for three yeers, lekamura did not know the resson for this. Next,
in regard to Hekamura's own close reletives end his wife end his wife's
mother end fether there wes nothing wrong with them but his children are
unusuel, He hes six children up to this tine. On Jenuery of last year one
child was born dead efter nine months. Before this child there was one who
was born but died after living three months. He has four living, the oldest
being & boy sixteen yeers old, I judge is en irbeecile. The second Eon, Bpe
fourteen, stutters and ell the other children when born weighed only five
pounds end this is & very low everage in Jaren., It is sbout one mound less
than the average. I found cut thet all the children were under weight. FHis
wife's health was not very good after they were married. I esked him about
his former sickness mnd he steted that he contracted syphilis st the ege of
twenty-four and for several yeers he felt an scute pain like rheumetism in
both of his legs. Only by looking et Nekamura's fece I wes shle to sscertein
thet his ears kept ringing, therefore I csked him if his ears rang, He told
me thet his eers had rung for & long time. At present, thet ie two days ago
in the beck center of his penis I was sble to see that he hed smel) skin 1
Cisemse, These were his mein previous illnesses., From hie femily health
condition and his rresent cese history, I judge thet he still hes syphilis
therefore I geve him two or three tests., lis present health condition wes
wes thet he has the seme symptoms when a person has syphilis for & long
period, Hie lynphetie glands ere swol’en execeptionslly se syphilis hee been
in the body for & long period. His field of wvision is very nerrow., I com=
pered his with Mr, Herasewe's ond Nekamura's wes only one=fourth of that of
¥r. Keresawe. I judged from this that there is scmething wrong with his
nervous system. In regard to the condition of Nekamurs, I pgave Nakamura
movement coordinetion teste such ss finger and finger test, finger and nose
test, end leg and knee test. We class this es strong, averepe, and weak end
Nekemura wes clessed es average, This is a symptom of ataxia. When the
anterior angulus of the spinal cord is attacked by syphilis or other diaaaaeT
the coordination becomes this way, Other than this, I tested his knee
reflexes and both his knees show symptoms of deterioraticn. I did not have
a stethoecope so with my ear I listened to hie heart beat. By listening to
his heart beet I judged that his vens cava wee deterioreting but this is
only an inter degree. When there is syphilis in the vena ceava, the vena
cava always deteriorates. Other than this when I questioned him, what I
noticed wee thet hie eyeballs alweys moved right to left. At first I
thought this was tremor of his eyebell but leter I found out that the tremor
of the eyeball could be stopped by drewing his sttention to a perticular
thing. I obeerved the sbove from him,

9. Q. Is there any beesis for belief that Nekemurs hes genersl peresis?

This question was objected to by the judge sdvocate on the ground that
it was leeding.

The accused replied.
The commission ennounced thet the objection was susteined,

10, Q. Is it your opinion that Nakamura has general paresis?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes leading.

-
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| A, There are times when it is the cause,

c e ¥
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The accused mede no reply.
The commission snnounced that the cbjection was sustained,
1l. Q. Do you consider Hekemura of normel mentel stendard?

This question wes objected to by the judre mdvocate on the ground thet
it wes vegue, irrelevant, end immeterial.

The accused mede no renly,
The commission ennounced thet the objection wes susteined,

12, Q. Ie lues indubitebly the eeuse of reresia?
w

The judpe advocate did not desire to crogs-exemine this witness,
The cormission did not desire to exemine this witness.

The witness seid thet he lead notbing further to state.

The witness wes cduly werned end withdrew.

c
Commander Jerlson, & councel for the eccused, renewed his request for
e peychietric examinetion of the accused llelamurs, Fazuo.

The judge edvocate stated that he hed no cbjection to such exeminstion,

The commisasion sent ¢ cormuniecetion to the convening suthority, copy

prefixed marked "OJ requesting & postponement of the trias] end thet the 7%

sccused Nekamura, Kaguo, be placed under observetion of medicel officers.

The commission then, et 4:45 p.m., edjourned to ewelt the action of
the convening muthority.
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SECOND DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands.
Thursday, January 15, 1948,

The commigeion met at © a.m,

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. S. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roascoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States
Army,

Lieutenant Colecnel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
Stetes Army,

! Major Donald B, Cooley, junior, U. 3. Marine Corps,

’ Lieutenant Commander Fdwin M. Koocs, U. 5. Navy, members, and
Lieutepant Commander Joseph A. Regen, U, S. Navy, and

Lieutenant James P. Fenny, U, 8. Navy, judre advocates.

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first clasas, U, 5. Navy, reporter,
The acoused, their counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the first day of the triel was read and
approved.,

No witnesscs not otherwlse connected with the trisl were present.

——

The judge advocate read a letter from the convening suthority to the
president of the military commission euthorizing postponement of the trial,
prefixed marked "P_."

The accused waived the reading of this letter in Japanese,
The judge advocate read a letter from the convening authority to the
Hedicel Officer in Command, U, 8. Naval Hospital, Cuam, Marianss Islands,

directing a psychiatric examination of the accused Nakamura, Karzuo, copy
| prefixed marked "Q,"

The accused waived the reading of this letter in Japanese.

A witness in behalf of the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advocate:

l., Q. State your name, rank and present station.

A, Robert Edmund Switzer, lieutenant, Medical Corps, United States Navy,
stationed at the United States Navel Hospital, Guam, Marienas Islands.

2. Q. If you recognize any of these accused, state as whom,
A, Nakamura,

| 3. Q. Are you a practiecing physieian?
A, Yes gir.

4Le Q. In what field of medicine, if any, do you specialize, doctor?
A, Neuropsychiatry.

14
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5. Q. At the recuest of Commander Marianas and by direction of the Medical
ICfficer in Command of the Nav:1l Hospital, Cuam, did you examine the accused

| Nakamira, Kazuo?

‘A, Yes sir,

{6. Q. What wes the purpose of that examination?
A. To determine the sanity of the accused,

7. Q. As a result of that examination, doctor, did you svbmit a report to
Commander Marianas?
iAse Yes, sir.

'8, Q. I show you & four-page report, doctor, and ask you if that is a
certified copy of the report submitted by you?
|A. Yes, sir.

9. Q. Does this report contain the history you received from “akamura,
| the examinaticns performed on Nekamurs, and your findings?

i&. Yes, air.

' The report identified by the witness was submitted to the accused and
to the commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

The receipt of this report into evidence was objected to by the accused
on the ground that it was not the best evidence sgince the doctor was now om
the stand and his testimony would be the best evidence.
|
The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection wea not sustained, There
being no further objection the report wes so recelved, appended marked "Ex-
hibit 1.0

10. Q. Will you pleage read your report, doctor?
The witness read "ixhibit 1.7

An interpreter read & Japanese trenslation of "Exhibit 1."

11. Q. Doctor, what is your opinicn es to the sanity of the accused Naka-
| mura, Kasuo?
A, It is my opinicn that he is sane.

Cross-examined by the accused:

12, Q. Are you the only peychiatrist on Guam, doctor?
A, No, I think the army hospital has one or perhaps two.

13, Q. This report is numbered 2143. What does that mean?
A, All diagnoses in the naval medical service carry a mumber.

1. Q. Is this number the rnumber of psychiatric diagnoseas that have been
| performed out there?

A. No, each specific diagnosis has its own number. For instance, cat
fever has one number, appendicitis has one number. No disease has the numbex

ﬁfm-
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15. Q. Is this report which was put into evidence and read by you prepared
entirely on your own examinations and findings?

A, Other than the Xeray findings and laboratory findings and the impression
of the EENT consultant, all the other was either by direct examination or
examination through an interpreter.

16, Q. Shouldn't this report show that there were nine siblings instead of
elght and that Nekamura was the youngest?
A+ The report shows whatever answer I got,

17, Q. How long did you question Nakamura and how many times?
A, For the most part moat of the material was gotten through two long inters
views because of the fact that we had to have the interpreter present and I
think there were two or three shorter interviews in addition to the time when
the spinal tap was done, for it was necessary tc hawe someone talk to him so
he would cooperate, In addition a recheck on the neurclogical. The exami-

nation need be no longer than it takes to come to some conclusion. In thias

case there were no positive findings so far as the individual's mental condi-
tion was concerned, There was no need for any prolonged rehashing of the
interviemws.

18, Q. In your report on Nakamura it states that Nakamura stated that his
father was an alecholie, Uhat do you rean by an alcoholic?

A. Perhaps I should have sald chronie alcoholic., A person who is addicted
to alecohcl, A pathological addiction to alcohel., This has nco particular
bearing except that it is a statement that came out in the interview,

19. Q. Isn't it true that at birth each inﬂiviﬁél is prt;idad with his own
defense agalnst development of mental disease?
A+ I think you mean is not provided with and I think that is cne of the

theories of Ronk who was cne of the original followers of Fnflsd and who does ﬁ){

not have much of a following anymore. If I am thinking about what you are
it is a theoretical thing and not something that is tangible,

20, Q. Can we go as far as to say that the amount or the thickness of this
resistance 1s controlled by inheritance from the parents?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

2l., Q. Ien't the fact that Nakamurs's Cather was a chronic alccholic of
importance as far as his paychiatric or pathological inheritance is concerned?
A, His father's chronic drinking is something which the accused certainly
could have coverlooked., In the individual® perscnality at any particular time
is a residue, so to speak, of past experiences and their interrclatlonship
in addition to inherited potentialitiea.

The commission then, nt-lﬂsfﬁ a.m., tock a recess until 10:30 a.m, at
which time i1t reconvened,

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
counsel and the interpreters.




Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,

No witnesses not otherwise connectecd with the trial vere present.

I Robert Edmmnd Switzer, the witness under examination when the recess was
| taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previously taken was still bind-
| ing, and continued his testimony.
| (Cross-examination continued.) |
I
!22. Q. You apoke of personality. What do you, as a psychiatrist, mean by
| personality?

|As Personality 1s not a tangible thing. I have already answered what the
personality reflects, Fersonality is what the individual is, what he does,
how he responds to a gituation, how he thinks, how he responds to personal
relations and all these things are a part of what I said personality was com-
posed of in the last answer. How an individual reacts to & situation or to
|| another individual is based on the reasons 1 gave in the last answer.

23. Q. Veuld you say that Nakemura's temperature was normal on Jamuary 7,
10487

A, TUpon admission note, that ls admission routine, immediately after he came
to the ward it was ©9.,2, On the physical examination it was normal, We are
in the habit of calling 98,6 a normal tempersture and we often fall into the
fallacy that anything that varies with 98,6 is abnormal. It is not unusual tb
run hetween 98.6 and 99,2 out here.

| 24s Q. Isn't it true that a 70 pulse and a 20 respiration is not normal,

| elther?

A., There are generalities on pulse and respiration. A particular individ-
ual's pulse is normal unless it goes extremely out of the generally accepted
normal, when it takes care of its needs. 70 is not abnormal and 20 is not
abnormal, A 70 pulse is & rather slow pulse. In regard to a 20 respirationm,
12 1g usually called normal, In taking any pulse or respiration the human
elemment comes in. You keep track of the watch and you keep track of the
eonditions, anéd any true variation of it. |

25:. Q. Isn't it true that in order to induce sleep it was necessary to
administer drugs to Hakamura every night during the time he was at the
hospital under examination and observation?

A, 1 think that Nakamura received 1} nembutal every night while he was
there soc that he would have adequate rest and so that there would be no ,
trouble in sleeping. It wae given at bedtime. I don't think at any time it
wag felt that he wae given it because he had to have it to induce sleep. He
had the status of a patient in strange surroundings, unatle to communicate
with other individuals present, at least at will, but through a very crude
system that we had arranged by having a simple request he had made in Japa-
nese read in English., It seemed only natural to give him a little nembutal
night to give him rest in his strange surroundings. i

| 26, Q. And yet, notwithstanding the fact that drugs were administered to
him, isn't it true that he still couldn't sleep at night?

j A. If you mean did he not sleep at all, the answer is no. He did sleep.

[ § The chart at times showed that he would wake up at night a time or two but

| I would say that considering his situation it would not be considered abmor-
r mal to be a somewhat restless sleeper, though he had had a very small amount
f of sedative. I am sure I would not sleep soundly under similar cirnf::t&ncai.
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27. Q. Isn't his extremely low blood rressure of 100 over 60 symptomatie
of a mental conditlion and indicetes a possible nervous breakdown?
A, 100 over 60 is not extremely low. I would say that 1t is a low normal
value. The relation between the two 1s the important thing., We savy that
| arcund 120 over 20 is the accepted normal value which we use as a yerdstick,
| 80 to speak. His systolie pressure is 20 points under 120 and 60 is 20
pointa lower than 280, As to an individual's blood pressure indieating the
I evidence of a nervous breakdown, I don't think we can make any generalities.
Mervous breakdewn" 1s not a medical term and anyone who unses it in a specify
! case is trodding on dangerous territory. In regard to nervous breskdown as
indicating that the individual hos or is on the verge of some severe mental
illnessa, the blood pressure in relation to that would ususlly go the other
| way, Thias ipndividual may ghow the physiological response that he shows to
actual fear under such & condition which would mean that his rulse rate would
increase, respirations would increazse, and his whole rhysiology would mobilige
just 2s though he had faced an asctual tangible fear object and in a situatio
of that sort we would expect a transient ineresse in blood pressure rather than
a decrease, In scme mental 1lInesses where the individual shows a marked with-
drawal from his environment the metabolie proceasea show some slowing and we
might see & decreased blood pressure, but we don't have that cliniecal pleture
| here,

[]

22, Q. Isn't the L5 millicrams of protines per 100 cec of spinal fluid too
| much and not normal? |
A In our laboratory the normal range is considered to be 25 to 60,

2. Q. Isn't the blood sedimentation rate too high?
As Normal is considered 8 or 9 or 10, in that range.

30. Q. Isn't the white blood corpuscle count of 9,200 about twice as high
as in the normal Japanese?

A, As far sg I know the normal white count for Japanese is the same as for
anyone else, The normal walues vary from laboratory to laboratory. Ordinart
ily we say 5 to £ thousand is the limit of normal. This was 9,200, That is
above normal but not anything extremely rathological. The total count doesnit
mean anything without the differential. The differential is anything to be
eliminated. Then 6 eosinophiles is something of interest but not in any
direct comnection with this case. This report was submitted as soon as 1
felt that we had adequate material to give a conscientious answer which would
satisfy the court and both sides of the case. During the work-up a stool
specimen was taken, I didn't think a stool would have any direct bearing butd
it was done just for a matter of completeness. The report wasn't back yet a |
1 was anxious not to hold the court up any longer, And when I saw 6 eocsino-
philes I suspected the stool specimen would show pomething, whieh it did.
The medical officer at the Marine Barrggks has been notified so that he can cfbt;
take care of that, The man hag hookworm and ¥, Histolytica was demonatrated
and that explains the 6 eosinophiles count, which is 0 or 1 normally. I

| brought it in so it would be complete and not withholding any information.

=

The commisaion then, at 11:30 a.m., tock a recess until 2 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
“ counsel, and the interpreters.

S —

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter.
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No witnegses not otherwise commected with the trial were rrescnt,

Robert Fdmund Switzer, the witness under examination when the recess weas
taken, entered. e wee warned that the oczth rreviouely taken was still
binding, and continued his testimeny.

! (Cross-examination continued.)
f 31. Q. What kind of cells were found in the blood in your examination of
| January eighth?

A. Do you mean the differential white count?

32. Q. TDocgn't the examinetion of Jemuary eighth show that there were

| certain eells in the blood?

A. Two bands, fifty-nine segmented. Which means the azdult type of the
| granular, Ordimerdly there are two types of white blood cells, the band cellp
| are young sramilar. Segmented are the adult grenmuler. In addition to the

|| adult gremilar cells there may or may not be eosinophiles. Eosinorhiles are
usually not present at all or there are one or two. If there are more than
| one or two then you leo! for somc reason for it. The usual reason for a

| small number of eosincphiles--say ten or less--is some sort of bowel infectiohn.
| You can have other sorte of disease thot cause eosinophilia, but in the othen
| diseases they are more numerous than this small number.

| 33. Q. The report states that the skull examinaticn is negative. Did the
skull examinaticn reveal any abnormalities?

Ay The A-ray filnm was read by the X-ray department and not by me and was
reported as negative,

34. Q. The cnllqﬁﬂhl pold curve you sayv 1= considered normal if not ac- gﬁb{
| companied by other symptoms. Acﬂnmpanied with other symptoms this pold curve
that vou did pget would be highly abnormal, would it not?
1 A, Gnllcﬁ?!’al gold curve of three ones and seven zeros would not be highly ‘f.(
indieative of anythirg in any examination. It would be ecausc for consider-
ation in any examination. MNone of these lahoratory tests are absolutely in=-
fallible. LIven a ¥ahn test can show a false positive. Collodial pgold curve
is an examineticn which actually is performed on the protein in the spinal
fluid. In this perticular case there was & history of syphilis twelve years
| ago and the man was brought in for an examination concerning sanity, so the
| immediate cuestion is if there are any mental or neurclogical abnormalities.
Does he have some syphilitic inflametion of his central nervous system--
elther general paresls or tabes dorsalis? In either case, if the diagnosis
were made, there would have been e¢linieel findings as well as laboratory
findings. Taken together they would bte clear proof. In either case we would
have expected to have a positive Kahn and we have two negetive Kahns and we
would have expected to have a positive Pendy test. A Pandy test is a test
for globulin which is a type of protein. If we had found genersl paresis we
would have hed fives in our eollodial gold curve--four or five fives in the
beginning of the curve and it would taper down to zero. II we had found
tabes dorsalis we would have started off st zero or one and come up to fives
and leveled off or gone up and down to gzerc, btullding a pyramid. In the
absence of a positive Pandy and the absence of a positive Kahn then the
presence of twg or three ones in the beginning are not particularly signifi-
cant, particulyrly in the absence of clinical findinge which do not involve K%
the central nervous system.
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35. 4. Vhat 1s Nakarura's I.J. by a standardiszed psychiatric test?

4. I em not able to answer that. There is no standardized test avallable
on Guam and nc one who has had encugh experience to administer cne that wonld
be of value, particularly in this case, because of the cultural difficulties
and the difficulty of interpretation, I would say from an estimate that his
I.Q. would fall within the range of ncrmal. lis intelligence, in the form

of his elimb in military 1life, would indicate that he had rormal intellizence)

36, 4. Is there sny indicaticn at all that the snirochaetas has invaded the
brain of Hakamura? l
ha The only way we can definitely prove the presence of spirochaeta pallida
or trepcnema pallidum i1s by direct visual means under a microsccpe. From my

examination I am of the oplnlon that he does not have any syphilitic disease

at this tine.

The judge advocate did not desire to reexamine this witness.

The commission did not desire to ecamine this witness.

o+

The witness sald thet he had nothing further to state.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,
The commission announced that the plea in bar of trial was ncot sustained|

| Bach of the accused stated that he was ready for trial.

Commander Lartin E., Carlscn, a counsel for the accused, read a pleca in
bar of trial on the ground of the statute of limitations, prefixed marked
H.‘t n
cew

The Jud e advceate replied,
The accused walved the reading of the vlea and reply in Japanese,
The commission announced that the plea was not sustained.

Comnander Yartin E. Carlscn, a counsel “or the accused, read a plea to
| the jurlsdiction, prefixed maried "3."

The commission then, at 3:25 p.m., tock a recess until 3:40 p.m., at
which tire it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the Judge advccates, the accused, thelr
counsel, and the ilnterpreters. i

Stewart N. Smith, yecman first class, i, 5. Navy, reporter. . ‘
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trisl were present. j
fl The accused walved the reading in Jepanese of Commander Carlson's plea

to the jurlsdiction,

Mr. Kuwata, Hideo, a counsel for the accused, rend a written plea in
Japanese to the jurisdicticn, prefired marked "T,."

An interpreter read an English translation of the plea of lr, Kuwata
to the jurisiiction, prefixed marked "U."

2U
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The judge advocate replied and called the attention of the commission to
paragraphs one and three of the precept which refergd to the jurisdiction in
the instant ease. The Judge advocate rrescni«d certified coplea of the re-
ferenced dispatches to Commander Carlson of defense counsel cnd to the com-
miasien.

b I

. —— . |
The aceusel weived judge advocate's reply in Jupanese|

in oren court.

he reading of the

The eommission armovnced that the plea te the jurisdietion was not
.

ained.
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The judre advocate read the lctter conteining the charges and specifi=-
cations, originel vprefixed marked "T."

An interpreter read the charges and spccifications in Japanese, prefixed
marked ™i,"

The judge advocate arraigned the accused as followe:

Qe Nakamura, Lazuo, you hive heard the charges and specifications pre-
ferred apainst you; how say you to the first specification of the first
charpge, gullty or not guilty?

A. Not guilty.

» To the sccond specification of the first charge, guilty or not

ruilty?
A Mot pudlty.
‘s To the first charge, pilty cr not gullty?
Aa WMot puilty.

e« To the first specificution of the sccon® charge, guilty cor not

Aa Not guilty.

e To the 3 cond specification of the sccond charge, guilty or not
rud1ty?
A, lNot guilty.

Qe To the third specification of the gecond charge, guilty or not
puilty?
A« Hot guilty.

Q. To the fourth specificetion of the second charge, guilty or not
puilty?

As Not puilty.

Q. To the second charge, guilty or not guilty?
A, Not guilty.

Q. EKokubo, Chihiro, you have heard the charge and specification
preferred againgt you; how say you to the first specificution of the first
. charge, gullty or not guilty?

A, DNot guilty.
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R« To the first charge, puilty or not guilty?
As Not E‘L.'I.ilt-}l"t

Q. Nagatome, Yoshimori, you have heard the charge and specification
preferred agninst you; how say you to the firast aspecification of the firast
charge, guilty or not guilty?

Ao Hot guilty,

e To the firet charge, gullty or not gullty?
A« Not puilty.

The commission then, at 4130 p.m., adjourned until © a.m., tomorrow,
Jamary 16, 1048,
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IHID DAY '

United 3tates Pacifie Mleet, !
Commander Yarianes,

Guam, Merlanas Islands,

f Friday, Jamuary 16, 1°48.

| Laal!

The ccrmlsslon met at ©:10 a.m,

Preaent:

I

|

| Near Admiral Arthur G. lobinsom, U, 5. lavy, i

| Lieutenant Colonel llenry I'. 'oscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States|
|

y

. Lievtenant Colomel Tietor J. Gartarino, Comst .irtillery Corps, United
| States Army,

Major Donald B. Cooley, junior, U. 5. Me

Lieutenant Commander Idwin Y. Kocs, U. S. Navy, members, and
I Lieutenant Commander Joserh A, Regen, U. S. Mavy, and
: Lieutenant James P. Kenny, 1. S. Navy, judze acdvocates.
I Stewart B, Smith, yeoman first class, U. S. Havy, reporter.
l Counsel for the sccused an® the interpreters.

rine Cerps,

He witnessez not otherwlse comnected with the trial were rresent.

F
charge of the war erimes ctockade that the accused "alamura, Kazuo, is 11l
| t:is moerning. The Judre advocate atated that the medieal offlcer of the

| United Statce Navy on duty at the wor erimes stoclade hed examined this accused
gend wag of the opinion that his attendance would be inadvlsable, In view of
the foregoing, the judpe advocate requested thet the commission adjourn until
further notice, |

|
i The judze advocate aimounced that he had bcen udvised by the officer in
[

The commission announced that the Jjudre advocate's request was granted.

The commission then, at ©:20 a.n., adjourned until further notlce,




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Nerianas,

Guanm, Marisnas Islands.

. i'snday, January 19, 1943.

The commisaion =t at 9:35 a,.m,
Fresenti

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Hebinson, U, 3. Wevy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. iloseoe, Coast artillery Corps, United States
| Army,
Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J, Gurbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
| States Army,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner */, Lee, Jundor, U, 5. "eval Rescrve
liajor Donald B, Cooley, junier, U, 8, larine Corms,
| Lieutenant Commander Edwin I, Xoos, U, 8, Navy, members, and
Lieutenant Commander Joseph A. legan, U, S, Havy, and
Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U, S, Havy, judge advocates,
. Stemart R, Smith, yeoman first cless, U, 8, Navy, reporter,
! The accused, their counsel, and the interpretecrs,

¥

; Corporal John W, Goar, U, 3. Marine Corps, entered and reported as

| provost marshal relieving Corporal Haymond E, Gardner, U. 8. karine Corps,
The judge advocate announced thet Lieutenant Commander Bradner 1. Les,

Junior, U, 8, Naval Hegerve, had returned from authorized emergency leave and

| had resumed his seat &8 & member of the commission., The president of the

| comilgsion informed the judpe edvocates and the accused that Lieutenant

| Commander Bredner 7, Lee, junior, hed resd "he record of proceadings to date,

The accused did nect ohjmet to this member,

I The returned member, Lieutenant Commander Bradner ", Lee, junior, U, 5.
Navel Heserve, was duly sworn,

The record of proeecdings of the second day of the trial was resd and

3

| approved,

The record of proceedings of the third day of the trial was read and
approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were nresent,

Mr, Shigso Yamanouchi, an interpreter, was introduced and duly swornm.

The eccused mede a motion for seversnee in behalf of Nakamura, Kazuo
| on the ground of misjoinder of parties.

The judge advocate replied and culled the attention of the commission to
Section LDL of Navel Courta and Boards,

l The commission anncuneed thet the motion was denied,

‘ The prosecution began,

e
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The judge advocate read a written opening statement, appended marked

|

An interpreter read a Japanese translation of the opening stotement of
the Judge advoecate,

The judge edvocate requested the commission to take judieial notice of
the followlng:
i I8 That & state of war exlsted between the United States, her allies,
including the United Kingdom of Great Britain, her dependencies, and the
Imperial Japanese Empire during 1944.
JT. The Potsdam Declaration of July 26, 1945, -articularly -aragraph 10,
which reads in part as fellows:t "We do not intend that the Jepanese shall
be enslaved os & race or destroyed z8 a natien, but stern justice shall, be
meted out to all war eriminals, ineluding those who have visited cruclties
uron cur prisoners,”

- -~ - q - A ) o,

e The Geneva Prisoner of Tar Convantion of July 27, 1929, and of the fact
that although Japan has not formelly ratified this convention, it agreed
through the 3wiss Covernment to aprly the provisions thereof to prisoners

of var under its control, and also, as far as practicable to interned eivil-
ians; particularly Article 2 of Title I of that convention which reads as
follows: "Prisoners of war are in the power of the hostile power, but not of
the individuals or corrs who heve cuptured them. They must et all times be
humanely treated and protected, partinularlgir;aiﬂﬁﬁ acts of vioclence, insultsq

1| @

4e That Bebelthuap Tsland, Fulau Islands, is pert o” the Commander Marianas
arsa,

5« The Hagu= Convention of October 13, 1907, end especielly Article 23(c)
which reads ss follows: WIt ir especially forbidden to kill or wound an enenmg
who, having leld down his arms or having no longer any means of defense, has
surrendered at discretion,"

6, Of the fact that, "The United States and the enemy governments, namely,
Germany, Italy and Jepan, have agreed t!.rough the Swise government to treat

as prisoners of war," (Law of Land Warfare, Judge Advocate Gensral's School
Text No, 7, Chapter IV),

An interpreter re=gd a Japancse translation of this request,

The accused waived the reading in Jaranese of an objection to the
request for judiclal notice by Mr, Karasawa, Takaml, a counsel for the accused
original decument in Jananese appendsd marked "YW

An interpreter read an English trenslation of this written cbjeetion to
the request for judicial notice by Mr, Kerasaws, Takami, a counsel for the
accused, appended marked "Z."

Commander Martin E, Carlson, U. S, Naval Reserve, & counsel for the
accused, read a further written objcction to the request of the judge advo-
cate on judiclal notice, appended marked "AA."

The accused walved the reading of the objection to the request for
Judielal notice in Japenese in open court,

]

Ik
L

and vublie curiosity. IMeasures of reprisag against them ars prohibited.” 4%{H

interned civilian alien enemies, on a reciprocal basis, ot leasfas fawrﬂbl}fﬂ




hich time it reconvened.
1
4 Fresent: ill the members, the juwilpe advocates, the acecused, thelr
| counsel, and the interpretera.
archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 3. Nav-, reporter,
.3
No witnesses nct otherwise connected with the trial were :resent.
witness Tor the prosecutlon entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the jud advoeate:
s is State ycur name and {cimer rank.
is VFy name is Sano, Giichi, former rank is Hempel first lieutenant.

?I

8.

A

9.

-

[ 11%e

f 10.

|| Ao

the commission would talte judielal nctice of al” items reqguested by the judge

advocote,

=
a member of such a2 wndt

2, i« If you recognize the accused wlll you tell us their names and former
‘anka?

o From the left is Captain Naliamura, Tarrant Cfficer Kckubo and Serseant
llagatome,

Village on Babelthuap.

moved from near Otaki to Missu Bridge which was also on Babelthuap, I would

believe it was the middle of September.

C e B
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The judge advocate replied.

The commission riled that the objections were not sustalned and that

-

The commissicn then

1, 135 a.n., took a recess untll 10:50 a.m., at

(Translubor's M Hempeltal ia a military police unit and a empel 1ia

r o

A

IHd ycu ever serve with the Japanese forces in the Pelau Islands?

I did,

i« Between what dates did yeu serve there?

I arrived cn “alau Island cn Varch 1%, 1944 and T 1e™t Palau on Pebruary
L

A

i. In September of 194/ what were your duties?
1l had duty as an officer attached to the South Seas Hempeltail,
4+ (Mho was the commending officer of that unit?

Kempel Lieutenant Colonel !'iyazaki, aritsune,

Q. And where was that unit staticned?
Around the flrst ol September, 1944, this unlt was near Ctakl in Gasupan

Did that unit ever move from Gasupan?

Yesn,

3+ When was that!
I believe it wae around the begioning of December of 194/ when this uniti

to make a correctlion., T sald it was the beginning of December but I

Q. Who was the commanding officer of the Fourteenth Division?

i

lieuvtenant General Inoue.
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s I do.
1 . ds 'h.-_u.t- was his
Colonel Tada,

« 40 loptcn?'r
was situated in

LTO] ir* 3-1 anear n}r‘. at

4. Q. That was the
2

11, §. Do you know the name and rank of his Chief of Staff?

name and rank?

of ]Gdh where wes Géneral Tnnue* head;uartera?
n Nekken I:T . vananese ab 'nvid...ur* for Institute

Gasupan on B bn‘t uap Isl

of

approximate “istznee betwesn the wadouvarters of Tieu-
|tenant Genaral Inoue and the '@nng=arters of Tieutenant Celenel 'iyazald?
e I recall that by wal'dng 1t tock about twenty minutes
[‘:_’. l. In September of 1944 did you see any vriscners of wor in the Palaua?
ie 1 did.
t*. 1« How many —Trlsoners of war did you sea?
ks Threa,
L7. «« Do yocu now the naticnallty cf these oriscners «f war?
e ?FS :‘ (4 | o 1
13. . Tell the comnission how ycu hapven to know the naticnality of these

i de

s I recall that it
isoners were landed
n the way to .'-_".risllu.u
juarters and Staff OF
nz I wmas rresent, so

&

The accused moved
landed on the coast of
hearsay.

19! o Was this the
., Yes.
inz them?

This guestion was
leading.

prisoners?
i o They were brought

was around the end of aurnst, 1944, 4t this time these

on the ccast of L'izuho, "?er ware pllots of the
aldyuarters they stopped over at the Kempel head-

The judge advocate replied.

l.

The commission ennounced that the motior was not sustained,

First time that you had seen these nrisocners?

-y o

ficer Yajima came to uEb,Fcn them and at this questicn-
I know.
to strike the words "At this time these prisoners were
i"izoho" out of the answer cn the ground that they were

20, Q. Were the priscnere sent any place after Yajima finlghed interrogat-

objected to by the accused on the ground that i1t was

| The judge advocate wlthdrew the questlon,

21, Q. After the interrogetlion had been comnleted, what became of the

to the division headquarters.

22, . After these priscners had been sent to division headquarters did
ever see ther again?
h. Yes,
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23. Q. Hor long a time elapsed between the first time you saw these prison-
ers end the second time you saw them?
A. I recall that it was about one week,

|
24. Q. Golng back for & moment to the interrogation of these prisoncrs hy
fajima, did the prisoners say what thelr nationality waa?

This question was objected to by the sccused on the ground that 1t was
i|1rr¢luvunt, immaterial, and called for hearsay.

| The judge advocate replied,
{ The commission announced that the objsction was not sustained,
4. I recall that I heard them say that their nationality was American,

The accused moved that the answer be stricken on the ground that it was
| hearsay,

The commission announced that the motion vas denled,

25« Q. Where did you see these Americans for the second time?

Il A4, I recall that it wes September 4, 1944 when I sew them the second time,
I sew them on & truck on the road in front of the commanding officer of the
Gasupan Kempel's quarters,

E'Eh . Tere t‘.-:e*;- tied up?
A4, I recall that gll three of them were bound and blindfolded,

27. Q. Cther than the three priscners, were there cny other men in the

| truck?

A, On the truck I recall that there were four or five men from the division
headquarters, There was one soldier to sach prisoner and there wes one none
commiseioned officer, so I believe there were four or [Mive,

2% Q. Did you have a conversation concerning these prisoners with amyone
at the Kempel at that time?
e Yes, i

<% Qs With whom did you have this conversation?
' " A I heard it from Commanding Officer Miymzmaki,

| 30, Q. That did Wiyagaki say to you?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelavent, immaterial, and called for hearsay,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

4d. I was told as follows: "Today I went to the division headouarters and
met the Chief of Staff and I was ordered by him to execute the three prison-
ers of war at the division headquarters by the Kempeitai, At present they

|| are brought to the First Detachment, Ve are going to execute them right
away so you come along, too,"

' The cecused moved that this answer be stricken on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterisl,

* ¢ 8




The judge advocate renlied.
’ The commission announced that the moticr was not sus-alned.

« At that time it was situated at the South Seas Development Company office

E]. 4+ There was the First Detachment located?
hdech was at Ctakl at Gasupan.

32, 4. Tho was the commanding officer of the ™irst Detachment?
bie Captain Nakamura.

33. Q. Do you mean the Nakamura you have ldentified as an accused in this
pase?
ks a Y'E'ﬁ-

[34. Q. That was his rank at that time?
i, EKempel first 7ieutenant.

B5. Q. That happened after you had this conversation with Tieutenant Colcnel

1'iyazaki?

. I was tcld by the commanding officer that these nrisoners were hrought
here and was told to come along. I followed the commandin: officer. Then the
truck came to the front of the com anding officer's quarters I saw there were
three priscners on the truck. I also recall that Sergeant Major Kokubo and
Sergeant Na atome were with the ni'mber. Captain Nakamura was alsc present.

I got in the commanding officer's private car and we entered the place called

Gasupan Daijo. -
The withess was duly warned,

The commission then, at 11:30 a.r., tock a recess until 2 p.m., at which
time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advccates, the accused, thelr
counsel, and the interpreters.

Stewmart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U, 3. Navy, reporter.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Sanc, Glichl, the witness under examination when the recess was taken,
entered, He was warned that the cath previously taken was stil] binding and

continued hls testimony.

(Direct examination ccntinued:)

36, Q. At the time you first saw this truck in front of the commanding
officer's quarters, how many trucks did you see?
i One.

37. Q. Were the prisoners that you saw in that truck the same prisconers
that you had seen Colonel Yajima interrogating?

This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

2y
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A, I felt that they were. The first time T saw them it was only for a
short while hut I thought that they were the same prisonara,

8+ Q. Other than Sergeant Major Kokubo an’ Sergeant Nagatome, what other
ncividuals ot into that truck, if any?

4. I don't recall very distinetly but there may have been one or two
assistant Kempeis who got on the truck,

= Y3

2% Qs And when you got inio the commanding officer's private car, did

|| anyone else get into thet ecar with you?
A. I recall that Commanding Officer liyageki, Captain Makamura, myself, and

,_;Ci‘t in the oaT .

40, Q. And vhere did you go irn this autcmobile?

] before, ve went to the scene of the execution st

|41. Q. Tell us what hapnensd vhen vou rot there'

| : ’ : i
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8d already been dug. The priscners also got out of the truck and I|
|| believe one of them was definitely cn officer, Commanding Officer l'iyazaki
stood near the hole ané acis, "Sring him here!™ He wasz brou-ht there and was |
| back of his heed with the pistol he had, from the back, ssd—etitet—tdmwith-
| ape—shot,

The accused roved to strike the wor s Mand I helieve sne of them vas |
definitely an officer” and "killed him with one shot" out of the ensver on th
ground that they were the mere ordinion of the witness.

! The julze advocate replied. |
I The commission directed that the words "killed hin with one shot® be
.i kan nt., i
i % o " Fom 3 M !
-oe—{ Continued} Commanding Officer Mivazaki ordered -aptain Nakamura, who
| gt Eha amava. s he next sne. br savdns  M0andka Wi Lo o 1N |
| was at the sce ?y to cut th next one, ,J"J&};1u1-1crit4{ﬂ Helkamure, pr: |
Thereflore, Captein Nekamura with his sword beheads: him, [Comuanding Cf{icer |

L1

[ lyazekl ordered Sergeant Major Kokubo who was at the scene, "Sergeant Major
Kokubo, cuti®™ I recall at this time Captain Nekamura also relayed the orders
of Comwanding Of"icer Miyagaki to Kokubo hy saying, "Kokubo, cut!" Sergeant
Major Kokubo, with his type 95 sword which he had, cut at the neek but it d4id
inot cut well, Irom what I saw he cut only about the width of the sword,
therefore, Commanding Officer Niyasaki seid, "Kokubo, it hasn't been cut,”
ind then Commanding Officer Niyazakl with his pistol shot this third prisoner
two or three times and killed him, es I recall,

|42s Q. Then Hokubo swung hi= swerd on this prisoner, <id he say amything?
|
This question wes objected to by the accussd on the ground that it was

leading,
The judge advocate replied.

I believe it was Second Liecutenant Temanoi rho wes then the Intendence Offiest

made to sit in ffynt of the hnle, Commanding Officer Uiygzaki shot him in t,:-.T

The cormission announced that the objection il: not sustained,

30
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A, Then Comnmanding Offiecer Miyazakl ordered Sergeent Major Kokube to cut,
Commanding Officer Miyazaki shouted in s loud volee, "Sergeant, take revenge
for Sergeent Tkushima!®™ Thereforse, when Sergeant Major Kokubo swung his
sword I recall him saying that it was for the revenge of Tkushima, At this
time Tkushima's ashes were brought to the scene and when Sergeant Liajor
Eekube eut T recall thet Sergeant Nagatome wes holding them, |

43. Q. Are you sure that it was Colonel "iyasaki who said, "take revenge
for Corporal Ikushima®™?

41

This question mas objected to Ly the accused on the ground that it was
leading,

The juize advoecate replied,

{ s an : " : :
The e mmission announced thzt the objzetion vwma not sustained, |

?i. Commanding Offleer 'lyezeki shouted, ‘F,J
|
44 Q. You say the ashes of Ikushims "ad been brought to the scene. TWho

| brought these ashes therol

|A. Then I followed Commanding Officer iiyazakl and went out of his room to
the road, as I have stated before I saw Sergeant Vajor Kokubo and Sergeant
Magatome on the truck., At this time I saw someone holding the ashea but I Jdo
not recall whether it waes Hokubo or Nagatonme.

45, Q. That was done with these bodles?

A, There vas a big hole dug and these bodiea were beheaded 1n front of the
hole and the prisoners vere burled together in thia hole, Dirt was covered
on ton &nd we ceme back,

46, Q. Now, concerning this first prisoner that was chot by Viyaszakl, you
seid NViyagaki ordered him brought to the edge of the hole. To whom d4if he
glve thils order?

A There was one Division Headguarters soldier guarding each prisoner and
these guards 'rought the prisonsrs to the scene, to a place about four or five
meters from the hole, and when the Jommanding Cfficer Miyazaki ordered one of |
| them brought the guerd who wos watching that particular man brought the pri- [
tson&r to the hole and made him sit down.

l&?. Q. Did anyone else along vith tho guard lsad the prisoner to the hole?
A, I do not recall,

LB, Q. Do you recall whether Nakamura, Kokubo or Nagatome led any of these
prisoners to the hole?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied.

, The commission announced that the objection was sustained. .

49, Q. When Eokubo svung his sword, did you actually see it strike into th
neck of one of the priscners?
A, I did,

50, Q.+ How was Nagatome holding these ashea? —
A, I recall that these ashes were wrapped in white bandages and I recall
that he was holding the ashes in front of him suspended from the neck,

Ji
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51, Q. Do you know why thcose ashes had been brought to the scene of this
execution?
A, I do not know,

S————

52. Q. Do you know who had the ashes brought to the scene of the execution?
A, I do not know vho seid to.

53. Q. Do you know the rank of Kokubs at the time of this executlon?
A. At that tine Kolube was o sergeant major,

54 Q. Do you know the rank of Nagatome at that time?
{{A. Yes. At that time he was corporal,

f 55, Q. Do you know the renk of Miyasekl at that time?
A. Licutenant Colonel 'iyazaki.

g officer of Kokubo and Nagatome?
A. The commanding officer of the Kempeital was liyazaki. At that time in
this vnit there was a Firat Detachment. The commanding officer of this First
Detachnent was Captalr Nekemura, and Nagatome and Fokubo were members of this
First Detachment and were working as members of this division.

56, Q@+ Who wes the comranding

57« Q. Tere Eokubo end Nogatome members of the First Detachment?
4. TYes, .
]

;58. G. And vho was the com anding officer of the First Detachment?
|As At that tirme, First Lisutepant Nakamura,

f Croxs=examined by the accused:
| 59. Q. You have testified that around September, 1944, you were attached to
the South Seas Kempeltal, That were your dutles at the South Seas Kempeital?
A, Offielelly I vas attached to the South Seas Kempeltal, but I was ordered
by the commanding officer to he the chief of the Specisl Higher Sectlon, and
my work was chlefly to collect information regarding publiec order,

| 0. Q. Thon was it your duty within the South Seas Kempeitei to collect
| information in regardi to foreigners?
A, Yes, My duty vas in collecting information regarding foreigners. |

61l. Q. The three prisorers vwhich you saw around September, 1944, were they
ever held 1n custody lnside the Kempeltal? i
4, No.

: 62. Q. From the time you first saw these three prisoners until you saw them 1
| the second tine, where were these three prisoners confined?
A, At the Fivision headquarters,

63, Q. Then you weres told about this execution of these prisoners from
Commanding Officer Miyagekl, was there enyone other than yourself there? |
i, Neo.

64. s Around this time did you not see Commanding Oflicer Miyazaki call
Firet “ieutenant Nekamura and talk to him?
A. Fo,

65, Q. Then Commanding Officer Miyazakl talked to you about the execution of
these prisoners did he give eny reason for the execution?
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A. He did not give any reason but I heard at thiz time from Commanding
IIOfficer Miyazaki thet day he went to the Divislon Headquarters and met the
|Chiof of Staff and the Chief of Staff ordered the three prisoners vho were at
the Division Heedquarters o be executed by the Kempeitai.

66s Q. Thet is the distance from Commanding Officer Miyazaki's quarters to
where the FPirst Detachment was situsted?
A I bvelieve 1t was about five hundred meters,

67. Q. Standing at the quarters of Commanding Officer Miyazaki, was the
|First Detachment barracks toward Division Headguarters or in the opposite
{direction?

de It vas situated tovard Division Headquarters.

68, Q. At that time was First Lieutenant Nekemura's offica at the First
Detachment or at the Healquarters of the Eempeitai?

ii. At the First Detachment,

169, Q. You have stated thut in Iront of the commanding officer's barracks
|you saw several soldiere and NCO's from the Divison Headquarters on the truck,
|but did you not see a warrant officer or officer on the truck from Division
|Headquarters at that time?

A. T only recall this one NCO and several soldiars,

170, Q. At the scene of the oxecution di4 not Commanding Officer Viyazaki
ldirectly order Kolubo to ocut? P
|k, Commanding Officer Miyasaki directly ordered Kokubo to cut, but ordghari- ;ﬁ?
ly orders given to a member of the First Detachment were given from the com=
manding officer of the Fempeital to the commanding officer of ths First
Detachment, then to the members of the Mirst Detachment. But Commanding Off-
icer Miyazaki's order to Kokubo was an order which named Kokubo and First
1Detaehment Commanding Officer, First Lieutenant Nakarura, only relayed the
lorders of the commandirg officer of the Kempeital,

(71 ' Q. At this time, is it correct that First Lieutensnt Nakamura relayed
rtha orders of the Commanding Officer Miyazaki?

h, Tt is correct that Nakamura relayed the orders of Commanding Cfficer
Miyazaki,

72. Q. You have testified that you do not recall whether it vas Kolaibo or
Nagatome who vwas holding the arhes of Tkushime on the truck in front of the
commanding officer's quarters, but vasn't it Kokubo who was holding these
ashcs?

L. I do not recall clearly.

1l

73. Q. How big were these aghes? l
« [The witness indicated a space of about 6 inches square with his hands) %

t 1s about six inches square,

74 Q. Is ifcarrect that 1t was Nagatome who was holding the ashes at the ck
cene?

e It is correct, Kokubo was holding these ashes at first but Kokubo as

rdered by the commanding officer to cut so I recall that he handed them over
Nagatome,




|
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175, Q. You have just testiTed that Kokubo handed over these ashes to
| Nagatome at the scene, Then vean't 1t Kokubo who had these ashes when you
firast saw them on the truck in front of the commanding officer's guartera?
A, T do not recall clearly.
The commission then, &t 2115 p.m., took & recess until 3:30 p.m,, &t |
! k » 1

l*hich time it reconvened,
|

Prasents All the members, the judge advoecetes, the accused, thelr

counael, and the interpreters.
o

Archie L, laden, junior, yeoman first class, U, 3. Navy, reporter,

| o witnoeses not othervise connected with the trfal were nresent,

Seno, Giichi, the witress under examinetion when the recess wes taken,
entered. He vas werned thet the cath previously taken was still binding and
| continued his testimony,

I

, {Crosa-examination contimued),

|76 Q. At the peene did you eee Negatome do anything else other than holding

the mshes? 3

A, I do not recall him doing enmy other speecilal thing.
=] W =

T7. Q. Tho was commanding at the scenel
F ' Commanding Vffieer "iyazakl -as at the scene and e himself was giving
the orders and other things.,

78. Qs Up until just hefore the executlon was it the members of the Division
Headouartera who were juarding the priszoners?
lﬂ. Ten,

|

179« Qs Then did "iyazakl sssume commend nf the Kempeital in the Paleus?’
{A. I do not know exactly “ut when I vent to Palau he was commanding officer
io? the Kempeital and I belleve he arrived in Palav asround November of 19.43.

1}

180, Q. Did you ever sec any orders ordering hin sommand of the Kempeitailf
[Ae ' The Kempeitail vas alroady established there bffore I went there and when
|T ment there there was no reason for me to look into this, But vwhen I was in
Japan I saw and found out that the South Seag Kempeitail had been made up of
the Flrat; Second, Third and Fourth Datachments,

The judge edvoecate moved that this answer bLe stricken on the ground thet
it was not responsive,

The commission directed that the answer be atricken out,
8l, Q. Was Miyazaki still in command of the Kempeital in Sentember and

Decerber of 19447
A. Yas,

82. Q. 'hen you say prisorer of war, do you mean that you took them
prizoner?
1- Nﬂ-




£23. Q. Do you knor who 4id take them prisoner?

A These aviators ca 'own in & parachute on the coast near Yizuho Villsage
on Bebelthuap and T think that the unit near there captured them and brought
them to the division hecadguarter-,

84 Q. Did you see them come domn in the parachute?

i"l ‘I:'

i*:. Q¢ Then ~hat you -aid was oenly hearsay?

A, T just heard it,
| o : NS .. o
5%« Na hen you say they vore pllots of the B=24, that's hearsay, too?

{87. Q. Did you bring these three prisoners to the division ! adouartera?

sent to division headquarters, so I know about it,

89. Q. Hov long wers they there at the Nempeital before Colonal Yajima came
and talked 45 the~i

A. I reeal]l that Staff Cf7ecer Yejime was already et the Kempeitsi and
[ these priconers were taken “rom the truck and questioned at the Kempoital Tor
avhile and then went off to division headcuarters end Staff Officer Yajima wag
at the Kempeitel before the vrisoners zane,

0. |« Did you have the prisoners taken off the truelk?
3
i1,

Q
4. That was done by the non=commissioned officer or the member of the unit
- 3

hich brought the priscners to the Eempeitsi,

i

9. Q. Ddn't you even guestion the prisonerst
i A -

I #2 » L= ™
s that is hearsay, too?
A, T heard 1t becsuse'l was present vhen Stalf Cfficer Yajima wes question-

|
|
92. §&. Then vhen ;ﬁ1fai‘ hat they were Americans
irg them,

|

93« Q. "hat was done with the prisorers’ identification insiznia?
A. That do you mcan hy identilication insignia? Is it something ihat they
imu&r?

9. Q. You knov that al) American rilots had identification tags on them.
Why don't you tell what you did with them?

1

This question was ohjscted to by the judge advocate on the ground that 1t
was irrelevant, immaterial, and beyond the scope of the direct examination,

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

95, Q. That were the names of these thres prisoners vho were brought to the
Kempeitai that day?
fla, I do not recell their names,

e

88. Q. That is hearscy also tat they were sent to ‘ivigpn headguarters, tﬁc:?gﬁh;
A They we e on the wey to the division headguarters vhen they sto-ped at

| the hempelitel and they stayed there for cne or tro hours and Staff Cfficer

Tajima care and questioned them and then they vere agein rut on the truck and

X
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[[A. I do not recall how long I saw them for I wrasn't just sitting there celms

96. Q. Did you ever know what their names were?
A, No.

97« Q. Didn't Yajima finé ocut what the names of these nrisoners were!
{A, e questioned these prisoners and brought them right ewey to the dive
ision headquarters so I believe he could know it very well.

98. Q. Then you weren't there all the time he vas questioning them’

h. T resn't there all the time, I was told by Commanding Ufficer Miyasaki

| that Yajinma was thore, so I vwent there only for his convenience., I just '
prepared the rlace for interrogation and sz I was not en investigator I wasn'{
there all the time,

99« Q. You didn't cven see the prisoners while they were being interrogated,
did you?
s I saw them,

Ilﬂﬂ- Q. For how long a tima?

1ye I went out to do work for the commending officer and I wasn't there all
the time so I don't know how long I saw them.

101, Q. How close were you to them in the trusk that day?
4y The truck was on the road and I just looked up on the truck end I believd
|they were six or seven meters away,
|
{102, Q. BEut you did see that they were blindfolded, 4id you?
lAe Yes,

|102. Q. And the blindfold covered all their fuce?

A, No, 1t vas Just like folding & towel in four and putting it over their
leyes. ’

interrogated before?

A, No,

105. Q. Then you don't know that they vere the same three prisoners. What
you testified to was just your imagination?

4. They all wore & uniform and one of them was wearing a leather jacket and
I belleve this was en officer and the second time I saw them one wes wearing
8 lecather jacket so I immediately thought they were the same three,

106, Q. How many soldlers from 4ivision headquerters were with them?

A. There vas one soldier to each prisoner end there was one non=commnissioned
officer and I do not recall if there ras one other person but I recall that
there were four or five persons,

107, Q. Couldn't you identify any of them?
A. No,

108, Q. Then how could you identify these three prisoners as belng the same
prisoners you saw for a few minutes at a previous questioning?

A This question was objected to by the judge sdvocate on the ground that it
was repetitious,

The accused made no reply,

104, Q. Did you [Bgk anybocdy if these were the same three orisoners that were dfht




The commission ennounced that the objection was sustained.

109. Q. You said you %ad a conversation with Miyasaki on Sentember 4, 1944.
Are you sure you had e conversation on that date?
A, Yes, I did,

1110, Q. How do you remember you had such a conversation in September 1944
lwith Miyazaki?

A, In the Javanese army there 1a e diary cslled the Field Diery, I vas
ordered ty the commanding officer to write in this diary so I, myself, wrots
in it that three prisoners of war vere exacuted on September 4, I also lmow
T | that fourth was a bad day so I rcmembered Sertember 4 very well, That day I
went to Aimiriiki and encountered a task forece, This attack of the task
force was on September 4. That evening they were executed so I remember this
| elearly.

111. Q. This diary in which you entered the fact that these prisoners were
executed. You also burned that dlary, didn't you?

lAs Yes., By orders of the commanding officer I burned it after the war,
!112- Q¢ You testified that Nakamurs was the commanding officer of the First
[ﬂctnchnent. Then did he teke command of thet detachment?

rh. I arrived at the Kempeitai on 128 March 1944 and at that time Nakamura
vas the First Detachment commander,

112, Q. Vasgs he the commanding officer in September of 19447
A, TYes,

114. Q. And he glsc was the commanding officer in December of 19447
A, Yes,

115. Q. Yecu =said that you recalled that Kokubo and Nagatome got into the
truck. Did you order them to _et irn the truck that day?
A. lo.,

116, Q. Tho did?

Ay I'm attached to headquarters. Kokubo and MNagotome are members of the
First Detachment, If the commanding officer of the First Detachment 4id not
order them, I have no auhority %o glve orders to tham.

117. Q. Thy were you out in front of the commanding officer's guarters that
day when this truck drove un?

A, On that day I went to the !"ilitary Affsairs Section at Almiriiki and I |
recall that I came back sround 1600 and so I went to report to the commanding
officer that I hod ygone and come back from the Military Affairs Sectlon. At
thlis time, as I have stated before, the commanding officer told me what I said
before,

118, Q. Isn't this whole testimony of yow's just e planned story that all of
you down there got together and told to nut the bleme on Miyeszaki, knowing
that Miyazakl was already dead in September of 19447

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
there had been mo evidence th?i Kiyazakli was dead in September, 194.. ﬁﬁaf*

The sccused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained. "




119, Q. Are you sure that Colonel l'iyazaki wasn't dead on Sentember 2, 19447
A. I am definitely sure because I met him,

‘' P
120. Q. That 1s a "Type 94" sword? "
A, It iz an authorized ermy asword which the non-commissioned offlicer
Eempel's carry.

121. Q. Who authorized them to carry thishwordi 9
A. This is in the articles in the Unlform Hegulations of the army. '

122. Q. So that it was the usual thing that Kokubo had his sword there at the
execution that day?

A, Not only the Kerpel non-commlssioned officers but all non-commissioned
officers when they go out to do thelr work they all belt thelr swords,

(123, Q. How many oficers were present at the execution that day?
lh. From my reﬁllectlon there were Commanding Cfficer l'iyegaki, Firat ;ﬁhf
\Lieutenant Nekamura, Second Lleutenant Tamanoi., I think Second Lieulenant
Kiyomine of division headquarters was there, %too.

124. §. How elose to Eokubo were you when he cut?
A, Four or five meters I recall,

125. Q« You were close enough to stor him from cutting if you wanted to,
weren't youl

This question vas objected to hy the Judge advocate on the ground that 18
|ﬂus irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply.
| The commission announced that the ohjection was sustained.

i A :
126, Q. Did you ever acturlly see the sshes that you say you saw Nagatome

hold or did you just see the package?
A. The box,

127. Q« How far from Wagetome were you standing at this execution?
-

. The same, About three or four meters I believe,

28, Q. Viere Nagatome and Kokubo the only enlisted personnel that were prese:
from the Kempeltai? :
ﬁ, From my memory, only these two,

hEG. Q. And you don't recell thet there was another enlisted man there from
he Eempeltel that day?

e I recall, as I have testified, that other than Kokubo and Nagatome, thers
jers one or two assistant Kempel who got on the truck.

30. §. 8o, since you can't recall who these were vou just assume it was
agatome who held the ashes, is that right?
s« lNo, I recall thot Nagatome was holding it.

1, Q. Did you receive any orders to do enything that day et the execution?
« No, I did not receive any orders.




32. Q. Did Nagatome receive any orders’
A, I do not recall,

132, Q. You sald that Halkamiurs relayed Viyezekl's orders, That did he say
in relaying "ivagali's orders?

A, Ceaptain Nalkemuras said, "3er;sant Yajor Kokubo, cut!®

13L,. Q. Tere you senlior in rank to Nakarura?

- L] B

A I wes not his senior. T was hia Junior,

:1?5. Q: The reason that Neksmira relaycd the order was hecauss he was t
next senior offlecer, Iz theit ri ht?
[g‘; !
| This guestion wes ohjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that 1t
celled for nn opinion of the witneas,

§ ™
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The asccused replied,

The commiszion announced that ths ohjection wvas sustained,

136. Q. Tho was the next senlor officer to liyazski there?
A, Captain MNakemura,

137, Q. Tas Nakemura in charge of this execution?

138, Q. Tas Nekamurs in charge of it?
I think the cormanding officer ordered Captain Nakamura.

"

139, Q. Teren't you gll under the orders of !'iyazaki that day?

A, At the scene Comrending CIficer Iiymzakl ordered the prisoner brought to
the hole and he shot the first one, Next he ordered Captain Nokemura to
behead the next one, then he ordered Sergeant lajor Kekube to behead the third
lone, After that, in coverdng un the hole end elecaring the aftermath Captain
Nakamure was in cherpe beeccuss MNacatome and others were covering ur the hole

lend I believe Captein Na''amurs was in charge of this execution.

The witness was duly warned.

The commission then, at 4:30 p.m., adjournsd until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Jamuary 20, 1943,




United Statea Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands.
Tuesday, January 20, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m.

Present:

Rear idmiral Arthur G. Robinsen, U. S. Nawy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

»

_ Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast artillery Corps, United
Etates Army,

| Lieutenant Commander Eradner 1. Lee, junior, U, 5. Naval Reserve,

: Kajor Doneld B. Cooley, junior, U, S. Marine Corps,

I Ilieutenant Commander Edwin M. Kocs, U. S. Navy, members, and

| Lieutenant Commander Joseph A. Regan, U. 5. Navy, and

I Lieutenant James P. Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocates,

ri hArchie L, Haden, junior, yecman first class, U, 5, Navy, revnorter,

Il The accused, their counsel, and the interpreters,

. The record of proceedings of the fourth day of the trial was read and
mprroved.

5| Ko witnesses not otherwise connected with the trlal were rresent.
l Sanc, Gilchi, the witness under examipation when the commission last ad=-
[journed, entered. He was warned that the cath previcusly taken was still

inding and continued his testimony.
| {C.‘r'mss-exap:inutic-n continued. )
0. Q. A8 head of the Speclal Services Unlit at the Hempeital, waan't it your

uty to gather information?
e Yes,

(1. §. So that when these three nrisonera were brought to the Fempeltai,
asn't it your duty to question them?

These prisonc=rs were brought cver to be delivered to the Divisicn Head-
uarters and were not brought over for the Hempeltai so the Eempelital did not
ave any authority to guestlon them.

2+ Js» How did you find that out?

+ Then the Kempeital gathered its intelligence it gathered it from the
ivision headquarters so the Fempeital could not directly question and get
nformation,

3., Q. How did you find out that Colenel Yajima was there at the Fempeital
hat day?
A . It is because ] remember that Colonel Yajima was there,

. Q. Didn't you tell him to come and question these three people because
ou had three prisoners in your office?
» No.

-




|1£l-5| e Who did?
| Ao I have no reccllection of directly vhoning him to come.

A. HNo, he did not =ay it,

ildT. Q. Then was the first time that you found out they were to be executed? |
e It was on the fourth of September, 1944. |

I
Il

{| 148. Q. Are you sure that it wasn't a HKempeital execution rather than a
| division execution?

[l This question was objected tec by the judge advocate on the ground that
| it was vague.

| The accused replied.

{
| The commlssion announced that the objectlion was sustained. |
|

| 149. Q. This execution that day, was it an execution that had been crdered |
!l by Ceneral Incue? !
|iu. I think it was by orders of General Incue,
|

150. §¢. You know it was by orders of General Inoue, don't you?
4. That day Colonel Miyazakl went over to headouarters and met the Chief of
f and l'iyazaki was told tha® the execution would be done b the Eﬁmpﬂitﬂii

know.

Stafl
| a0 1

‘ 151. Q. Did you go with hin? |
4: No, I did not.

Then you don't inow what he was told, do you?

e
| I just repeated what I heard from the commanding officer, |

J
i!15 » 4+ 'Then you say "commanding officer," de you mean Colonel Miyazaki? |
| 4. Yes.

|
| 154. Q. Then you first saw these three priscners who was present there with
| I do not recall. |

155, Q+ During the time that you were on the Palau Islands did you ever meeﬁ
General Inoue?
A, Teas,

fl 156, Q. In your testimony you said that the Chief of Stalf said that these

r poeple were to be executed. You didn't hear him say that?
b, I did not hear this directly from the Chief of Staff, T heard it thruu#h

Colonel Kiyazakl.
|

157, Q. Did Colonel Miyazaki tell you who was present when this was sald?
4., No, I did not hear that.

158, Q. You testified that you burned this record that you made about the
execution, Did you write up this record according to the instructions of
| Colonel Miyazaki or did you write it acccrding to what you had actually seen

at the execution?

I‘ 4L
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Qo  J

This questiocn was objected to by the Judge advocate on the ground that 1Y
vas double.

The accused withdrem the queation,

log describin; this executich,

!159. Qs The entry that ycu male in that offlclal
lwas it what you actually saw at the execution?
ﬁa. No. The things that I entered in tlis diary were what Comranding Cfficen
[Miyazaki had told me to write in 1it.
1|

;lﬁ@. 7. Can yocu remember if yon vrote in there thatl this was an execotion
lordered by division headquarters,
in. lNo. That is not entered in it.

1
161, 4. Can you remenber just what you did enter im it1
la. TYes, I do.

llﬁ?_ s V11 you tell us wha' you did enter in it2

This questicn was cbjected to by the judge advcea®e on the ground that |

it was irrelevant and immaterial. ' ,
I
| The accused replled,

%

|

| The cormission anncunced that “he cobjection was 1ot sustained,
|

| Lo "Three .merican aviatcrs were ordered hy the divislon headquarters to be
lexecuted by the Vempeitai. This was performed." The entry hat was rade in
this diary was as I have stated in a very briel manner.

&
W

|163. Did the entry show who actually execnted tliese three -riscners?

e

|

[

|

!

|

|
b
i ahw N0,
|

|

|

|164. Q. Did 1t show who was present at the execution?

| dis Ho. 1
| i
| 165, Q. “That was the purpcose ¢ * +kia dlary?

ik The condition of the air rald that we had every day gt that tirme and the

rattera which the empeital entered. Only those which were very important.
These were written in the disry and = draft was made and it was shown to
Fiyazaki and a®ter Viyage'dd sancticned 1t was entered into the diary.

|
| e M ; ;
166, Q. Did division hesedruarters sancticn tils entry?
| - - 5 5 ]

15&. No. It was only done at the Kempelitai so divislon headquarters did not

| sanction it.

I
147. 4. \Mho were Lieutenant Tamanol and Iieutenant "iyonine that you state

were present at the execution?
i, Tamanoi was an intelligence officer of the Kempeltal and 'iyemine was

an intelligence officer at Division Headguarters,

168, 4. Did Ideutenant Kiyomine arrive with the prisoners from Division

Headguarters thal day?
| ke I do not know about that noint.

169. Q. Do you know why he was at the execution?
T saw Second lLieutenant Fiycrine at the scene of the execution so I said

A.

he was there,




.+ uasn't he there Lo represent Genera’ Incue ab
I do not lmow.

the execution?

.q.u;.“q

The ludge advocate d ¢t desire tec reeramine this witness.

The comriszsion did nel desire Lo exanmine & is witnes 5

The witness sald that he trad nothing Cfurther to state,

Th ltneas was duls rned and vithdrew

) 1 ‘ C 1a
.'

1 55’_ =r o, LY ol I':-j. I .IJ_.. T ' n i F. o SWOTN ., |

xarined W the ju advocate |
1. ls 11 you state vour nare and former vank?
k- Yaiime, Toshild o, Tormer lisutenant cclonel.
- P " - .-. -} 1 £ 7 &1 ] o
la If you re ze b sed 1y atate their r and former |
rank |

- - - L . 1 |
& irst Tdeutenant Uakarnura, Sergeant !'ajcr okubo orporal tome, |
% Ly id yvou ever serve with the Japanes v in £ alan Izlen
Ly Yes,
hia .+ To what division id you belong: '
.. The Tomrtesnth Tdvisgiecn o inded by Divislon Cc wer Inoue, l
B 1, nd in Septenber of 194L whe weas the Thiefl of Sta®f of t1is divisient
. The Chief cof 3taf? was Colone) Tada,
# N 1 4 - v
B, . etmween what dates were you nttached to this diviaion?

- . i 1 o \ " . \ :
.. I was attached to this division from the rt of Vay, 1944, until
the war ended.
7. Q. In guzus of 1944 what were yc uties? ‘@r(
. I was staf? 1 1ce and 3upoly.

[a] n i a8
» In .august of 1944 did you see any prisoner
o
aLauni
s T ARA
da tes, I Ba

re there!d

v How many orisonars cof war we
In the latier na f auruat thares
from Yap and were talen castody b
were three prisoners vhc were captured
shet down,

wyven priscners whe

unit on

were
he naval

L
Lhn

: Tal

L lalau

™
By P
LN rotan

a

hree nrisoners

these
Headquarters inside of the

» 'here did you first
at Divlision

® sae
.
4 B

Institute at Gasupan.

] ‘ropleal

11, «» Had you ever these

I firgt saw these prisoners at the

nriscners before at any cother
ivision Headquarters.

see

12, Q. Did you interrogate these priscneras?

e EB.

by the army when

that came

Npoany

1

ware brought
and there
a C=24i was

Prom a




lia. TYes, I did.

[ L4 « and what wee Sheir naticnality?

| : : X : .k
|mwere non-ccmizigsloned offlicers. I Forcet thelr names but I believe one was
|ealled Jo'n ‘alker. Thelr airnlane had core from Takude tc beomb Falaw. Cthep
| than this I learned about the croanlzation of the sirvert and alse
: I
5

13. J« Did you learn from them their nationality?

Ay They were umericans,

¥ A

15, (1. ‘fhat else 41d you learn from them® |

lide One of the nrisoners amonp these three was an officer and the other two |

o

k.

the inten=-

tion of bembine (orces. |
|

r -

16, Q. of these nrisoners i ol Xnon

e I'our y8 atter 1 had guestioned thes ’ e bthree aviators were
exaciten wltal

17. G id ycu have a conversabtlon wlith anyone concerni thes riscners? |
| che Yas, .|
{

(18, G. "ith whem Aid you have thie conversation?
!._. I 4Ac ne acall bhe exact dAate but I thiniz it was in the firat rvart of

s
September It wos the day when Falau vas Tirst attacked by the american task
force, 1at dey I was in one of the rocms of the Tropical lesearecl Insti-|
tute investig ting one cof the nrlsoners, Juat at this time we encountered
this first raid so I led the rriscnecs down to the air reid shelter. There |
I met Chlef of 5tafl Tada and the commanding officer of the Fempelitzi, 1'lya=-
akl, sc I reported to Tada that I was investigating the nrisoner and the
substance of what I bad investigated ur to that tine.

19, 4. That did Tada say to you?
4s He pald to me, "Suspend the investiguticn ¢f the three avia

8 .ors and
deliver them tc the Kempeltal."

20, (. At the time that you had this conversaticn with Colonel Tada was
there anycne elae nresent? |'
4. I am sure that the commanding officer of the ¥empeitel, Lieutenant CalOﬂ

nel Kiyazaki, was there,

21, Did Tada say anything to l'lyazakl about the prisoneras?

This questicn was objected to by the sccused on the ground that 1t was
irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate withdrew the guestion,

22, Q. As a reanlt of the crders of Colonel Tadzs, what did you do?
Ae Cither T phcned or I had a messenger go over but I releyed what I was
told to liajor lawamata who was the Chief of the idministrative Sectlon and

who had the duty of gunrding these prisoners.

23. Q. Vhat instrusticns did you give this officer?
I said to him, "Deliver the vnriscners to the Hempeitai."

24. Q. Did you do anything else as a result ¢f Cclonel Tada's crders?
At the time Chief of Staff Tada alsc said to have cne officer from the

T

Intelligence Sectlon to go along and I'iyaszaki said that he would like to huv1
measures taken so that the prisoners would be delivered alter this alr raid
was over so I added this and relayed the orders of Tada to Iiyomine,

T—




25, Q. Do you know whether “iyomine toc!: the prisoncres to the Kempeltall

. I do not know about that.
26, Q. You said you know thas these prisoners were executed by the Xempel-
tai. How did you know about that?

This guestion was chjected to by the accused cn the ground thabt 1t
ealled for hearsay.

The judpe advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was nct gustalined.
tipat nart of September T mas having duty at the battle ecommand

. _".‘_1- -L'n._.: firat q
sost located at irukeku Fountain. at & is tine T rececived e report from

first Ileutenant Janoc cf the llempeitai.

7. 4. .hat did he tell you: |
This guestion mas chjected to by the accused on the round that 1t

called for hearsay.

The judge advocate withdrem the gquestion.

28, ., Uther than this report from s1eutenant “anc 4id yo: see any other
reports on this evecution®
A. I aid,

29, (4, Vhat report was that?
A. I saw She report submitted by
Lieutenant Colonel l'iyazaki, to Divisicn Commander Inoue,

the com anding cfficer of the Kempeitai,

30 ! that did that repcert say?

il - &

This question was objected to by the asccused unless it wmere shown that |

the report was not eveailable,
'he judge advocate withdrew the guestlon.

31, Q. D¢ you know what became of that revort’ |
1 showed this report to the staff officers and Colonel Tada whc were
t the battle command ststion at that tire bub General Inoune was not there

so I could not show it tc him.

The questlon mas repeated,

A, Continued,) Tiis report was burned after the end of the war,
32, Q. Do you know what was in that report?

4. It was a very brief report, It stated that the
aviators had been done,

execntion of the three

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., tock a receas antil 10:30 a.m., at ‘
which time it reconvened. éitm




Present: i1l the members, the judge a'vocates, the accused, their

|
| counsel, and the interpreters,

| . " r o .

i Stewart R. Smith, yecman first eclass, U'. 3. Navy, reporter,

|

| No witnesases not ctherwise connected with the trial were rresent,

. 8
|| talten, entered, Le was warned that the cath rreviously taken was still Hin'-

|

1

| Yajima, Toshihiko, the witness under examinaticn -hen the recess w

| ; : : |

| ingz and continued his testimeny.

| |

| |
|
I
|

! Cross-examined by the accused;

!

133, Q. Besides yourself, w'c were the staf? officers at the Fourteenth

{| Division during September of 19447

{A. Officially Colcnel Nakagawa and myself were the staff officers, but at
| that time Staff Cfficer Izumi, a lieutenant colconel attached to the 3lst

| army Group of Seipan, was at T'alag but after Saipan had been occuvied Staff
:{:fiﬁer Izumi helped us cut at the divisien.

:BL. 4« ihen did you first learn abocut the aviators from the B=24%7

|&. I think it was arcund the latter part of August or the eginning of

|35. 4« How many times did you interrogate these oriscners?
|4« I think I lnvestigated them for three days bef'ore =zending them tc the
| Eempeitai.

|36, Q. Did you ever investigate these prisoners at the Kempeitai?
4« Mo, I did not.

37. Q. Isn't it that you investigated these prisoners when yon were bring-
ing “hese nrisoners tc the division and on the way you stonped Ly the Kempel-
tal and investigated them there? |
| Ao Thether these prisoners were inveatigated prior to their arrival at the

Tropical Jesearch Institute I do not know, but the first time T saw them wmas |
at thls Troplcal Research Institute. |

38, Q. That time of day was it that this first .merican task force made its
raid?
l4, T recall it being 10'a.m. of that day.

39, Q. then was this rald over?

|A, A wave was from about thirty minutes to en hour.
{
40, Q, Then what time was the raid cver?

A, I think 1t was elready about 4 p.m. when it was over.

141. Q. When you took shelter in this air raid shelter were not General

| Inoue, Staff Officer Tada, Staff Officer Izumi and Staff Officer Nakagawa
there?

A, Staff Officer Hakagawa, Stalf Cfflcer Isumi and Staff Officer Tada were
in there, General Incue was not there because he was still in bed,

September, 1944, that I first learned about them, ﬂ"‘-’:._
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42. Q. Frior to Stalf Officer Tada ordering you to suspend ycur investiga-
tion ani tc deliver the priscners to the Hempeital, did he not say anything td
| you?

| ke Immediately after I entered the air raid shelter I told Staff Cfficer Tar

!ﬂhL”L the substance of vhat I had investigated up to that time and where I
had the priscners take shelter,

43. Q. That did Staff Officer Tada say to t!is report of yours?
A. Tada sald to me, as I have testified wfore, to suspend the investigatio

and deliver the prisconers ower to the Hempeltai,

e ms = reom

Jﬂﬁ- Qs TFor what reason were the orisoners being sent tco the Nempeltai?

hu. Before I made this report of mine it was very clear that there was a
|ccnversation between C.ief of Staff Tada and the commanding officer of the
|Kempelital, Miyazakl, concerning these three priscners. dAnd in thelr con-
|versation I heard Tada say, "Then I request the three priscners be executed,”
\|and Miyazaki replied to this, "I acknowledge."

145, Q. Then you understocd it that the prisoners were being sent toc the
|| Kempeitai to be executed. Is that right?

'IA. Yes. I understood it to be so.

4&. Q. Did you hear why they were being executed?

I.‘I.i Hﬂ &

47. Q. Where at the division headquarters were these priscners being held?

administrative secticn,

48, Q. Was this inside of the building of the division?
A, Yes,

49. G, Did you ever investigate priscnera at the Kempeitail? |
A. I 4id. I

ﬂD. Q. When was thias? ‘

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

if they were Americans?

A, Yes.
152, Q. Did their identification tage alsc show that they were in the U, 5'.
| Army?

A, Yes.

53, Q. When you asked if they were Americans or not, did this guestioning
take place at the Kempeltail
A No.

|A. They were being guarded by the divlision guards whic was inslde of the ﬁfyi
|
|
I
|
|

51, Q. Did you learn the nationality of these three prisoners by asking cﬁ??t;




54, Q. Lieutenant Sano wasn't present at that time was he?
A He was not there.

Te 't -

55, Q. Are you sure that there is no truth in it then that Lisutenant Sano
could have heard you ask the prisoners if they were Americans and they replied

that they were?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it invaded the province of the commission.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was sustained. i

157,

,i.l. Major Kawamata was the head of

;556. Q. What was done with these identification ltags that these three priacn-Jl
|lers had? ﬁ

I do not know what became of them but while I was investigating them the

|had them on them.

Q. You said that Najor Kawamata had the duty of guarding these priﬂonarJ.

\#ho ordered him to guard and be responsible for these three prisoners?
'A. This is set forth in the regulations concerning a higher duty.

Iss. Q. Did you tell this major to deliver these three prisoners to the

K ital?
s the administrative section and he was

8o the higher adjutant and he was also one of the members of the staff,
:i I could ﬁ: ordar him. I only relayed the order of Colonel Tada to him,

I could not go beyond that.

59. Q. These orders of Colonel Tada, weren't they orders to deliver these
three prisoners to Colonel Miyasalkd for the purpose of executing them?

A, I gathered this idea from the conversation they had but the actual order
|that he gave me was to send the prisoners over to the Kempeital.

|ED. Q. For what purpose?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was repetitious,

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

61, Q. When these prisoners were delivered to Colonel Miyazald, didn't he
have orders from the division headquarters to execute them?
M. I understand it to be as this: FPrior to the three prisoners being sent

own to the Kempeitai, Miyasaki and Tada had a conversation and in this con-
versation Miyazaki was told by Tada to execute the priscners.

62, Q. So that Miyasaki had & duty to perform to execute the prisoners, Is
that true?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for an opinion of the witness.

It The accused replied,




ce 2 D

The commission announced that the objection was not sustalned.
A, That is how I think.

1l
;1‘33. Q. Did General Inocue order this report of Miyazali's to be burned?
A, Yes,

The judge advocate did not desire to reexamine this witness,

|

|

I

|Z The commission did not desire to examine this witneas. |
|

i The witness said that he had nothing further to state.

|

The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

| |
. |
| |
I The commlission then, at 11:15 a.m., tock a recess until 2 p.m,, at which
time it reconvened.

' |

Fresent: All the members, the judge aivocates, the accused, their cnun.-.uf.,

land the interpreters. |

| Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 3. Navy, reporter. -
No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

i A witpness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.

_ Examined by the judge advocate:

]

;;I.. Q. State your name and former rank,

. Iwamoto, Harukichi, former superior private.

;2. Q. If you recognize the accused state their names and former ranks.
A, First Lieutenant Nakamura, Sergeant Major Kokubo and Corporal Nagatome.

iﬂ. Q. During the year 1944 were you stationed with the forces of the
lf.'anuriul Japanese Army on Palau?
i Yes.

i

!'ﬁ.. Q. To what unit were you attached? :
lA.  The Fifty-Ninth Regiment,
|

I « Q. Where was their headquarters?
. First the headquarters was on Koror and then it moved to Babelthuap.

Yes.

!’? Q. About that time did you see any prisoners of war?

E. Q. Were you stationed on Babelthuap about August and September of 19447
: Yes.

. Q. How many prisoners did you see?
« 1 paw three prisoners. |
Q. Where did you see them? | -
1 saw them in front of the entrance of the Kempeital office in Gasupan.

-| 49
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10, Q. Describe in detail for the commission just what you observed about
| these prisoners and what you saw done with them,

'A. It was around the middle of August, 1944. I was in the office of the
| Kempeitai when a truck came from the headquarters and on it were three prisons
lers, This truck stopped right in front of the entrance of the office., Then

| First Lieutenant Nakamura, Sergeant Major Kokubo and Corporal Nagatome got on
:thia truck and they left and I don't kmow where they went but later on I
heard that these priscners were killed.

The accused moved to strike the words "but later on I heard that these
prisoners were killed" out of the answer on the ground that they were hmurany1

|
The commisaion directed that the words be stricken out,

1l1. Q. The Captain Nakamura, Sergeant Major Kokubc and Corporal Nagatome
you say you saw get on that truck -- are they the same people you have identi-
Ifiud as accused in this case?l .
Ia. Yes.

I

” Cross-examined by the accused:

(1
r « Q. In September of 1944 were you attached to the Fifty-Ninth Regiment?
ii. At that time I was having duty at the Kempeitad.

ilj, Q. VWhat was your post in the Kempeitai?

|A, I was an auxiliary Kempei of the First Detachment,
|
|l4. Q. The place that you testified as the truck from division headquartere
having been stopped--was this place in front of the Kempeital headquarters?
-1. The office and this headquarters were in the same building and the road
nas right in front of it and this truck stopped right in front of this office,

|| stayed?
lﬁ. The commanding officer did not stay there.

16 Q. What was the distance between the headquarters and the First Detach-
ment?
i The First Detachment and the headquarters were in the same place. |

‘1? Q. Are you sure that Nakamura got on the truck?
;l Yes.

415 Q. At that time did you not see Commanding Officer Miyazaki or Sano |
‘busida the prisoners? |
Fl. No, 1 did not.

19, Q. Did you see any sedan beside thias truck?
A. No, I did not,

20, . Were the prisoners cn the truck?
A, Yes,

21, Q. Please describe how the prisoners were on the truck.

A. The prisoners were on the truck and they were blindfolded. I do not re-
\member what kind of clothes they were wearing but they were in a squatting
position and other than thé priscners there were some scldiers from Division
Headquarters on the truck.

W LU

|15, Q. By office do you mean the office where Commanding Officer Miyazald &7




- |

23. Q. How do you know they were priscners of war, then?
A o Because they were blindfolded and they were sititing down so I could see
from the hip above.

|
|
|
22, Q. Were these priscners tled when you saw them? 1
I
|
|

,FL. Q. Were they being guarded by the Kempeitai?
iAo No, they were not guarded by the Kempeitai but were guarded by the smldinrs
'Erum Division Headquarters.

5. Qs Were these three priscners on their way to be executed?
i, Yes.

6, Q. You said you sam Kokubo get into the truck, Was he carrying any
shes?

Ao I do not recall.

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

« Qe Youn say that you could tell that these three men were priscners of
tar by what you observed from their hips up. Vhat was it that allowed you to
ell?
i, I do not recall as to their clothes but I only recall that they were
Elindfolded.
I The accused did not desire to recross-examine this witneas.

E The commission did not desire to examine this witness.

|- The witness said that he had nothing further to state, ,
i
i; The witness was duly warned and withdrew. =

Ii Sanc, Giichi, a witness for the prosecution, was recalled and was warned
llhat the ocat! xevicuny taken was still binding. '

!4 Examined by the judge advocate:

;L‘ R« In December of 1944 did you receive any instructions concerning an
anliahmnn.
A, Yes, I did. g

+ Qs From whom did you receive these instructions?
. I received them from Commanding Cfficer liyazaki.

+ Qe What did Miyazaki tell you?

i. Miyazaki instructed me to take an Englishrman and a German ccuple from
arasmac to Gasupan., At that time the Englisghman and German couple were moved
om Division Headguarters to Garasmac and at that time Miyazaki told me to
ove them from Garasmac to Gasupan.




¢ ° : 3

Il

I -
|

1

|

I

!|

I

|

!

[l o 3. Do you know the name cof tris Englishman?

rﬂ. Yes.

|5. . That was his name?

A, Fis name wes Charlie Smith or "scmething" James and I usually referred

ﬁtu him as Englishman James and in rreparing documents we had him down as Jamed

I
Ds w

Officer Kiyazakl?
Yes, I did.

Did you do anything as 2 result of the instructicns of Commanding

| -

ia

T Js That 4id you do?

A Aceording to the crders of 'iyazald T took along with me Sergeant l'ajor

Tamamoto, Sergeant Yamada, and two or three assistant ‘empei and went to

Garasmac. There I crdered Sergeant Tamada to tale this Snglishman James to
1 Garasmad 80

llthe Gasupan Detachment and a truc: was goin: toward Gasupen frc
T had Yarada and the priscner get on the truck =nd go %o Gasupan.

| 1, This Sergeant Yamada you talk about, To what unit Aid he belongi
lie belonged to the Palau Kempeital First Detachment.

&R 3. 4nd who mas the commanding officer cof thig detachment?
The comranding of ficer was First Iieutenant Nakamura.

10. @. Do you know what happened to James?

Eia. I do,

1l

iill. 1. That baprened to him?

l|a. 1 heard from l'iyazakl that the Englishman James was executed at the

Gasupan Detachment.

I The accused moved that this answer he stricken on the ground that it was
hearsay.

| The judge advocate replied.

The cormission annoineed that the motion was denied,

2 Do you know the naticnality of Charlie Smith, alias James?

. -

A I do,

13. Q. “hhat was his nationallty?
A, He was an Englishman.

Crogg-examined by the accused:

14. 3. Did you testify about this incident at the trial of Ajicka and
Yamada?

|
5 This questicn was cbjected to by the judge advocate cn the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
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i

|

|

|

I

|

'hﬁ. 3. Why did youa take so many ven with you to go over and get an old

Fan and his wife and another very cld man at this anit?
e At that time there was an inecident where natives who were residinc at
Earuﬂnau had escaped and it was said that the German who was at Garasmac

was involved in some spying incldents so Vlyazakl ordered me to take along
Tamamotc and Yameda to investigate the matter and besides investigating to
Eave them sent. 5o I took along Sergeant l'ajor Tamamoto, Sergeant Yamada and

ftwo cr three asaistant hempel,

116, 5. “That 414 you do with the German and his wife?
li. The mext morning Serzcant lajor Tamamoto, an awxiliary Kempel and ryself
tock this German and his wife to Gasupan Detachment ocn a truck bhut as I had
'to report this to Commanding Cfficer Viyazald I got off the truck on the way
land rad Tamamoto and the awdliary HKempel deliver the couple to Gasupan De=

Itachment. e

117. Q. You sai? this “ngllishman's name was Charlie Smith. !ow de you know
(his name was Charlie Jmith?

Na x " . ¥ -

|8 hen I assumed “ubty at the Palau Vempeital there wzs a roster and by it

fI learned his name.

12, &. Did the roster show that "1s name was Charlie Smith?
(&4 Yes.

119. (s Did the roster also show his name was James?

i "_{ P

| Ly ) =2 ]

|
iEG. Q. Did you testify to t''ls same cffect in a previcus trial?
(A I do not recall,

2l. Q. Have you ewver testilied before regardins this Charlie Smith?
|ébm YEE-

|

||.""E,, i« Yon said you knor his nationality was English, ‘that do you mean by

nuticnality?

(A« By naticnality I memn a perscn residing in thot country and regiastered
that F o

dln chat country.

i A . e 2

23. 4. This Charlie Smith, '/as he residing in England?

s I don't know,

7, Don't you know that he was residing in the Falau Islands?
A Yes, I ltnow e was residing in Falau.

P

25, Q. Den't vou know that he was married toc a native woman?
A. Yes, I know that,

26, Q. That he had children by this native woman?
f he Yes.

27. Qs And that none of these children were English?

This. questicn was cbjected to by the judge mdvocate on the sround that
Iit was irrelevant and immaterial.
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The accused made nc reply.

snglishman?

|
|
L The cormission anncunced that the cbjecticn was sustained.
i
A then I went there he was living In & native hut.

%Was he under guard:
i-.. I thin: e was not narticulerly beins puarded,
|

[ |

|

5. @« TThen you went tc Garasmao, vhat were the living ccnditicns of this ‘
E |

|

: |

I

30, 4. [Wien you were crdered by the commanding efficer to take this Inglish-|
lman, were you told the rosson for this? :
flis I heard the reascn, i
||f|'|_, Q. Tihat did yo ear?

lhe 1iyazaki said that he had talked vith Division Headquarters and Tivision
!IJE(‘ adquarters had told him that at tha® time th tlves thot were residing in
lGarasmac had esseapsd and that the older scn of Charlie Smith had alse escaped

land Curthermore that the German was signallins the .mericans and doing spy

Iiu{‘tﬁ. The unit at Garasmac had made a report to Divisloen Headouarters and the

lunit at Garasmac was very ruch disturbed by these affairs. The Garasmao De-
e

tachrment had asked fer gn investipaticen to e made by the Hempeital =o me-
cordling to t *{at of all

received an order to lock Intec the matter and Tiraet
ve the (erman counle and the Tnglis'man taken te Gasupan, |

\ | ivazaki sel

|4|,3."-_'. i« Isn't it that the Tnglishran himself made some sfi-nal and @14 some

{ -

(lspy acts? |
IS0} . : |
| There was no Jefinite prool about this.

i
Il e - . 3
I133. Q. ‘-as there a great doubt that 'e had done this ach!

vbjection was sustained.

Jamesg drecged?
y was wmearing short pants and he tad a
brimmed hat.

| Reexamined by the judge advocate:

125, Q. In December of 19. wh s the Chief of the Police Section, Head-

quarters, South 3gqas Military Pclice? &7

A, Captain MNakamura,

‘akamura do you mean the lakamura that is here

136, Q. ‘Vhen you say Captein
|in this courtroom?
A Tes.
37. 3. Yow, this incident concerning Charlie Smith a’las James, That month
of what year 41d that cccur if you remember?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was

L
R

|| vaguae.,




The

"

Judge advccate withdrew the question.
e =] T4 = i gl Lt ; e P e T " - a
3. ds tlils conversation that you had wid yazakl concerning Charlie
o T . - 5 LRI ¥ a :
J;EL,P. In vhat month an hat year did that occcur:
| P It wa ‘ound Decerber 20 of 1944,
I |
i |
2% W TR bR ;| . | I
9. 8 conversalicn with Colonel Msvazaki |
laronr |
Ao i1 becanse he 1 eccived ders |
lga T risd R nd that nted |
| is 6 g af ! 1, |
1l & ]
R
|
Y ‘
; i i . F . - . 9 - "
[P o 1 ' er [ 1 n
P |
|. o ¥ |
| [
II - |
.I
J.-"ul & I-_ ) L __jl ¥ ‘ o ("'!L 5 i -~II 5 _!_ ol !.:.Il;
] L] |
L. rom Flyazakd, [
] |
T wr e = bl 4 3 ¥ T I R . I T e e |
F,.. " ou heg hat ] b e "neldishnan? |
M vasald T3 s T . Al ~ g " s . "
| iyvazalkl tcld no that he are on 1 L s alzanura to Porm |
|F_. e execution |
|
iy = i 2 19 L H S e s - v
| = ua = Lo o vcamura te do it
|14 I do not “now,
| i = . 5 -k ' . 2 L 5 F |
- T 4 i i 1 R |
|-| Ly 44 4% e, |
I |
y g . ol o 5 ¥ 5 LY o
| S ia ] o7 ol Y f |
| - = = |
i.... L . |
" T jurl f e fid n esire mine &) itness,
| “he ccordasi {1 <ot desire 1 pine this |
. i J '8 il i -
| |
| 1 !, » ' ~ LI T -
l 1tne ' - nothin art bko stete, |
I
I 1
i1 £ 2 - » - ’ " 5 - T - & . |
| LIL sll 1 WAL 1 L'EW &
1 LAY |

sion then, at 3:19 p,n,, to
reconvencd,
—

5 Present: All the nemberas, the judge
pounsel and the interpreters,
|

stewart R, Snith, yecman first class,
|

Ho wltnesses not otherwlse connected

Iwamctc, Harulichi, a witness for the
!

»
rarned that the cath previcusly taken b |

advoeates, i coused, el

» 3, NHavy, reporter.
with the trial were rresent,

nrosecution, was recalled and
im was still bindin-,
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Examined by the Judge edvocates

1. Q. In December of 1944, did you receive an assignment in connectlion with
a prisoner of the Jatanese forces on Falanu?
ld. No, I did not receive &ny assignment,

2+ Q. UVho was your commanding officer in December of 19447
J A, Licutenant Colonel Vivazaki, ly detachment commander was First Lieuten-
ant Nakamura,

K Y« In December of 194, were you given an assignment in connection with
& prisoner who was at te Asahi Villege Detachment?

|4, I did not receive any assignment,

I A 9. &t any tive did you receive an assijmment in conncetion with an
Englishman and two Germans?

A IEG’ I 414,

' W« I'rem whom 3id you receive that asslgmment?
as I received it from Tarrant Officer Ajioka, 49

.

(2 &« And vhe: waa thiae?
A, It was in December of 1941,

Te Q. Do you recall in whet rert of the month of December that this took
place?
A Latter part of December.

8. ¥ Tell us what instructions you received from Ajioks,
A, VWarrent Officer djloka told me that two Germans and one Englighran were
to come to Asahi Villuge, "So you will go and meet them"

4s Then I went to Asahi Village the three were already there., I mut up for
the night at the Aeahi Village an® the next dey in the afterncon an gsuwdliary
Kempel and I guarded these three persons end that evening myself and two
other awdliary Kempeis took the “nglishmen and the two Germans on a truck
and vent to Gasupan,

9. Q. "hat did you do as & result of these instruetions?
+1
t

10. Q. After arriving at Gasupan, 4id von perform any. further duties in
connection with these prisoners?

fhe After teking them over to Gasupan, awdliary Kemped Hayashi and myself
guarded these three prisoners, During the afterncon we put them in an eir
raid shelter and guarded them and in the night we had them put in the quarters|
ol the awdliary Kempel and guarded them.

= =

1l. Q. For how long a period did you guard them? f
L , I recall that we gusrded ther shout two or three days,

2. Q. During that period did you learn the name of the prisoner who was
referred to s "the Englishman"?
" YBS' 3 did.

3+, Q. TWhat did you learn his neme to be? |
+ I heard thet his name was Smith, i
56 |
o T ——— *
¥ |—|' [ _1




